
REGULAR MEETING  
AGENDA 

 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE MEMBERS 
OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL AND TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE 
FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL WILL HOLD A MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC ON 
MONDAY MAY 4, 2015, AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN HALL, 
LOCATED AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL:     Rankin __, Walter__, Woolridge__, Hawkins__, Montaño __, 

Guilin__, Anderson__. 
 
3. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  

Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the 
Town Council.  Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  
Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those 
commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter 
be put on a future agenda.  However, members of the Council shall not 
discuss or take action on any matter during an open call to the public unless 
the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
a. Public Hearing on an application of Hitches Associates Architects, on 

behalf of Matthew Ritter and James and Janet Mannato for a zone change 
on approximately .55 acres, located at the northeast corner of 3rd Street and 
Phoenix Street, from Neighborhood Multi Family Zoning District (R-2) to 
Highway Business Commercial Zoning District (B-2); and First reading of 
Ordinance No. 629-15: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE ON .55 ACRES, 
FROM NEIGHBORHOOD MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-2) ZONING 
DISTRICT TO HIGHWAY BUSINESS COMMERCIAL (B-2) ZONING DISTRICT 
(APN 200-47-0250). 
 

b. Presentation on Central Arizona Regional Transit (CART) Services. 
 

c. Proclamation declaring Florence’s pride in those who have enlisted in the 
military and urge all citizens to continue to support our military service 
personnel and the families of those who are serving in our armed forces 

 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



7. CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as 
part of the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the 
public objects at the time the agenda item is called.  
 
a. Approval of accepting the register of demands ending March 31, 2015, in 

the amount of $3,693,094.17. 
 

b. Proclamation naming April 24, 2015 as Arbor Day in the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, urging all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day, to support efforts to 
protect our trees and woodlands, and to plant trees to gladden the heart 
and promote the well-being of this and future generations. 
 

c. Proclamation naming the month of May as Foster Month in the Town of 
Florence, Arizona, and urging all citizens to do something positive that will 
help change a lifetime for children and youth in foster care. 
 

d. Resolution No. 1507-15:  Approval of A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR 
MERRILL RANCH UNIT 53; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF 
RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, 
INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; 
ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE 
COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER 
OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.   
 

e. Resolution No. 1508-15:  Approval of A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR 
ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH UNIT 36; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF 
AN INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING 
OF RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, 
INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; 
ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE 
COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER 
OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.   
 

f. Resolution  No. 1509-15:  Approval of A RESOLUTION OF THE THE TOWN 
OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE MAP OF 
DEDICATION FOR CONSTITUTION WAY PHASE 2 AND NATIONAL WAY, 
REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT 
ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF RECORDATION TO SECURE THE 
SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF 
REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR 
REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING 
EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS. 
 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



g. Resolution No. 1510-15:  Approval of A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE MAP OF 
DEDICATION FOR SPIRIT LOOP PHASE 4, REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF 
AN INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING 
OF RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, 
INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; 
ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE 
COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER 
OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS. 
 

h. Resolution  No. 1511-15:  Approval of A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE RE-
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 36-42 INCLUSIVE AND TRACT A, ANTHEM AT 
MERRILL RANCH PHASE 1A, UNIT 15; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF 
RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, 
INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; 
ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE 
COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER 
OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.  
 

i. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of awarding a contract to Blount 
Contracting, Inc., for the South Wastewater Treatment Plant lagoon 
closure, in an amount not to exceed $99,500.00.  

8.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Resolution No. 1516-15: Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of A 
RESOLUTION GRANTING APPROVAL TO THE ISSUANCE OF ONE OR 
MORE SERIES OF THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE 
TOWN OF FLORENCE, INC. TAX-EXEMPT AND/OR TAXABLE EDUCATION 
REVENUE BONDS (ACADEMY OF MATH & SCIENCE PROJECTS), SERIES 
2015C, IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED 
$7,950,000 TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, 
IMPROVEMENT AND EQUIPPING OF EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES FOR 
ACADEMY OF MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE, INC. AND ITS AFFILIATE, 
MATH AND SCIENCE SUCCESS ACADEMY, INC 

b. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 employee 
benefit program renewal with Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Arizona for 
medical; Teladoc for 24/7 physician access benefits; Principal Financial 
Group for dental and life insurance; Vision Service Plan for vision 
insurance; EAP Preferred for Employee Assistance Program, AFLAC for 
supplemental insurance products, and Infinisource to administer our 
Section 125 flexible benefit account plan; and authorization for the Town 
Manager to negotiate and enter into all agreements. 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



c. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of awarding a contract to Kimbrell 
Electric for installation of a traffic signal at Fire Station No. 2, in an amount 
not to exceed $199,081.62. 

d. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of accepting Councilmember Montaño’s 
resignation from the Town Council. 

e. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of establishing criteria and setting a 
timeline for filling the vacant Council seat. 

9. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

a. Manager’s Report 
b. Department Reports 

i. Community Development 
ii. Courts 
iii. Finance 
iv. Library 
v. Parks and Recreation 
vi. Police 

vii. Public Works 
viii. Utilities 

 
10. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
11. CALL TO THE COUNCIL 

 
Council may go into Executive Session at any time during the meeting for the 
purpose of obtaining legal advice from the Town’s Attorney(s) on any of the 
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3). 
 
POSTED ON APRIL 30, 2015, BY LISA GARCIA, TOWN CLERK, AT 775 NORTH 
MAIN STREET, 1000 SOUTH WILLOW STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AND AT 
WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV. 
 
***PURSUANT TO TITLE II OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), 
THE TOWN OF FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF 
DISABILITY REGARDING ADMISSION TO PUBLIC MEETINGS.  PERSONS WITH A 
DISABILITY MAY REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS BY 
CONTACTING THE TOWN OF FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 868-
7574 OR (520) 868-7502 TDD. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS 
POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATION.***  

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
6a.  

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Mark Eckhoff, AICP 
                                     Community Development Director          
                                      
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 629-15:  Taco Bell Zone Change      
                    (PZ-11-15-ZC) 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

 
Subject: Ordinance No. 629-15 Taco Bell zone change                                    Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 5 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Public hearing and first reading only on May 4, 2015.  

On May 18, 2015, motion to adopt Ordinance No. 629-15 for the Taco Bell zone 
change. 

REQUEST: 

This is a request by Hitchens Associates Architects, on behalf of Matthew Ritter and 
James and Janet Mannato, for approval of a zone change request to change the 
zoning on approximately .55 acres, located at the northeast corner of 3rd Street and 
Phoenix Street, from Neighborhood Multi-Family Zoning District (R-2) to Highway 
Business Commercial Zoning District (B-2).  

 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Taco Bell Corporation has been interested in locating a restaurant in the Florence 
area and has investigated numerous sites along the State Route 79 Corridor in the past 
with no success until recently.  Finding a suitable site has been an ongoing challenge 
until the opportunity to combine three parcels at the northwest corner of 3rd Street and 
State Route 79 became a viable option.  This combination of lots is vital to the proposed 
Taco Bell restaurant in order to accommodate site improvements, setbacks and Arizona 
Department of Transportation (ADOT) required right-of-way.  
 
The purpose of this application is to obtain proper zoning on the largest of three parcels 
of land for the proposed restaurant. The three subject parcels are designated as 
Highway Mixed Use (HMU) in the Town 2020 General Plan and the HMU designation is 
primarily intended to assist with the revitalization of older areas and to provide for a mix 
of highway-oriented retail goods and commercial services for commuters, workers and 
residents.  Typical uses within this HMU include lodging, retail, entertainment, 



 
Subject: Ordinance No. 629-15 Taco Bell zone change                                    Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 2 of 5 
 

professional services, restaurants, automotive-related businesses and mid-to-high 
density residential projects that are part of mixed use developments.   
 
ANALYSIS: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Surrounding Land Uses and  Zoning  Districts: 

  
Zoning Classification 

 
Existing Use 

 
North 

 
Neighborhood Multi-Family 

Zoning District  
(R-2) 

 
Residential 

 
East 

 
Highway Business Commercial 

Zoning District  
(B-2) 

 
Commercial 

Retail/Professional Office 

 
South 

 
Neighborhood Multi-Family 

Zoning District  
(R-2)

 
Commercial Retail 

 
West 

 
Single-Family Residential 

(R1-6) 

 
Residential 

 
On-Site 

 
Neighborhood Multi-Family 

Zoning District  
(R-2)

 
Commercial Retail 



 
Subject: Ordinance No. 629-15 Taco Bell zone change                                    Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 3 of 5 
 

Map of the Area 
 

 
 
The proposed site consists of three parcels.  Two parcels are situated fronting State 
Route 79 and the third parcel is located behind the highway frontage property.  The 
front two lots are already zoned Highway Business Commercial Zoning District (B-2) 
and the rear lot zoned Neighborhood Multi- Family Zoning District (R-2). 
 
The subject parcel has no permanent structures on site and the applicant will combine 
all parcels, if the zone change is approved by the Town Council. 
 
The applicant has attended Technical Review Committee (TRC) meetings with staff and 
has worked diligently to respond to staff concerns.  The Design Review application for 
Taco Bell Restaurant will be presented to the Planning and Zoning Commission at a 
later date. 
 
 



 
Subject: Ordinance No. 629-15 Taco Bell zone change                                    Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 4 of 5 
 

FINDINGS: 
 
Staff offers the following findings for the consideration of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and Town Council: 
 
1. The proposed zoning is consistent with the Town of Florence 2020 General Plan, 

specifically the Highway Mixed Use (HMU) designation. 

2. The proposed zoning and development of the site should facilitate ongoing 
revitalization and redevelopment efforts along the State Route 79 Corridor. 

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 
 
A notice for the Planning and Zoning Commission public hearing was mailed to all 
property owners within 300 feet of the site.  Property posting for Notice of Public 
Hearings was posted on site and advertisements in the local Town paper, per Town 
requirements.  Under Arizona Revised Statutes, Title 9, Section-462.04 and Town of 
Florence Development Code, a public hearing is required for a zone change.  
 
Staff notes that as of this writing, a phone call in opposition was received; however, the 
caller did not leave their name or number.  
 
HEARINGS: 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission/Town Council meeting schedule for this 
application is as follows: 
 
 April 2, 2015                Planning and Zoning Public Hearing 
 
 May 4, 2015    Town Council Public Hearing and 1st Reading 
 
 May 18, 2015   Town Council and 2nd Reading/Action 
 
All meetings will be held at Town Hall Council Chambers, 775 North Main Street, 
Florence, Arizona 85132. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Approval of this zone change will allow Taco Bell to proceed with the development of 
their Florence restaurant, which will have a positive impact on the Town. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission found that the zone change for Taco Bell (PZ-11-
15 ZC) is in compliance with the Town’s 2020 General Plan and is in the interest of 



 
Subject: Ordinance No. 629-15 Taco Bell zone change                                    Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 5 of 5 
 

general welfare, health and safety of the public.  The Planning and Zoning Commission 
has forwarded a unanimous favorable recommendation on this zone change, as 
described in Exhibit A-1 and A-2, to the Mayor and Town Council, subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

1. The development of the subject site, as described in Exhibit A-1 and A-2 
attached, shall be in conformance to any applicable Town Codes and 
Ordinances. 

 
2. Property Owners agree to waive claims for diminution in value pursuant to 

Proposition 207 [A.R.S. § 12-1134] pursuant to the waivers attached hereto as 
Exhibit B. 

 
3. Any additional conditions deemed necessary by the Town Council. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Ordinance No. 629-15 
Exhibits A-1 and A-2 
Application Materials 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ORDINANCE NO.  629-15 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE ON .55 ACRES, FROM 
NEIGHBORHOOD MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-2) ZONING 
DISTRICT TO HIGHWAY BUSINESS COMMERCIAL (B-2) ZONING 
DISTRICT (APN 200-47-0250). 

 
WHEREAS, a request to change the existing zoning on the subject property from 

Neighborhood Multi-Family Residential (R-2) to Highway Business Commercial (B-2) 
has been proposed and a public hearing has been held by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has found the zone change is 

in conformance with the 2020 Town’s General Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has forwarded the Mayor and 

Council of the Town of Florence a favorable recommendation for the zone change, 
subject to certain conditions; and 

 
WHEREAS, said proposal has been considered by the Mayor and Council of the 

Town of Florence and the recommended Zone Change has been found to be 
appropriate and further found to promote the health, safety and welfare of the residents 
of the Town and its orderly growth. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town 
of Florence, Arizona, as follows: 
 
The Zoning Map of Florence, Arizona, is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
classification of the parcel of land depicted on Exhibits A-1 and A-2, attached hereto, 
from Neighborhood Multi-Family Residential (R-2) to Highway Business Commercial (B-
2) Zoning District, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The development of the subject site, as described in Exhibits A-1 and A-2 
attached, shall be in conformance to any applicable Town Codes and 
Ordinances. 

 
2. Property Owners agree to waive claims for diminution in value pursuant to 

Proposition 207 [A.R.S. § 12-1134] pursuant to the waivers attached hereto as 
Exhibit B. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 

Arizona, this ___ day of _______, 2015. 

       ______________________________ 
       Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                              APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 



E 3rd St

N 
Ph

oe
ni

x 
St

N 
Pi

na
l P

ar
kw

ay
 A

ve

200-47-0250

200-47-0210

200-47-042A

200-47-0200

200-47-023A

200-47-024A

20
0-

47
-0

22
0

200-47-019A

200-47-0430
20

0-
47

-0
44

0

20
0-

47
-0

17
0

200-47-0180
20

0-
47

-0
26

0

20
0-

47
-0

19
B

20
0-

47
-0

27
0

20
0-

47
-0

40
0

Exhibit A-1:Taco Bell
B-2 Zone Change

This map is created for reference
purposes only and is to be used at
your own risk.  The Town of
Florence makes no warranty as to
the accuracy or completeness of
the information contained in this
map and assumes no liability for
any errors or omissions contained
therein, nor for any direct, indirect,
or consequential damages which
may be caused by its use. It is the
user's responsibility to verify all
information conatined herein.
2/27/2015          2015-31

0 20 40Feet ´

Site Location
Town Limits

Parcel Lines

Legal Description
Refer to Exhibit A-2 for information
pertaining to the legal description
for each parcel



Exhibit A-2: Legal Description of Taco Bell Zone Change 
 
PARCEL 200-47-0250: 
 
ALL OF BLOCK 26, TOWNSITE OF FLORENCE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF 
RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA; 
 
TOGETHER WITH THE EAST 30 FEET AND THE NORTH 30 FEET BY 155 FEET 
ADJACENT. 























 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
6b. 

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Jess Knudson  
                                      Assistant Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Central Arizona Regional Transit (CART) Services

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject:  CART Presentation                                                                               Meeting Date:  May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Presentation on Central Arizona Regional Transit (CART) Services. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Town of Florence has partnered with the City of Coolidge, Central Arizona College 
(CAC) and Pinal County since the CART pilot program began in July 2010.  CART 
provides transit services to Florence and the region by connecting Florence to Casa 
Grande, with stops in Coolidge and at CAC.   
 
The majority of the riders on the system are college students and commuters going to 
and from work.  CART also provides a valuable service to the disabled community and 
individuals who have limited access to transportation.  
 
There are five existing transit stops in Florence.  Three of the existing stops are 
underperforming and there is a need to make changes to the stop locations.  Town staff 
and the CART Board are evaluating options that would remove stops at CCA, Dorothy 
Nolan Senior Center and the now closed hospital on Adamsville Road.  Possible 
replacement stops being considered in the vicinity of the apartments on Stewart Street, 
at library/aquatic center/town hall, and a location on South Main Street.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no additional financial impact to the Town of Florence beyond its existing 
financial obligation of $23,558 per year to fund CART. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
  
No recommendations. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
PowerPoint Presentation 



Town of Florence Council Meeting
May 4, 2015 1



• Established in July, 2010 as a pilot project.

• Regional partnership formed in June, 2011 – IGA executed
• City of Coolidge

• Central Arizona College

• Town of Florence

• Pinal County

• Annual funding from each of the partners is $23,558.

• Funding from private partners is solicited and collected.

• City of Coolidge is the operator and the applicant for federal 
funding. 

2



3



• Stops in Florence, Coolidge, CAC, and Casa Grande.
• Little more than a two hour round-trip from Florence to Casa Grande.

• Buses run Monday through Friday from 5:00am to 8:00pm.
• One-way fares are $1.00 for kids and $2.00 for adults.

• Monthly passes available at a price break. 

• Majority of riders of CART are students and commuters. 
• Also provides a valuable service to disabled community and individuals 

without another means of transportation. 

CART Video

4



• Creation of a 5-Year Transit Plan.
• Now working with ADOT to solicit consultant.

• Funding requests.
• Bus stop shelters. 

• Update stops along the route.
• Florence 
• Casa Grande

5



January February March

On Off On Off On Off TOTAL

Coolidge Transit Terminal 660 667 774 781 816 712 4,410 

Florence County Complex 199 222 220 257 202 250 1,350 

Dorthy Nolan Senior Center 40 14 51 25 50 16 196 

Pinal County Courthouse 229 201 229 204 246 248 1,357 

CCA 15 15 7 2 1 11 51 

Adamsville Hospital 42 10 57 6 77 5 197 

Martin Valley 12 15 11 9 15 18 80 

CAC 237 287 347 413 311 307 1,902 

Kortsen/Treckell 28 38 67 42 33 41 249 

CG County Complex 153 126 147 159 174 160 919 

Florence/Treckell 145 174 157 204 139 174 993 

CG Hospital 227 193 265 220 258 203 1,366 

Promenade Shopping Center 148 131 138 118 141 148 824 

6

Florence Stops



7



8



• CART strategy is to grow the service slowly and carefully to 
ensure sustainability.
• Analyze the demand for services in STV and other surrounding areas.

• Provide convenient and feasible transportation services to the 
region.
• Minimize route times.
• Provide consistent and reliable service. 

• Long-term goal of CART is to become a regional link for 
communities who host a intercity passenger transit service. 
• One stop in each community. 

9



RidetheCart.com

(520) 723-7195

10



 

 

 

Supporting Florence Youth Enlisting in the Armed Forces 

WHEREAS, men and women join the military, in part because of the benefits the 
military offers, but more importantly, they join the military and put their lives on the line so the 
rest of us might live in a safer, freer, more just world; and  

WHEREAS, William Caldwell, John Clark, Harmony English, Kameron Hall, Valentin 
Madrigal, and Emilio Salazar have demonstrated their courage and commitment to freedom by 
enlisting in the Army.   Each will take an oath to support and defend the Constitution of the 

United States against all enemies, foreign and domestic; and is ready to stand and defend our 
great country with honor, courage and commitment so that we may all enjoy the freedom 
afforded to each of us; and  

WHEREAS, our military personnel defend us in times of peace, times of war, and times 
of crisis, both natural and man-made and render the highest service any American can offer; 
and is a guardian of freedom and the American way of life; and 

WHEREAS, we are profoundly grateful for this sacrifice that they have chosen to offer 
each of us and because of his heroism, we are able to sleep soundly at night knowing that they 
are valiantly guarding our freedom; and  

WHEREAS, we must also remain committed to support our men and women who have 
grown up in our community and are part of our communal family in order to ensure that they 
have what they need in order to complete their missions wherever they may be.  We must also 
commit to support the families they leave behind, and to support them when they return home.   

NOW THEREFORE, I, Tom J. Rankin, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor 
of the Town of Florence, Arizona, do hereby proclaim Florences’ pride in those who have 
enlisted and urge all citizens to continue to support our military service personnel and the 
families of those who are serving in our armed forces. 

 
________________________________ 
Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 



Town of Florence
Summary of Warrants Paid

As of March 2015

Source Amount
Accounts Payable-Warrant Register 2,778,802.80           

ACH/Wire Transfers
sales tax payments - ADOR 18,432.09
child support/assignment PR levys 7,455.96
credit/debit/analysis/bank fees 3,594.06
FSA Collateral & Disbursements 3,098.31

AFLAC payments 9,334.04
health insurance payments - Blue Cross 163,555.52
deferred comp payments 4,179.00
Total Transfers 209,648.98

Electronic Retirement Transfers
ppd 1 - ASRS 46,944.34
ppd 2 - ASRS 47,207.05
ppd 1 - Securian (Firefighter Pension) 242.12
ppd 2 - Securian (Firefighter Pension) 229.47
Total Retirement Transfers 94,622.98

Payroll Transfers  
ppd 1 216,282.88
ppd 2 230,400.39
Total Payroll Transfers 446,683.27

Credit Union Transfers
ppd 1 4,160.62
ppd 2 4,170.62

Total Credit Union Transfers 8,331.24
 
Electronic State Tax Transfers  
ppd 1 8,729.79
ppd 2 8,019.94
Total State Tax Deposits 16,749.73

Electronic Federal Tax Transfers
ppd 1 71,075.86
ppd 2 67,179.31
Total Federal Tax Deposits 138,255.17

General Checking Account $3,693,094.17
Total Warrants $3,693,094.17



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount

10201500 98113 3/12/2015 WEX BANK 39976859 2/28/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 13,439.92      
10202000 98051 3/11/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 15-Feb 3/1/2015 STATE JCEF Court Fees 572.00           
10202500 98051 3/11/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 15-Feb 3/1/2015 ZFAR 1 Court Fees 2,691.16        
10202501 98051 3/11/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 15-Feb 3/1/2015 ZFAR 2 Court Fees 700.00           
10203000 98089 3/11/2015 PINAL COUNTY TREASURER Feb-15 3/1/2015 Justice Court Fee 53.82              
10204000 98051 3/11/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 15-Feb 3/1/2015 STATE SURCHARGES 11,038.24      
10206000 98241 3/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR TR20090407 GOVA 3/16/2015 BOND REFUND 850.00           
10209000 98051 3/11/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 15-Feb 3/1/2015 Victims Rights Enforcement Fees 14.10              
10210300 98185 3/17/2015 PRINCIPAL LIFE COMPANY 1044683--1001 31 2/15/2015 INSURANCE PREMIUM 4,064.01        
10225000 98149 3/17/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 30615PD 3/13/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE 16,005.10      
10225000 98327 3/31/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 032015PD 3/27/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS  POLICE 16,798.05      
10225050 98356 3/31/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT BRUCE 20215 EE 3/30/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICE 6,258.99        
10225100 98149 3/17/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 30615/FIRE 3/13/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS  FIRE 12,712.89      
10225100 98327 3/31/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 032015FIRE 3/27/2015 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS  FIRE 16,532.18      
10226200 98185 3/17/2015 PRINCIPAL LIFE COMPANY 1044683--1001 31 2/15/2015 Dental premiums 8,671.41        
10226300 98204 3/17/2015 VISION SERVICE PLAN 253996 215 2/19/2015 VISION INSURANCE 2,161.02        
10232000 98148 3/17/2015 AZ DEPT OF REVENUE COLL SVC PPE 03/1615 3/13/2015 LEVY 94.19              
10232000 98172 3/17/2015 Internal Revenue Service PPE 0306/15 3/13/2015 Levy 509.99           
10232000 98201 3/17/2015 United States Treasury PPE 300615 3/13/2015 Levy 75.00              
10232000 98337 3/31/2015 Internal Revenue Service PPE 0320/15 3/27/2015 Levy 534.82           
10232000 98353 3/31/2015 United States Treasury PPE 0320/15 3/27/2015 Levy 75.00              
10240000 98180 3/17/2015 Nationwide Retirement PPE 03/06/15 3/13/2015 Nationwide - deferred comp 6,080.73        
10240000 98341 3/31/2015 Nationwide Retirement PPE 0320/15 3/27/2015 Nationwide - deferred comp 6,582.16        
10241000 98202 3/17/2015 UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNTY PPE 031615 3/13/2015 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTIONS 7.00                
10241000 98354 3/31/2015 UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNTY PPE 0320/15 3/27/2015 EMPLOYEES CONTRIBUTIONS 2.00                
10243000 98181 3/17/2015 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE 6929080 315 3/16/2015 INSURANCE PREMIMUM 416.29           
10250038 98051 3/11/2015 ARIZONA STATE TREASURER 15-Feb 3/1/2015 STATE FINES - Court Fees 402.77           

10339602 98157 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR WITHDRAW 3/13/2015 Participants withdrawn due to schedule conflict 240.00           
10339606 98138 3/13/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR DAILY PASS 3/9/2015 Refund pass inadvertently charged 18.00              
10339606 98223 3/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR DE REF 31415 3/17/2015 Activity was cancelled-not enough sign ups 5.00                
10339606 98240 3/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR KG REF 31415 3/17/2015 Activity was cancelled-not enough sign ups 5.00                
10339606 98240 3/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR KG REF 31415 3/17/2015 Activity was cancelled-not enough sign ups 5.00                
10339606 98256 3/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR TS TRIPCANCEL 3/17/2015 Activity was cancelled-not enough sign ups 5.00                
10339606 98274 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/CANCEL ACT 3/17/2015 Activity was cancelled-not enough sign ups 5.00                
10339606 98340 3/31/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/FAC MT 3/25/2015 Refund facility use customer moving  to Pinetop 12.00              
10348777 98149 3/17/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 30615 3/13/2015 Fire INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX (1,033.62)       

Accounts Payable

General Fund Revenue

1



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
10348777 98327 3/31/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT PPE 032015 3/27/2015 Fire INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX (1,033.62)       
10359472 98151 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/ALOHA 3/10/2015 Refund for Aloha Festival trip St. Patty's 10.00              
10359472 98152 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/ALOHA 3/10/2015 Refund for Aloha Festival trip St. Patty's 10.00              
10359472 98174 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/ALOHA 3/10/2015 Refund for Aloha Festival trip St. Patty's 10.00              
10359472 98178 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/ALOHA 3/10/2015 Refund for Aloha Festival trip St. Patty's 10.00              
10359472 98182 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/ALOHA 3/10/2015 Refund for Aloha Festival trip St. Patty's 10.00              
10359472 98186 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/ALOHA 3/10/2015 Refund for Aloha Festival trip St. Patty's 10.00              
10359472 98188 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/ALOHA 3/10/2015 Refund for Aloha Festival trip St. Patty's 10.00              
10359472 98189 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF/ALOHA 3/10/2015 Refund for Aloha Festival trip St. Patty's 10.00              
10359605 98151 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF FEST/ALOHA 3/10/2015 Refund for Aloha Festival trip St. Patty's 8.00                
10359605 98344 3/31/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR Refund 3/30/2015 Refund for Kartchner Caverns for 2 60.00              

Town Council
10501201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 261.01           
10501205 98217 3/19/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS PN BIDS PURCH 3/5/2015 Public Notice Publication 120.62           
10501402 98184 3/17/2015 PETTY CASH - FINANCE 15-Mar 3/16/2015 Food for Council meeting 32.34              
10501408 98068 3/11/2015 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 1361 3/1/2015 2015 Winter Casino Night-24 tickets 528.00           

Town Administration
10502201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 180.38           
10502217 98134 3/13/2015 MARIO E. DIAZ &  ASSOCIATES FEB 2015 01 2/1/2015 Lobbying Services for February 2,500.00        
10502217 98190 3/17/2015 SHRED-IT USA - PHOENIX 9405074526 2/26/2015 Shredding - Admin 22.67              
10502217 98317 3/25/2015 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC 966140 12/5/2014 Legal services - Johnson Utilities Nov. 2014 425.00           
10502301 958518 3/16/2015 Vistaprint Netherlands B.V. 02282015 STMT 2/5/2015 Administration business cards 24.98              
10502301 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755742251-001 2/16/2015 Office supplies 4.43                
10502301 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756288610-001 2/18/2015 Office supplies 32.37              
10502301 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756414725-001 2/19/2015 Office supplies 98.74              
10502301 98322 3/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 760805479-001 3/17/2015 Toner for Printer 444.01           
10502308 958518 3/16/2015 PINAL CO HISTORICAL SOCIETY 02282015 STMT 2/11/2015 Pinal County Historical - Book on Florence 21.99              
10502401 98125 3/13/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS 109225/2015 2/6/2015 Renewal of newspaper (annual) 29.00              
10502401 98135 3/13/2015 MEMBERSHIP COSTCO 11179884289 2/1/2015 Membership dues 118.58           
10502401 98315 3/25/2015 CNA Surety Direct Bill 61035788N 3/6/2015 Renewal of Bond 50.00              
10502402 958518 3/16/2015 A & M PIZZA 02282015 STMT 2/3/2015 Purchase A And M Pizza for budget meeting 44.26              
10502402 958518 3/16/2015 Hotel St. MIchael 02282015 STMT 2/20/2015 Administration winter conference stay 89.18              
10502402 958518 3/16/2015 MOUNT ATHOS RESTAURANT 02282015 STMT 2/24/2015 Food for budget meeting 43.44              
10502402 958518 3/16/2015 OLD PUEBLO RESTAURANT 02282015 STMT 2/10/2015 Lunch meeting with Council member 19.82              
10502408 958518 3/16/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 02282015 STMT 2/25/2015 Tint for Town Manager window in office 37.45              

Municipal Court
10503201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 17.93              

2



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
10503301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 757612005-001 2/26/2015 Office supplies 31.83              
10503301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 757612095-001 2/26/2015 Office supplies 51.79              
10503314 98288 3/23/2015 PINAL CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE Feb-15 3/9/2015 INMATE HOUSING 5,404.89        

Legal
10504217 98137 3/13/2015 RICHARD V. HUSK Mar-15 3/1/2015 Professional Services 2,500.00        
10504217 98317 3/25/2015 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC 980565 2/13/2015 Town Attorney Services - Jan. - Feb. 2015 27,000.00      
10504301 98183 3/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 757282456-001 2/24/2015 Office supplies 32.28              
10504401 98339 3/31/2015 LEXIS NEXIS 1502483297 2/28/2015 Legal research Feb 2015 203.00           
10504408 98184 3/17/2015 PETTY CASH 15-Mar 3/16/2015 Cake 25.74              

Finance
10505201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 63.46              
10505204 98145 3/17/2015 Advanced Infosystems 12133 3/9/2015 Data processing of utility bills 1,040.33        
10505217 958518 3/16/2015 GOVERNMENT FINANCE 02282015 STMT 2/6/2015 GFOA Certificate of Achievement program 435.00           
10505217 98190 3/17/2015 SHRED-IT USA - PHOENIX 9405074526 2/26/2015 Shredding - Finance 22.66              
10505227 98113 3/12/2015 WEX BANK 39976859 2/28/2015 Bank Fees 524.41           
10505301 958518 3/16/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 02282015 STMT 2/26/2015 Batteries/Glue for new Safe 10.63              
10505301 958518 3/16/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 02282015 STMT 2/1/2015 Credit Voucher Office Depot cancelled 1099 order (58.45)            
10505301 958518 3/16/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 02282015 STMT 2/1/2015 Envelopes for Payroll and Color Paper for C/R forms 152.37           
10505301 958518 3/16/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 02282015 STMT 2/1/2015 Order Additional 1099 Misc. forms 58.45              
10505301 958518 3/16/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 02282015 STMT 2/1/2015 Purchase letter openers and legal ruled tablets 21.43              
10505301 958518 3/16/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 02282015 STMT 2/1/2015 Purchase of Fire Proof Safe for Finance 1,462.04        
10505408 98123 3/13/2015 Capital One Commercial 75308 2/28/2015 Coffee, creamer & kitchen supplies 146.87           

Human Resources
10508201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 20.26              
10508205 98156 3/17/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS I85396 2/22/2015 Classified Ad 16.59              
10508217 98198 3/17/2015 Tri-City Express Care, PLLC 180546 1/12/2015 Post offer drug test 25.00              
10508217 98267 3/23/2015 Benefit Intelligence, Inc. 21 3/10/2015 Monthly Consult A Doc Services 626.25           
10508217 98336 3/31/2015 INFINISOURCE, INC. 611970 3/9/2015 Administrative Fee 282.15           
10508217 98336 3/31/2015 INFINISOURCE, INC. 613557 3/9/2015 Administrative Fee 1.50                
10508301 98322 3/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 754935427-002 3/11/2015 Office Supplies 2.33                
10508314 98289 3/23/2015 PINAL CO. FED CREDIT UNION APRIL 01 15 3/20/2015 Visa Gift Card 105.00           
10508401 98297 3/23/2015 SCOTT  BARBER IPMA HR AZ REF 3/16/2015 Mileage Reimbursement 57.80              
10508402 98297 3/23/2015 SCOTT  BARBER IPMA HR AZ REF 3/16/2015 IPMA-HR Meeting Reimbursement 20.00              

Community Development
10510201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 92.86              
10510202 98229 3/19/2015 FedEx 2-958-27261 3/5/2015 Paperwork to Dickinson Wright law firm 5.77                

3



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
10510203 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756202714-001 2/20/2015 Custom stamps 82.05              
10510203 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 757635839-001 2/25/2015 Credit (82.05)            
10510203 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 757636519-001 2/28/2015 Custom stamps 82.05              
10510205 98195 3/17/2015 The Sign Shop 497 12/11/2014 PUBLIC HEARING SIGN PZC-37-14-Z-C quantity 4 482.95           
10510217 98355 3/31/2015 WILLDAN 002-15310 3/18/2015 Florence Hospital plan review/remodel  psych ward 460.00           
10510401 98047 3/11/2015 AM PLANNING ASSOCIATION 187771-150104 2/27/2015 APA MEMBERSHIP - GILBERT OLGIN 361.00           
10510401 98246 3/19/2015 NOTARY BOND AGENCY TW NOTARY 3/18/2015 Notary - Tracie Wilgus 58.00              
10510401 98247 3/19/2015 Notary Public Stamps MH NOTARY 3/18/2015 Notary-Meghan Hunt 31.90              
10510402 958518 3/16/2015 AM. PLANNING ASSOCIATION 02282015 STMT 2/5/2015 Nat'l APA 2015 Conference Registration Mark E. 790.00           
10510402 98184 3/17/2015 PETTY CASH - FINANCE 15-Mar 3/16/2015 AZ Workshop 12.00              
10510402 98193 3/17/2015 Sun City Anthem-Merril Ranch 186 1/10/2015 PZ meeting room reservation 250.00           
10510403 98115 3/13/2015 Arizona Building Officials 2015 JP 3/11/2015 Spring Institute registration-Jason Penrod 400.00           
10510403 98115 3/13/2015 Arizona Building Officials 2015 TW 3/5/2015 Spring Institute registration-Tracie Wilgus 300.00           

Police
10511201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 346.01           
10511201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 DATA CARDS 1,131.11        
10511203 98054 3/11/2015 BC GRAPHICS 98318 2/11/2015 Business Cards 97.29              
10511215 98153 3/17/2015 BIA 15-Mar 3/2/2015 104233-electric 139.87           
10511215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 1,443.47        
10511217 98190 3/17/2015 SHRED-IT USA - PHOENIX 9405074526 2/26/2015 Shred Purged Documents - Police 112.50           
10511217 98190 3/17/2015 SHRED-IT USA - PHOENIX 9405074526 2/26/2015 Shredding - Police 22.67              
10511301 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 748511266-002 1/23/2015 Office Supplies 30.28              
10511301 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 754022179-001 2/5/2015 Office Supplies 361.73           
10511301 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 754890168-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies 32.44              
10511301 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 754890239-001 2/10/2015 Office Supplies 64.76              
10511301 98136 3/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 7564022479-001 2/5/2015 Office Supplies 55.96              
10511401 98073 3/11/2015 International Asscoiation Law DUES 3X105EA 3/4/2015 Membership fees for Police Chief/Deanna/Lt. 315.00           
10511401 98074 3/11/2015 INT'L ASSOC OF CHIEF OF POLICE 1001139383 1/14/2015 2015 IACP membership Chief Hughes 150.00           
10511401 98084 3/11/2015 Nat Association of Town Watch AZ122 2/4/2015 Membership Renewal Lt. Tryon 35.00              
10511402 98065 3/11/2015 DANIEL HUGHES REIM 21915 3/4/2015 Reimbursement for Business Lunch 59.18              
10511403 98332 3/31/2015 DEANNA M. AGUILERA MEETING-31115 3/26/2015 Reimbursement for items for training meeting 13.77              
10512207 98106 3/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 173548 2/2/2015 Exterminating Fees 35.00              
10512207 98352 3/31/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 173441 3/2/2015 Exterminating Fees 35.00              
10512210 98058 3/11/2015 Canyon State Wireless 1242370 2/4/2015 System 3/VC surface mount speaker 670.39           
10512210 98058 3/11/2015 Canyon State Wireless 1250009 2/13/2015 Radio Repair Console 807.50           
10512210 98058 3/11/2015 Canyon State Wireless 2113010 2/20/2015 External Speaker replacement 99.09              
10512212 98255 3/19/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORP 15-Mar 3/12/2015 Police Evidence Natural Gas 129.07           
10512215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 2,817.16        

4



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
10512217 98131 3/13/2015 HERBERT F. FITZPATRICK 3765 2/14/2015 Data drop lines and data wire runs 150.00           
10512217 98334 3/31/2015 HERBERT F. FITZPATRICK 3723 2/5/2015 Data Drop Line 75.00              
10512301 98349 3/31/2015 The Office Center Inc. 0105483-001 2/19/2015 Cartridge Tape 178.90           
10512401 98141 3/13/2015 SECRETARY OF STATE JMARTIN 3/15 3/4/2015 Notary public for Joyce Martin 43.00              
10512403 98049 3/11/2015 APCO INTERNATIONAL, INC. 19291 3/6/2015 10 student manuals for training 845.30           
10512403 98323 3/25/2015 Public Safety Consultants 17162 2/6/2015 Registration: Active Shooter/Domestic Violence 1,014.00        
10514119 98356 3/31/2015 AZ PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT BRUCE 2015 ER 3/30/2015 Public Safety Retirement 8,992.57        
10514302 98082 3/11/2015 MED-TEC Resource, Inc. 39443 2/2/2015 Spit Hood/Tourniquets 261.42           
10514302 98090 3/11/2015 Proforce Law Enforcement 227626 1/29/2015 (4) TSR TACT power mags 231.84           
10514302 98098 3/11/2015 SPILLMAN TECHNOLOGIES,INC 29775 2/24/2015 25 Passkey Devices for Tablets 699.00           
10514302 98104 3/11/2015 TriTech Forensics 115168 2/10/2015 Evidence Bags, Security Bags 244.00           
10514302 98112 3/11/2015 WILLIAM TATLOCK REIM 20615 3/4/2015 Items for Command Post-Hells Angels Run 45.51              
10514302 98333 3/31/2015 DECATUR ELECTRONICS, INC. IN00011815 2/25/2015 Battery 12v 75.90              
10514302 98343 3/31/2015 Proforce Law Enforcement 226222 1/13/2015 Taser data port cables 185.16           
10514302 98343 3/31/2015 Proforce Law Enforcement 229309 2/17/2015 Taser data port cables 170.11           
10514302 98347 3/31/2015 RV STRIPES & GRAPHICS, INC. 19528 3/5/2015 Small sticker badges 43.82              
10514302 98349 3/31/2015 The Office Center Inc. 0104581-002 2/19/2015 Sign Aluminum Banner/Return Left Desk 514.50           
10514302 98349 3/31/2015 The Office Center Inc. 0105855-001 3/10/2015 Office Supplies 31.37              
10514302 98351 3/31/2015 TriTech Forensics 115487 2/19/2015 Water Tight Evidence Bags 22.00              
10514304 98095 3/11/2015 Skaggs Companies, Inc. 2419754RI 1/14/2015 Uniform shirts/pants 112.35           
10514304 98095 3/11/2015 Skaggs Companies, Inc. 2419756RI 1/14/2015 Uniform shirts/pants 54.01              
10514304 98095 3/11/2015 Skaggs Companies, Inc. 2431187RI 2/5/2015 Uniform shirts/pants 76.81              
10514304 98348 3/31/2015 Skaggs Companies, Inc. 2411028RI 12/29/2014 Uniform-Sgt. Klix 37.81              
10514304 98348 3/31/2015 Skaggs Companies, Inc. 2444750RI 3/4/2015 Uniform-Sgt. Campbell 41.05              
10514307 98096 3/11/2015 SMALL ANIMAL CLINIC, P.C. 271313 12/24/2014 Euk PFP K9 Prem Perform Food (4) 333.84           
10514403 98114 3/13/2015 AGAINST ABUSE 201504 2/19/2015 Child Abuse Training 3/27/15 100.00           

Fire
10515201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 637.52           
10515201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 DATA CARDS 1,131.11        
10515203 97887 Multiple Toshiba Business Solutions,USA 11607792 2/2/2015 Maintenance Agreement Copier (18.15)            
10515203 98103 Voided Check -                  
10515207 98199 3/17/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174746 3/2/2015 Pest control 25.00              
10515215 98153 3/17/2015 BIA 15-Mar 3/2/2015 Electric 139.87           
10515215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 1,160.71        
10515403 98313 3/25/2015 CENTRAL AZ COLLEGE S0380602 3/1/2015 Fee for additional student for wild land class 405.00           
10516207 98050 3/11/2015 Arizona Office of Technology IN37307 2/23/2015 Copier maintenance and agreement 197.14           
10516211 98318 3/25/2015 Hotsy Industrial Systems 157169 3/17/2015 Components to repair Hostsy Machine 108.10           
10516235 98055 3/11/2015 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 81653688 1/5/2015 Medical supplies 48.89              

5



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
10516235 98055 3/11/2015 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 81655263 1/6/2015 Medical supplies 1,396.93        
10516235 98121 3/13/2015 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 81656847 1/7/2015 Medical supplies 178.26           
10516235 98121 3/13/2015 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 81658464 1/8/2015 Medical supplies 209.35           
10516235 98121 3/13/2015 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 81670298 1/19/2015 Medical supplies 104.29           
10516235 98121 3/13/2015 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 81678985 1/27/2015 Medical supplies 94.74              
10516235 98121 3/13/2015 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 81680741 1/28/2015 Medical supplies 5.22                
10516235 98121 3/13/2015 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 81684218 1/30/2015 Medical supplies 104.29           
10516302 958518 3/16/2015 Am. Legion Flag & Emblem 02282015 STMT 2/24/2015 Flags for Fire Station 1 and 2 39.00              
10516302 98048 3/11/2015 AmeriGas Propane 3036378340 2/14/2015 Propane station #1 137.80           
10516302 98187 3/17/2015 ROADRUNNER OXYGEN SVC 46842 3/9/2015 Oxygen cylinder 26.77              
10516302 98231 3/19/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 214380 12/1/2014 Glue pen 4.88                
10516302 98231 3/19/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 215739 2/15/2015 Nuts, bolts screws 0.21                
10516304 98088 3/11/2015 PETER MONTGOMERY REIM 22415 2/24/2015 Shoe reimbursement 80.51              
10516304 98107 3/11/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 605577 2/4/2015 Uniform allowance 130.15           
10516304 98107 3/11/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 605608 2/4/2015 Screen set up 70.00              
10516304 98200 3/17/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 607329 3/2/2015 Dress uniform jacket 378.19           
10516304 98326 3/25/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 607484 3/3/2015 Uniform allowance Eggers 84.33              
10516304 98326 3/25/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 607485 3/3/2015 Uniform allowance Robison 24.48              
10516304 98326 3/25/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 607808 3/6/2015 Uniform allowance Harrison 244.46           
10516308 958518 3/16/2015 BUILDERS BOOK INC. 02282015 STMT 2/26/2015 International fire code books & tabs 222.45           
10516312 958518 3/16/2015 FIRECAM.COM 02282015 STMT 2/1/2015 Dash Camera 176.95           
10516401 98085 3/11/2015 National Fire Protection Assoc. 2910006 3/9/2015 Annual membership dues 165.00           
10517201 98060 3/11/2015 CENTURYLINK 9176/7347 2/15 2/19/2015 Fire Back-Up Line-9176 48.23              
10517201 98060 3/11/2015 CENTURYLINK 9176/7347 2/15 2/19/2015 Hunt Hwy Fire-7347 96.87              
10517201 98316 3/25/2015 COX COMMUNICATIONS 8502221288801 3 3/3/2015 Phone lines at station #2 102.23           
10517203 98197 3/17/2015 Toshiba Business Solutions,USA 11692046 3/3/2015 Monthly lease and allowance 196.18           
10517203 98197 3/17/2015 Toshiba Business Solutions,USA 11692046 3/3/2015 Monthly lease and allowance 217.85           
10517203 98350 3/31/2015 Toshiba Business Solutions,USA 11717997 3/17/2015 Anthem Fire Copier - Lease and Maintenance 231.38           
10517212 98310 3/25/2015 AmeriGas Propane 3038691426 3/7/2015 Gas @ station #2 203.39           
10517212 98320 3/25/2015 Johnson Utilities 13808101 315 3/5/2015 Water at station #2 32.51              
10517212 98320 3/25/2015 Johnson Utilities 13808201 315 3/5/2015 Water at station #2 272.77           
10517215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 882.79           
10517302 958518 3/16/2015 Am. Legion Flag & Emblem 02282015 STMT 2/24/2015 Flags for Fire Station 1 and 2 39.00              
10517304 98102 3/11/2015 THOMAS MURTHA REIM 22015 2/20/2015 Shoe reimbursement 43.52              
10517304 98326 3/25/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 607481 3/3/2015 Uniform allowance Urena 36.65              
10517304 98326 3/25/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 607482 3/3/2015 Uniform allowance Radney 176.72           
10517304 98326 3/25/2015 UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 607483 3/3/2015 Uniform allowance Feliz 93.79              

Information Technology

6



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
10519201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 796.51           
10519202 958518 3/16/2015 U. S. Post Master 02282015 STMT 2/4/2015 Return of Ink Cartridges 20.40              
10519208 958518 3/16/2015 MONOPRICE, INC. 02282015 STMT 2/10/2015 CAT5E Data Drops - Keystone - Supplies 90.25              
10519208 98245 3/19/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 1200958886 2/23/2015 ESO Server - Rails 124.57           
10519211 958518 3/16/2015 AMAZON.COM 02282015 STMT 2/13/2015 Replacement Projector Bulb 41.32              
10519211 958518 3/16/2015 B&H PHOTO VIDEO 02282015 STMT 2/2/2015 Plotter Ink - GIS 765.00           
10519211 958518 3/16/2015 DOT.GOV DOMAIN 02282015 STMT 2/13/2015 Annual florenceaz.gov domain renewal 125.00           
10519211 958518 3/16/2015 ROBIN HOLMES 02282015 STMT 2/16/2015 Paper Roll - GIS Plotter 85.63              
10519211 958518 3/16/2015 WWW.1AND1.COM 02282015 STMT 2/9/2015 Monthly Internet Hosting 69.99              
10519211 98086 3/11/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 1200892352 1/20/2015 Spare Keyboards for Fire ESO Tablets 136.63           
10519211 98237 3/19/2015 HERBERT F. FITZPATRICK 3680 12/29/2014 Supplies Needed for Wireless Link 208.05           
10519222 98061 3/11/2015 COX COMMUNICATIONS 8502204998 2/22/2015 Monthly Internet-2 months 1,905.00        
10519301 98245 3/19/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 1200979701 3/5/2015 Dymo Labels 8.38                
10519301 98245 3/19/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 1200980467 3/6/2015 Dymo Labels 15.99              
10519301 98245 3/19/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 120098224 3/7/2015 Dymo Labels 9.98                
10519301 98245 3/19/2015 Newegg Business, Inc. 1200987371 3/10/2015 Dymo Labels 12.60              
10519302 98234 3/19/2015 Global Gov't/Ed Solutions Inc. L6821527 12/29/2014 DB9 Cables needed for Fire AVL - GPS 15.98              
10519323 98262 3/19/2015 ZONES, INC S40196970101 2/26/2015 Backup Exec - Annual Software Maintenance 559.03           
10519403 98218 3/19/2015 CBT NUGGETS LLC. 1183893 2/20/2015 Certification and Training - All IT Staff 2,256.00        
10519410 958518 3/16/2015 B&H PHOTO VIDEO 02282015 STMT 2/2/2015 Replacement Microphone Bases - Town Council 399.92           

Parks and Recreation
10521201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 143.96           
10521212 98255 3/19/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORP 15-Mar 3/12/2015 REC NATURAL GAS 45.64              
10521215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 365.00           
10521301 98322 3/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 759723205-001 3/11/2015 OFFICE SUPPLIES- COPY PAPER 73.62              
10521301 98322 3/25/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 75972723-001 3/11/2015 OFFICE SUPPLIES- CALCULATORS (2) 19.47              
10521444 958518 3/16/2015 Holiday Inn Express & Suites 02282015 STMT 2/11/2015 Hotel Reservation for Fury Cheer Comp in Calif. 285.48           
10522201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 73.74              
10522208 98026 3/4/2015 BORDERS TURF & TRACTOR 25746 2/27/2015 Parts for Park Maintenance 684.14           
10522215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 2,213.20        
10522302 98069 3/11/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 214726 12/17/2014 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 5.15                
10522302 98069 3/11/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 215721 2/11/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 4.11                
10522302 98069 3/11/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 215966 2/25/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 24.76              
10522302 98129 3/13/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 216087 3/5/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 22.95              
10522302 98129 3/13/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 216088 3/5/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 14.65              
10522302 98129 3/13/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 216101 3/5/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 28.84              
10522302 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 645192 3/10/2015 Pump 2GPM 86.95              
10522302 98231 3/19/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 216192 3/11/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 5.98                

7



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
10522302 98231 3/19/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 216194 3/11/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 4.14                
10522302 98231 3/19/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 216197 3/11/2015 Park Maintenance Operating Supplies 3.07                
10522310 98142 3/13/2015 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY 8705787 2/23/2015 Landscaping chemicals 675.63           
10522317 98122 3/13/2015 Business Systems Connection 69187 3/5/2015 Security Camera's for Heritage Park 2,034.00        
10522317 98212 3/19/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON 03055F-116A 3/9/2015 INMATE LABOR McFarland/Police station/ Town Hall 7.50                
10522317 98212 3/19/2015 ARIZONA STATE PRISON 090414F-116A 1/5/2015 INMATE LABOR McFarland/Police station/ Town Hall 7.50                
10522317 98244 3/19/2015 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC 269444 3/10/2015 Lens & ring assembly, 15 amp fuse-Project#126239 306.20           
10524201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 17.93              
10524310 98311 3/25/2015 AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL IN36046 3/6/2015 Chemicals for swimming pool 1,264.77        
10525201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 152.72           
10525224 98105 3/11/2015 TUESDAY JIMENEZ JN-FB 2015 3/6/2015 Tumbling Toddlers Instructor 150.00           
10525302 98037 3/4/2015 JIM HEET PHOTOGRAPHY 41 2/19/2015 Kickball photos 76.09              
10525302 98037 3/4/2015 JIM HEET PHOTOGRAPHY 42 2/19/2015 Soccer photos 173.92           
10525302 98101 3/11/2015 THE WATER SHED 667017 3/2/2015 Drinking Water for after school program 14.54              
10525302 98110 3/11/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY TR08242 3/5/2015 T-BALL SUPPLIES 36.68              
10525302 98192 3/17/2015 Sport Supply Group, Inc. 96748497 3/4/2015 Equipment for T-Ball 62.31              
10525302 98259 3/19/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY 12983 3/12/2015 Snacks for Before and After the Bell program 496.61           
10526201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 53.46              
10526217 98052 3/11/2015 AZ DUELING PIANOS, LLC 03/19/15CONCER 2/3/2015 Concert in the Park 3/19/15 900.00           
10526217 98094 3/11/2015 SEAN MICHAEL MIREAU CONT/312/15 2/3/2015 Concert in the Park 4/2/15 750.00           
10526217 98116 3/13/2015 AZ CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES 2015-39 3/9/2015 Fish for Fishing Derby 816.00           
10526217 98271 3/23/2015 DESERT DIXIE LLC CONT 326/15 2/3/2015 Concert in the Park 3/26/15 600.00           
10526217 98319 Voided Check -                  
10526217 98345 3/31/2015 ROBERT J. GERSTEN JAZZ-40215 2/3/2015 Jazz Time Payment 1,100.00        
10526222 98033 3/4/2015 Dunn Transportation dba 030049-MS BAL 2/14/2015 Gratuity Fees 147.50           
10526222 98033 3/4/2015 Dunn Transportation dba 030139MS BAL 2/14/2015 Gratuity Fees 147.50           
10526222 98158 3/17/2015 Celestial Family Entertainment 423 2/12/2015 Deposit for Movie in the Park Screen Rental 1,365.12        
10526302 98046 3/11/2015 Alison, Feliz 3439460 3/4/2015 Reimbursement for Fishing Derby Poles 268.64           
10526302 98069 3/11/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 215776 2/14/2015 Open PO for Special Event supplies 12.59              
10526302 98110 3/11/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY TR08243 3/5/2015 Fishing derby supplies 143.71           
10526302 98217 3/19/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS 3241 2/24/2015 Home Tour Booklet Printing 1,790.52        
10526407 98076 3/11/2015 JASON REYNOLDS MARCH 06 15 3/6/2015 Flier design for Easter Event 50.00              
10526407 98217 3/19/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS 91048401 2/6/2015 HOME TOUR INV#91048401 453.21           
10526407 98217 3/19/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS 91124101 2/15/2015 HOME TOUR INV#91124101 153.00           
10526407 98217 3/19/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS 91180601 2/22/2015 FISHING DERBY INV#91245401 153.00           
10526407 98217 3/19/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS 91180602 2/28/2015 SPRING CONCERT SERIES INV#91180601 153.00           
10526407 98217 3/19/2015 CASA GRANDE NEWSPAPERS 91245401 2/28/2015 SPRING CONCERT SERIES INV#91180602 153.00           
10526407 98325 3/25/2015 TERRITORIAL NEWS 8732 12/31/2014 Home Tour display Ad 60.00              

8



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount

Senior Center
10528201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 35.86              
10528212 98255 3/19/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORP 15-Mar 3/12/2015 Senior Center NATURAL GAS 114.90           
10528215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 816.19           
10528217 98252 3/19/2015 PINAL NUTRITION PROGRAM Feb-15 2/28/2015 Meals for February 1,993.36        
10528217 98321 3/25/2015 KEN HUMPHERYS FRIDAY 0315 3/1/2015 2 Covered Wagons for Horse & Fish Farm tour 255.00           
10528301 98248 3/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 757902061-001 2/27/2015 Office supplies 117.86           
10528301 98248 3/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 757902102-001 2/27/2015 Office supplies 28.58              
10528302 98250 3/19/2015 PETTY CASH - SENIOR CENTER 131-30415 3/16/2015 Misc. supplies for the month 127.84           
10528302 98259 3/19/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY 2073 3/4/2015 Misc. supplies for kitchen 215.93           
10528302 98259 3/19/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY 4395 2/25/2015 Misc. supplies for kitchen 49.44              
10528302 98302 3/23/2015 THE WATER SHED 445944 2/17/2015 Water & Ice 4.94                
10528302 98302 3/23/2015 THE WATER SHED 667016 3/2/2015 Water & Ice 4.94                
10528302 98302 3/23/2015 THE WATER SHED 667062 2/23/2015 Water & Ice 11.52              
10528302 98302 3/23/2015 THE WATER SHED 810903 3/9/2015 Water & Ice 18.10              
10528303 98259 3/19/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY 2073 3/4/2015 Recreation supplies for events 85.00              
10528304 98259 3/19/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY 2073 3/4/2015 Themed shirts for St. Patty's Day event 16.50              
10528312 98259 3/19/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY 2073 3/4/2015 First Aid kit supplies 50.00              
10528315 98259 3/19/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY 2073 3/4/2015 Cleaning supplies for the building 25.00              
10528444 98331 3/31/2015 Coolidge Florence Elks Lodge 18-Mar 3/18/2015 Meals for the seniors from the Donation Account 155.00           

Library
10529201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 53.46              
10529207 98199 3/17/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 173351 3/9/2015 Monthly Pest Control 25.00              
10529207 98295 3/23/2015 Safeguard Security 810698 3/1/2015 Security Monitoring fee 97.77              
10529301 98167 3/17/2015 East Valley Office Supply, Inc 1073058 2/27/2015 Office Supplies 169.82           
10529302 98302 3/23/2015 THE WATER SHED 811114 3/11/2015 Drinking Water 13.16              
10529302 98303 3/23/2015 Universal Media Corp 54215 3/19/2015 CD/DVD 2-Ring Binders 331.50           
10529308 98119 3/13/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011143809 2/17/2015 Books (Fiction) 11.25              
10529308 98119 3/13/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011143810 2/17/2015 Books (Youth) 47.11              
10529308 98119 3/13/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011143811 2/17/2015 Books (Fiction) 117.30           
10529308 98119 3/13/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011148067 2/20/2015 Books (Fiction) 16.47              
10529308 98119 3/13/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011148068 2/20/2015 Books (Youth) 51.03              
10529308 98119 3/13/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011148069 2/20/2015 Books (Fiction) 82.33              
10529308 98119 3/13/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011148070 2/20/2015 Audio Books 12.64              
10529308 98119 3/13/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T16725550 2/18/2015 DVD'S 52.46              
10529308 98150 3/17/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T17184620 3/2/2015 DVDs 288.38           
10529308 98150 3/17/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T17184621 3/2/2015 CD'S 201.83           
10529308 98265 3/23/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011156008 3/3/2015 Audio Books 19.22              

9



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
10529308 98265 3/23/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011156009 3/3/2015 Books (Non-Fiction) 11.21              
10529308 98265 3/23/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011156010 3/3/2015 Books (Fiction) 57.00              
10529308 98265 3/23/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011156011 3/3/2015 Books (Non-Fiction) 245.35           
10529308 98265 3/23/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011156012 3/3/2015 Audio Books 156.54           
10529308 98265 3/23/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011156013 3/3/2015 Books (Fiction) 211.94           
10529308 98265 3/23/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011156014 3/3/2015 Books (Youth) 314.46           
10529308 98312 3/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011163545 3/11/2015 Audio Books 43.98              
10529308 98312 3/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011163546 3/11/2015 Books (Fiction) 25.55              
10529308 98312 3/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011163547 3/11/2015 Audio Books 16.47              
10529308 98312 3/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011163548 3/11/2015 Books (Non-Fiction) 17.06              
10529308 98312 3/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011163549 3/11/2015 Books (Fiction) 144.11           
10529308 98312 3/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4011163550 3/11/2015 Books (Youth) 58.89              
10529308 98312 3/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T17337780 3/10/2015 DVDs 59.96              
10529308 98312 3/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T17337781 3/10/2015 DVD'S 22.48              
10529308 98312 3/25/2015 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS T17712090 3/10/2015 DVDs 22.48              
10529405 98235 3/19/2015 GLORIA MORENO Feb-15 3/3/2015 Daily Mail Run/Town Hall 22.48              

General Government
10530201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 54.15              
10532201 98060 3/11/2015 CENTURYLINK 9176/7347 2/15 2/19/2015 I.T. Alarm-5829 49.65              
10532201 98060 3/11/2015 CENTURYLINK 9176/7347 2/15 2/19/2015 TN Fire Line-0236 46.62              
10532201 98219 3/19/2015 CENTURYLINK 0238/01183/15 3/1/2015 911 Locator-0238 78.71              
10532201 98219 3/19/2015 CENTURYLINK 0238/01183/15 3/1/2015 Trunkine-0118 681.34           
10532201 98238 3/19/2015 inContact, Inc. 124843201 3/10/2015 Telephone 523.67           
10532201 98314 3/25/2015 CENTURYLINK 3/15/5829 3/2/2015 5829-closing bill 28.23              
10532211 98057 3/11/2015 BRUTINEL PLUMBING & ELEC 1419365 2/9/2015 Water heater replacement (2) at Town Hall 1,850.00        
10532212 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 73.08              
10532212 98255 3/19/2015 SOUTHWEST GAS CORP 15-Mar 3/12/2015 GAS 31.13              
10532214 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 767.57           
10532215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 3,323.84        
10532314 98302 3/23/2015 THE WATER SHED 667011 3/2/2015 Water & Ice 26.32              
10532314 98302 3/23/2015 THE WATER SHED 667012 3/2/2015 Water & Ice 15.68              
10532314 98302 3/23/2015 THE WATER SHED 667033 3/16/2015 Water & Ice 31.81              
10532314 98302 3/23/2015 THE WATER SHED 810917 3/9/2015 Water & Ice 19.75              
10532335 98071 3/11/2015 Global Gov't/Ed Solutions Inc. L6954439 1/15/2015 HP LaserJet M630H MFP - Printer Copier Fax 2,881.50        
10532408 98059 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR CL WK LOSS CARO 2/24/2015 Claim for loss of work due to electrical work 600.00           
10532408 98083 3/11/2015 Mosaic's Florence Fudge Shop FUDGE/CLAIM 2/2/2015 Claim for close of Silver King and lost wages 600.00           
10532408 98118 3/13/2015 ARIZONA MUNICIPAL RISK-WC 13011418 6/9/2014 AMRRP Claim No. 13011418 5,000.00        
10532408 98118 3/13/2015 ARIZONA MUNICIPAL RISK-WC 13014102 6/12/2014 AMRRP Claim No. 13014102 3,472.43        

10



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
10532408 98118 3/13/2015 ARIZONA MUNICIPAL RISK-WC 13014700 2/25/2015 AMRRP Claim No. 13014700 2,904.30        
10532408 98184 3/17/2015 PETTY CASH - FINANCE 15-Mar 3/16/2015 Coffee filters 6.92                
10532710 98317 3/25/2015 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC 979432 2/11/2015 Annexation litigation  Jan 2015 8,986.62        

Economic Development
10551201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 54.15              
10551402 98184 3/17/2015 PETTY CASH 15-Mar 3/16/2015 Chamber luncheon 24.00              

Capital Projects Fund
11277000 98176 3/17/2015 LOW MOUNTAIN Construction APP-6RETAIN 2/28/2015 Less: Retainage (116,143.80)  
11501508 98177 3/17/2015 LUMEN LEGAL 144623 2/22/2015 Legal services :  Curis 2/9-2/22, 2015 12,480.00      
11501508 98177 3/17/2015 LUMEN LEGAL 145017 3/8/2015 Legal services :  Curis 12/23-3/8 12,363.00      
11501508 98317 3/25/2015 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC 983003 2/25/2015 Legal service - Curis Dec. 2014 - Jan. 2015 93,432.26      
11510217 98260 3/19/2015 Wood, Patel & Associates, Inc. 79718 3/12/2015 LOMR TDN Package 855.00           
11510217 98260 3/19/2015 Wood, Patel & Associates, Inc. 79718 3/12/2015 Reimbursables 64.60              
11510217 98260 3/19/2015 Wood, Patel & Associates, Inc. 79719 3/12/2015 FEMA Submittal & Coordination 395.00           
11510217 98260 3/19/2015 Wood, Patel & Associates, Inc. 79719 3/12/2015 Project Management & Coordination 275.00           
11510217 98260 3/19/2015 Wood, Patel & Associates, Inc. 79719 3/12/2015 Reimbursable s 257.90           
11514506 98214 3/19/2015 Business Systems Connection 68948 2/19/2015 Town Hall Security Camera's 812.00           
11514507 98041 3/4/2015 PAUL HANSEN, Civil Engineering LLC 1501 2/9/2015 Professional services for designs for PD Parking Lot 2,273.60        
11514507 98042 3/4/2015 RBA Architecture 1405701 2/4/2015 Architectural Services/ Police Dept. Parking lot 5,900.00        
11516506 98071 3/11/2015 Global Gov't/Ed Solutions Inc. L1242696 2/18/2015 (5) Power Supplies for Havis Docks 865.00           
11518318 98032 3/4/2015 DBA Construction, Inc. 14042-02 2/23/2015 Street and sidewalk repair and maintenance 38,069.65      
11518322 98032 3/4/2015 DBA Construction, Inc. 14042-02 2/23/2015 Street and sidewalk repair and maintenance 38,069.65      
11518322 98226 3/19/2015 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULISIONS INC 9401281720 3/6/2015 Tack Oil for ST-023 65.53              
11518507 98283 3/23/2015 LEE ENGINEERING, LLC 33523 2/27/2015 SR79 at Main Street Traffic Study for extension 3,679.76          
11519507 98071 3/11/2015 Global Gov't/Ed Solutions Inc. L1179141 2/11/2015 (2) Proliant DL380p Gen8, Provisioning servers 18,397.62      
11519511 98213 3/19/2015 BENSON SYSTEMS 134227 1/15/2015 Alarm Hardware & Labor - CD Building Move 1,669.65        
11519511 98213 3/19/2015 BENSON SYSTEMS 137053 2/28/2015 Wireless GSM Radio for Security System 1,493.84        
11519511 98237 3/19/2015 HERBERT F. FITZPATRICK 3745 2/10/2015 Network wiring & cabling for C/D 8,386.48        
11522217 98239 3/19/2015 J2 Engineering And 7343 3/12/2015 Poston Butte Planning Services 4,099.49        
11522507 98261 3/19/2015 Wright Engineering Corporation 14192-27151 3/12/2015 Heritage Park Ball field Lighting Engineering 343.75           
11531507 98328 3/31/2015 BAXTER DESIGN GROUP LLC 571 11/14/2014 Geotechnical Soils Testing For Fuel Faculty Project 4,700.00        
11532501 958518 3/16/2015 1800Doorbell.com 02282015 STMT 2/13/2015 2 Door chimes for Community Development Bldg. 58.91              
11532501 98176 3/17/2015 LOW MOUNTAIN Construction APP-6 3/2/2015 Construction (Library/Recreation Complex) 1,205,127.00

HURF
12518201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 630.04           
12518207 98024 3/4/2015 Arizona Office of Technology IN37308 2/23/2015 Copier charges  11/30/14-2/27/15 434.16           

11



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
12518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643218 2/19/2015 Credit (241.53)          
12518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643705 2/24/2015 Credit (466.51)          
12518211 98022 3/4/2015 APD POWER CENTER, INC. 170280 2/10/2015 Four rubber bumpers for bottom of concrete saw 46.75              
12518211 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643772 2/25/2015 One gallon of engine coolant for ST-38 JCB Forklift 18.47              
12518211 98207 3/19/2015 A E S 17788 3/3/2015 Servicing/ repair of tire balancer 95.00              
12518214 98099 3/11/2015 STEWART - Batteris Plus 887-10078901 2/24/2015 Barricade batteries 165.92           
12518214 98143 3/13/2015 ZUMAR, IND. 25453 1/30/2015 Spirit Loop and Spirit Way Street Signs 1,030.85        
12518214 98160 3/17/2015 CENTERLINE SUPPLY WEST, INC. 72326 2/25/2015 Attaway Road & Hunt Hwy signs 2,186.04        
12518214 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644063 2/27/2015 Batteries for P.D. electric street sign 195.64           
12518214 98205 3/17/2015 ZUMAR, IND. 25716 2/28/2015 Various street signs and posts 1,375.92        
12518215 98153 3/17/2015 BIA 15-Mar 3/2/2015 00353-electric 233.75           
12518215 98153 3/17/2015 BIA 15-Mar 3/2/2015 10522-electric 110.00           
12518215 98153 3/17/2015 BIA 15-Mar 3/2/2015 20509-electric 46.20              
12518215 98153 3/17/2015 BIA 15-Mar 3/2/2015 21243-electric 61.60              
12518215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 4,095.54        
12518217 98155 3/17/2015 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 942 3/1/2015 Extra run from Public Works to Willdan Engineers 24.00              
12518217 98191 3/17/2015 smartschoolsplus, inc dba 517-030 3/3/2015 John Mitchell Contract 3,136.82        
12518217 98198 3/17/2015 Tri-City Express Care, PLLC 1846939 1/10/2015 DOT physical for CDL  medical renewal 37.50              
12518302 958518 3/16/2015 WALMART COMMUNITY 02282015 STMT 2/4/2015 Camera and memory card for Inspections 207.20           
12518302 98101 3/11/2015 THE WATER SHED 445939 2/17/2015 Water & Ice for PW 59.24              
12518302 98101 3/11/2015 THE WATER SHED 667061 2/23/2015 Water & Ice for PW 53.30              
12518302 98196 3/17/2015 THE WATER SHED 667092 3/2/2015 Water & Ice for PW 51.01              
12518302 98196 3/17/2015 THE WATER SHED 810910 3/9/2015 Water & Ice for PW 68.28              
12518302 98215 3/19/2015 Capital One Commercial 25015 2/24/2015 Restock kitchen supplies 245.87           
12518302 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 645088 3/10/2015 Glass cleaner and Antifreeze for Shop 77.84              
12518302 98270 3/23/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644030 2/27/2015 Oil stock for small engines 52.05              
12518302 98270 3/23/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644266 3/2/2015 Three bags of Dead Earth 22.14              
12518304 98028 3/4/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696795604 2/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 41.87              
12518304 98039 3/4/2015 MORRIS TAYLOR REIM 20615 2/6/2015 Reimbursement for uniform jeans 108.54           
12518304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696797798 2/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 40.08              
12518304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696800021 2/27/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 40.08              
12518304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696802225 3/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 40.08              
12518304 98220 3/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696784574 1/9/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 40.08              
12518304 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 69*6806635 3/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 40.08              
12518304 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696804453 3/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 43.65              
12518312 98117 3/13/2015 ARIZONA GLOVE & SAFETY 7359484 3/6/2015 Hard hats and neck shades 116.48           
12518315 98215 3/19/2015 Capital One Commercial 25015 2/24/2015 Restock supplies - trash bags 69.95              
12518317 98025 3/4/2015 AZ STATE PRISON-FLORENCE 020515F-116B 2/11/2015 INMATE LABOR ROW / CLEANUP 52.50              
12566507 98283 3/23/2015 LEE ENGINEERING, LLC 33522 2/27/2015 Hunt Hwy Fire Station Traffic Signal Design 2,220.00        

12



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
12566507 98305 3/23/2015 WILLDAN 513417 3/9/2015 Professional services rendered from 12/1/14-1/2/15 for D 540.00           
12566507 98329 3/31/2015 BIA-SCIP - Irrigation Division 2015-006 3/5/2015 Admin Fees for Florence Road Widening Project 300.00           
12566507 98329 3/31/2015 BIA-SCIP - Irrigation Division MARCH 3 2015 3/3/2015 Environmental Services Florence Road Widening 768.80           
12566507 98355 3/31/2015 WILLDAN 513341 2/6/2015 Professional services rendered from 12/1/14-1/2/15 for D 1,020.00        

Fleet Services
22502209 98038 3/4/2015 MICHAEL BACA 478275 2/9/2015 Car Wash- Admin 5 20.00              
22502306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 170.92           
22505306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 16.35              
22510306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 127.61           
22511209 98035 3/4/2015 GARRETT MOTORS 6032857/1 2/3/2015 Oil filter and labor for oil change PD Admin 14.61              
22511306 98035 3/4/2015 GARRETT MOTORS 6032857/1 2/3/2015 Motor oil for PD Admin 21.47              
22511306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 375.23           
22513209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642824 2/17/2015 Brake fluid for Shop 1.34                
22513209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643193 2/19/2015 A/C compressor clutch cycling PD Volunteer 14.99              
22513209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643920 2/26/2015 One box of radial tire patches for Shop 4.29                
22513209 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644700 3/5/2015 Power steering pressure hose for PD Volunteer 21.40              
22513209 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644807 3/6/2015 Battery on/ off switched for G051ET PD Volunteer 18.59              
22513306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 207.79           
22514209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642561 2/13/2015 Air and oil filter, wiper blades for G032ET PD Patrol 30.26              
22514209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642824 2/17/2015 Brake fluid for Shop 1.34                
22514209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642829 2/17/2015 Front brake pads for G921GL PD Patrol 309.11           
22514209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642173 2/10/2015 Fuel pump assembly G030ET PD Patrol 179.43           
22514209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643197 2/19/2015 Brake pads and rotors (front) G922GL PD Patrol 309.11           
22514209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643531 2/23/2015 Rear brake pads and oil filter G922GL PD Patrol 57.36              
22514209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643920 2/26/2015 One box of radial tire patches for Shop 4.30                
22514209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644619 3/5/2015 Oil  filter  G307HB PD Patrol 5.20                
22514209 98166 3/17/2015 Earnhardt  Service 416343 1/14/2015 One switch for G102DL PD Patrol 85.17              
22514209 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 645212 3/31/2015 Oil filter for G420FF PD Patrol 5.62                
22514209 98225 3/19/2015 Earnhardt  Service 888425 3/9/2015 One latch clip for G100HD PD Patrol 7.29                
22514209 98347 3/31/2015 RV STRIPES & GRAPHICS, INC. 19544 3/10/2015 2014 Tahoe Standard Patrol decals 604.87           
22514305 98070 3/11/2015 GCR Tires & Service 827-42706 1/8/2015 Tires for Police Dept. Patrol Stock 269.21           
22514305 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642082 2/9/2015 Battery for G030ET PD Patrol 90.87              
22514305 98170 3/17/2015 GCR Tires & Service 827-43595 2/18/2015 Five tires for PD Patrol 608.35           
22514305 98233 3/19/2015 GCR Tires & Service 827-43851 2/27/2015 Four tires for PD Patrol 518.28           
22514306 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642561 2/13/2015 Motor oil for G032ET PD Patrol 30.36              
22514306 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643531 2/23/2015 Motor oil for G922GL PD Patrol 28.84              
22514306 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644619 3/5/2015 Motor oil G307HB PD Patrol 40.25              
22514306 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 645212 3/31/2015 Motor oil for G420FF PD Patrol 34.70              

13



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
22514306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 4,929.21        
22515306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 167.48           
22516209 98100 3/11/2015 Superstition Fire & Medical Dist 002*954 2/11/2015 Shop #140 boxes built, lights, toggle switches 2,642.62        
22516209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643704 2/24/2015 Mass air flow 152.06           
22516209 98324 3/25/2015 Superstition Fire & Medical Dist 2992 3/5/2015 Repair and maintenance on shop 131 2,550.73        
22516305 98170 3/17/2015 GCR Tires & Service 827-43872 2/27/2015 Tire for air trailer 74.06              
22516306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 1,015.98        
22517306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 611.45           
22518209 98023 3/4/2015 Arizona Brake & Clutch Supply W1427731 8/15/2014 Credit memo (444.80)          
22518209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642485 2/12/2015 Fan clutch for ST-9 Ford pickup 321.63           
22518209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642625 2/13/2015 One drive belt tensioner for ST-9 89.88              
22518209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642824 2/17/2015 Brake fluid for Shop 1.34                
22518209 98035 3/4/2015 GARRETT MOTORS 50081101W 2/19/2015 One passenger side arm rest for ST-23 Patch Truck 49.74              
22518209 98067 3/11/2015 Earnhardt  Service 546353 2/24/2015 Repairs to ST-9 Ford pickup 1,892.11        
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643181 2/19/2015 One serpentine fan belt for ST-9 54.99              
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643229 2/19/2015 Fuel, air and oil filters for ST-23 Patch truck 63.50              
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643279 2/20/2015 Serpentine fan belt  ST-23 Patch truck 40.86              
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643284 2/20/2015 Fuel filter for ST-23 Patch truck 28.63              
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643354 2/20/2015 Transmission filter for St-23 Patch truck 82.17              
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643356 2/20/2015 Transmission fluid for ST-23 135.60           
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643361 2/20/2015 Heater A/C door ST-23 Patch truck 85.59              
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643384 2/20/2015 Heater A/C door fresh air St-23 Patch truck 35.47              
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643540 2/23/2015 Heater A/C blend door for ST-23 Patch Truck 36.81              
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643620 2/24/2015 Two wiper blades  ST-51 dump truck 22.59              
22518209 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643825 2/25/2015 Air and oil filter, wipers for ST14 33.24              
22518209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643920 2/26/2015 One box of radial tire patches for Shop 4.30                
22518209 98184 3/17/2015 PETTY CASH - FINANCE 15-Mar 3/16/2015 MVD Titles 8.00                
22518209 98232 3/19/2015 GARRETT MOTORS 5008182 1W 2/27/2015 One inside door handle for ST-19 69.51              
22518306 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643229 2/19/2015 Motor oil  St-23 Patch truck 117.33           
22518306 98127 3/13/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643825 2/25/2015 Motor oil for ST-14 26.02              
22518306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 2,163.63        
22519306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 27.77              
22521306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 112.24           
22522306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 334.26           
22525306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 71.08              
22527306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 89.69              
22528306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 214.17           
22530306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 111.26           
22531306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 175.10           

14



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
22571306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 90.19              
22574209 98023 3/4/2015 Arizona Brake & Clutch Supply 476080 2/16/2015 LED mini light bar for WW-6 364.94           
22574209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642300 2/11/2015 Two engine head struts for WW-7 22.91              
22574209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642422 2/12/2015 Four tie rods for WW-5 242.25           
22574209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642824 2/17/2015 Brake fluid for Shop 1.33                
22574209 98038 3/4/2015 MICHAEL BACA 478275 2/9/2015 Car Wash   WW-2 6.68                
22574209 98038 3/4/2015 MICHAEL BACA 478275 2/9/2015 Car Wash   WW-27 6.68                
22574209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643920 2/26/2015 One box of radial tire patches for Shop 4.29                
22574209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643941 2/26/2015 One gallon of engine coolant for WW-3 6.78                
22574209 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 645274 3/11/2015 Hydraulic hose and two fittings for WW-11 24.34              
22574209 98232 3/19/2015 GARRETT MOTORS 5008173 1W 2/26/2015 One inside drivers side door handle WW-3 35.80              
22574209 98270 3/23/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644288 3/2/2015 Wiper blades for WW-4 4.13                
22574305 98070 3/11/2015 GCR Tires & Service 827-43594 2/18/2015 Two front tires for WW-5 264.79           
22574305 98270 3/23/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644921 3/9/2015 Two new batteries for boom truck WW-10 73.39              
22574306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 992.75           
22575209 98023 3/4/2015 Arizona Brake & Clutch Supply 476080 2/16/2015 LED mini light bar for WW-6 182.46           
22575209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642300 2/11/2015 Two engine head struts for WW-7 11.45              
22575209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642824 2/17/2015 Brake fluid for Shop 1.33                
22575209 98038 3/4/2015 MICHAEL BACA 478275 2/9/2015 Car Wash   WW-2 6.66                
22575209 98038 3/4/2015 MICHAEL BACA 478275 2/9/2015 Car Wash   WW-27 6.66                
22575209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643920 2/26/2015 One box of radial tire patches for Shop 4.29                
22575209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643941 2/26/2015 One gallon of engine coolant for WW-3 3.40                
22575209 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 645274 3/11/2015 Hydraulic hose and two fittings for WW-11 12.16              
22575209 98232 3/19/2015 GARRETT MOTORS 5008173 1W 2/26/2015 One inside drivers side door handle WW-3 17.91              
22575209 98270 3/23/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644288 3/2/2015 Wiper blades for WW-4 4.12                
22575305 98270 3/23/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644921 3/9/2015 Two new batteries for boom truck WW-10 36.69              
22575306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 505.86           
22576209 98023 3/4/2015 Arizona Brake & Clutch Supply 476080 2/16/2015 LED mini light bar for WW-6 182.46           
22576209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642300 2/11/2015 Two engine head struts for WW-7 11.45              
22576209 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642824 2/17/2015 Brake fluid for Shop 1.33                
22576209 98038 3/4/2015 MICHAEL BACA 478275 2/9/2015 Car Wash   WW-2 6.66                
22576209 98038 3/4/2015 MICHAEL BACA 478275 2/9/2015 Car Wash   WW-27 6.66                
22576209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643920 2/26/2015 One box of radial tire patches for Shop 4.29                
22576209 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 643941 2/26/2015 One gallon of engine coolant for WW-3 3.40                
22576209 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 645274 3/11/2015 Hydraulic hose and two fittings for WW-11 12.16              
22576209 98232 3/19/2015 GARRETT MOTORS 5008173 1W 2/26/2015 One inside drivers side door handle WW-3 17.91              
22576209 98270 3/23/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644288 3/2/2015 Wiper blades for WW-4 4.12                
22576305 98270 3/23/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644921 3/9/2015 Two new batteries for boom truck WW-10 36.69              
22576306 6179709 3/5/2015 WEX BANK 39656059 1/31/2015 FUEL EXPENSE 505.81           

15



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
22588217 98198 3/17/2015 Tri-City Express Care, PLLC 1846939 1/10/2015 DOT physical for CDL  medical renewal 12.50              
22588304 98028 3/4/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696795604 2/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 37.11              
22588304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696797798 2/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 6.23                
22588304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696800021 2/27/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 6.23                
22588304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696802225 3/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 6.23                
22588304 98220 3/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696784574 1/9/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 6.23                
22588304 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 69*6806635 3/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 6.23                
22588304 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696804453 3/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 6.23                
22588304 98338 3/31/2015 Larry O. Garcia Jr. REF WKBOOTS 31 3/13/2015 Reimbursement for work boots 130.43           
22588311 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642600 2/13/2015 Two drill bit sets 7.20                
22588311 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642633 2/13/2015 Tool for removing Ford fan clutch/ Shop 51.71              
22588311 98072 3/11/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 8020838 2/25/2015 One 4 1/2 Electrical DeWalt Grinder for Shop" 170.26           
22588311 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644024 2/27/2015 One telescopic mirror for Shop 16.29              
22588311 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644943 3/9/2015 Wire retainer for bench grinder 2.82                
22588311 98164 3/17/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 644989 3/9/2015 One bench grinder with wire wheels 301.08           
22588311 98222 3/19/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 645185 3/10/2015 Credit (2.82)               

Facility Services
32502207 98034 3/4/2015 Five Star Carpet Cleaning 21497-01 2/24/2015 Carpet Cleaning for Finance side of Town Hall 131.68           
32502207 98043 3/4/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174736 2/2/2015 Exterminating fees 45.00              
32502207 98106 3/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 172001 3/2/2015 Exterminating fees- C/D 35.00              
32502207 98106 3/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174729 2/2/2015 Exterminating fees 25.00              
32502207 98106 3/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174744 3/2/2015 Exterminating fees 25.00              
32502207 98106 3/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174745 3/2/2015 Exterminating fees-PW 45.00              
32502207 98106 3/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174747 3/2/2015 Exterminating fees-TN HALL 35.00              
32502207 98106 3/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174748 3/2/2015 Exterminating fees-Silver King 25.00              
32502207 98106 3/11/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 174749 3/2/2015 Exterminating fees- I.T. 25.00              
32502207 98128 3/13/2015 Five Star Carpet Cleaning 21539 3/5/2015 Carpet Cleaning for Finance side of Town Hall 139.60           
32502207 98128 3/13/2015 Five Star Carpet Cleaning 21562 3/10/2015 Carpet Cleaning for Finance side of Town Hall 158.08           
32502207 98179 3/17/2015 NATIONAL FIRE CONTROL AM-011589 3/9/2015 Quarterly billing /Fire alarm monitoring/ McFarland Park 105.00           
32502207 98208 3/19/2015 AL & RILEY'S A C 235235 2/24/2015 Emergency repair to Silver King AC 473.76           
32502207 98213 3/19/2015 BENSON SYSTEMS 137228 3/1/2015 Fire & Security Monitoring/IT 626 Main 46.11              
32502207 98257 3/19/2015 UNITED EXTERMINATING 1720025 3/2/2015 Exterminating Fees 45.00              
32502304 98028 3/4/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696795604 2/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81                
32502304 98120 3/13/2015 BC GRAPHICS 98608 3/6/2015 Custodian's uniform shirts 635.63           
32502304 98124 3/13/2015 CARROLL, MICHAEL REIM 30315 3/3/2015 REIMBURSEMENT FOR WORK BOOTS 139.17           
32502304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696797798 2/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81                
32502304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696800021 2/27/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81                
32502304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696802225 3/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81                

16



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
32502304 98220 3/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696784574 1/9/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81                
32502304 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 69*6806635 3/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81                
32502304 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696804453 3/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 0.81                
32502311 98129 3/13/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 216049 3/3/2015 Concrete drill bits for FM 28.90              
32502316 958518 3/16/2015 COMPLIANCE SIGNS 02282015 STMT 2/20/2015 Smoke-Free Arizona signs for TOF Depts. 214.20           
32502316 98028 3/4/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696795604 2/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53              
32502316 98028 3/4/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696797799 2/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 9.17                
32502316 98031 3/4/2015 Day Auto Supply, Inc 642884 2/17/2015 Gold filler (Putty) for Silver King Railing 18.47              
32502316 98040 3/4/2015 New-Tech Electric & Commun 155 2/13/2015 Installation of 110V circuit for receptacle / I.T. 176.48           
32502316 98040 3/4/2015 New-Tech Electric & Commun 156 2/13/2015 Replacement of 3 ballasts in Council room 368.99           
32502316 98040 3/4/2015 New-Tech Electric & Commun 157 2/13/2015 Replace 2 ballasts, repair of diffuser in old IT office 229.95           
32502316 98057 3/11/2015 BRUTINEL PLUMBING & ELEC 119364 1/23/2015 In-line video camera to locate sewer line 435.00           
32502316 98069 3/11/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 215854 2/19/2015 Nuts, bolts and screws for Silver King handrails 3.52                
32502316 98072 3/11/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 13619 2/23/2015 Galvanized lag screws for Silver King railing 55.11              
32502316 98072 3/11/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 9024665 2/24/2015 Lag screws for Silver King railing 19.82              
32502316 98072 3/11/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 9135234 2/23/2015 Credit (52.33)            
32502316 98072 3/11/2015 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 9185235 2/24/2015 Three lag screws for Silver King railing 10.26              
32502316 98129 3/13/2015 Florence True Value Hardware 216029 3/2/2015 Paint / supplies for Town Hall 109.30           
32502316 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696797798 2/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53              
32502316 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696800021 2/27/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53              
32502316 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696800022 2/27/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 9.17                
32502316 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696802225 3/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53              
32502316 98220 3/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696784574 1/9/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53              
32502316 98220 3/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696802226 3/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 9.17                
32502316 98221 3/19/2015 Clemans Plumbing 4697 1/5/2015 Cleaned drain lines at Fire Dept. Inv#4697 89.00              
32502316 98221 3/19/2015 Clemans Plumbing 4706 12/22/2014 Unclogged Sewer lines at Fitness Center Inv.#4706 267.00           
32502316 98221 3/19/2015 Clemans Plumbing 4707 1/13/2015 Unclogged Sewer lines at Fitness Center Inv.#4707 89.00              
32502316 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 69*6806635 3/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53              
32502316 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696804453 3/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 35.53              

Water Utility Services
51219000 97360 Multiple TEMPORARY VENDOR HYD REF-3394 1/7/2015 Hydrant Water Deposit Refund (945.65)          
51219000 98080 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10709020 3/3/2015 Refund water deposit 85.42              
51219000 98227 3/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10121405 3/16/2015 Refund water deposit 63.77              
51219000 98242 3/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 201305 3/16/2015 Refund water deposit 208.42           
51219000 98258 3/19/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 509047 3/16/2015 Refund water deposit 52.35              
51219000 98263 Voided Check -                  
51219000 98266 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10608504 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98268 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10603702 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           

17



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
51219000 98269 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10808303 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98272 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10500446 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 125.52           
51219000 98273 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 128314 3/19/2015 Refund water deposit 97.04              
51219000 98276 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 11202310 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98278 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10302432 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98279 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10707302 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98280 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 11400072 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98282 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 515202 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98284 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10808702 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98285 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 202004 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 225.00           
51219000 98286 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10708404 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98287 Voided Check -                  
51219000 98290 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 431704 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 225.00           
51219000 98290 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 431805 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 225.00           
51219000 98291 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 313056 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 75.00              
51219000 98292 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10807104 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98294 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10704104 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98296 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 413013 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98298 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10222402 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98300 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10602806 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98304 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10806103 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98306 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10607933 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98307 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10110502 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98308 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 403112 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98309 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 308302 3/18/2015 Refund water deposit 150.00           
51219000 98342 3/31/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10221807 3/25/2015 Refund water deposit 111.31           
51219100 98154 3/17/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR REF HYD 3394 3/16/2015 Refund Hydrant  water deposit 685.04           
51277000 98021 3/4/2015 Apache Underground/Excavate 2 1/29/2015 Retainage for CIP WU-73 (18,943.90)    
51277000 98021 3/4/2015 Apache Underground/Excavate 3 3/1/2015 Retainage for CIP WU-73 (13,393.70)    
51277000 98277 3/23/2015 Garney Companies, Inc. NO 1 3/10/2015 Retainage invoice No. 1 (3,137.23)       
51277000 98301 3/23/2015 Sun Western Contractors Inc. 8-RETAIN 3/18/2015 Less: Retainage (34,149.84)    
51371446 98064 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10312102 3/3/2015 Overpayment 24.05              
51371446 98264 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10221703 3/19/2015 Overpayment 4.14                
51371446 98281 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 301602 3/19/2015 Overpayment 40.50              
51574201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 205.67           
51574208 958518 3/16/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 02282015 STMT 2/3/2015 Chlorine and funnels for Maintenance of POC #1 84.72              
51574208 958518 3/16/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 02282015 STMT 2/3/2015 Parts for repairs at Well #1 18.09              
51574211 98023 3/4/2015 Arizona Brake & Clutch Supply 476080 2/16/2015 LED beacon for WW-24 121.12           
51574211 98029 3/4/2015 COOLIDGE ENGINE & PUMP 6022 2/24/2015 Replaced Blown Fuse, etc. 556.70           

18



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
51574211 98203 3/17/2015 USABlueBook - ACCT 703717 576691 2/25/2015 5- Cramer AC Voltage Hour Meter Square 352.44           
51574215 98153 3/17/2015 BIA 15-Mar 3/2/2015 21242-electric 1,346.04        
51574215 98153 3/17/2015 BIA 15-Mar 3/2/2015 21245-electric 11,401.63      
51574215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 3,885.74        
51574217 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 W/WW-ADEQ Regulatory Reporting Assistance 1,024.26        
51574217 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 Regulatory Support 3,970.91        
51574217 98155 3/17/2015 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 942 3/1/2015 Courier Fees February 2015 W/WW 252.00           
51574217 98165 3/17/2015 Desert Boring & Excavation 7161 2/27/2015 Emergency excavation @ Adamsville Rd/Willow St 562.50           
51574217 98175 3/17/2015 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1502993 2/28/2015 Analytical Testing for Water February 2015 384.00           
51574217 98191 3/17/2015 smartschoolsplus, inc dba 517-030 3/3/2015 John Mitchell Contract 3,659.62        
51574301 958518 3/16/2015 Dollar General 02282015 STMT 2/1/2015 Office Supplies: highlighters push pins storage trays 6.27                
51574301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 753905080-001 2/19/2015 Office chairs 69.14              
51574301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 753905080-2 2/19/2015 Office chairs 32.76              
51574301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755112199-001 2/11/2015 Office chairs 54.15              
51574301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755381677-001 2/13/2015 Office chairs 108.30           
51574301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755508554-001 2/19/2015 Credit (54.15)            
51574301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 7555381487-001 2/19/2015 Credit (54.15)            
51574301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756209121-001 2/17/2015 Credit (54.15)            
51574301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756209597-001 2/18/2015 One replacement black chair 54.15              
51574301 98183 3/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 751832477-001 1/26/2015 Office supplies: Manila 1/3 cut folders 5.77                
51574301 98183 3/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756572773-001 2/20/2015 Office Supplies: Conference Table 123.02           
51574301 98183 3/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 757260293-001 2/24/2015 Ergonomic mouse for Utilities Admin Assistant 43.31              
51574302 98159 3/17/2015 CEMEX 9430332595 2/19/2015 100 tons of ABC  for Well #5 NTE $1,100 for Well #5 763.76           
51574302 98169 3/17/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Co. S2455028001 3/3/2015 C900 pipe and Gaskets 313.16           
51574302 98169 3/17/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Co. S2455028002 3/4/2015 C900 pipe and Gaskets 227.86           
51574302 98215 3/19/2015 Capital One Commercial 25015 2/24/2015 Restock supplies - cups, plates/bowls, silverware 20.00              
51574304 98028 3/4/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696797799 2/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 8.11                
51574304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696800022 2/27/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 8.11                
51574304 98220 3/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696802226 3/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 8.11                
51574304 98243 3/19/2015 ENEMUEL MURILLO REF WKBOOTS315 3/9/2015 Reimbursement for Uniform work boots. 130.55           
51574313 958518 3/16/2015 WALMART STORES INC. 02282015 STMT 2/4/2015 HDMI cable and 25 ft. cord for training equipment 42.77              
51574320 958518 3/16/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 02282015 STMT 2/3/2015 Water line relocation on 22nd- pvc pipe couplings 45.35              
51574320 958518 3/16/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 02282015 STMT 2/18/2015 Utility line repair 6.39                
51574320 958518 3/16/2015 REXEL 02282015 STMT 2/13/2015 Repair part for Well #1 93.18              
51574320 98069 3/11/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 215801 2/17/2015 Sewer repair parts - Montana Street 24.95              
51574320 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 214084 11/13/2014 Emergency Repair parts Well #5 (INV 214084) 9.64                
51574320 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 215195 1/14/2015 Emergency Repair parts Bowling Rd (INV 215195) 152.59           
51574320 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 215306 1/21/2015 Emergency Repair parts Butte & Plant Rd 78.93              
51574320 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 215365 1/23/2015 Emergency Repair parts Butte & Plant Rd 6.17                

19



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
51574320 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 215828 2/18/2015 Emergency Repair parts School (INV 215828) 45.24              
51574320 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 215963 2/25/2015 Emergency Repair parts Well #3B (INV 215963) 46.50              
51574320 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 216102 3/5/2015 Misc. Brass Bushings for Utility line repairs 814.98           
51574320 98169 3/17/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Co. S2453982001 3/3/2015 Padlock Style Hydrant Lock 188.66           
51574320 98228 3/19/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Co. S2453973001 2/26/2015 3 Hydrant Extensions 1,078.00        
51574320 98228 3/19/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Co. S2453973002 3/9/2015 1 Hydrant Extensions 640.00           
51574320 98228 3/19/2015 Farnsworth Wholesale Co. S2453973002 3/9/2015 3 Hydrant Extensions 588.92           
51574402 958518 3/16/2015 Joe's Real BBQ 02282015 STMT 2/12/2015 Meeting regarding Main St Rehab project T39. 38.30              
51574406 98209 3/19/2015 ARIZONA BLUE STAKE, INC. 2015-AA0246 1/31/2015 2015 Annual Assessment for Pinal County 659.21           
51574406 98251 3/19/2015 Pinal County Water 2014-01 9/30/2014 14/15 Contribution for PCWAA Executive Director 20,000.00      
51574507 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 214769 12/18/2014 CIP U-30 Paint & supplies Hydrants(INV 214769) 63.80              
51581507 98021 3/4/2015 Apache Underground/Excavate 2 1/29/2015 CIP WU-73 Bailey St & 12th St Water Line extension 189,439.00   
51581507 98021 3/4/2015 Apache Underground/Excavate 3 3/1/2015 CIP WU-73 Bailey St & 12th St Water Line extension 133,937.00   
51581507 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 CIP U-34 Well 3B Construction 4,504.00        
51581507 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 CIP U-26 North Reservoir Upgrades CM 3,992.00        
51581507 98168 3/17/2015 EPS  GROUP 13-33010 2/18/2015 Well #4 to #5 Water Transmission Line Ext.Project 17,559.41      
51581507 98168 3/17/2015 EPS  GROUP 13-3302-8 2/18/2015 Waterline along SR 79 Caliente to Vista Hermosa 10,152.50      
51581507 98194 3/17/2015 Sunrise Engineering, Inc. 76282 2/19/2015 Bailey St Water line Phase 0001 thru 1/31/15 17,367.05      
51581507 98277 3/23/2015 Garney Companies, Inc. 1 3/10/2015 CIP WU-26 North Reservoir & Booster Pump Station 31,372.30      
51581507 98301 3/23/2015 Sun Western Contractors Inc. 8 2/28/2015 CIP WU-34 Well 3B Improvements 341,498.40   

Sewer Utility Services
52277000 98162 3/17/2015 Currier Construction, Inc. 6-RETAIN 3/1/2015 Retainage for invoice #6 (9,972.58)       
52575201 98108 3/11/2015 Verizon Wireless 9740980233 2/21/2015 Cell phones 205.66           
52575208 98023 3/4/2015 Arizona Brake & Clutch Supply 476080 2/16/2015 LED beacon for WW-24 60.55              
52575211 98036 3/4/2015 HACH COMPANY 9241062 2/12/2015 SC200 Controller, AC-DC, 2 DIG 2,019.73        
52575211 98144 3/17/2015 A.C. Sanitation Service, LLC 7961-102 3/3/2015 Landfill fees Feb. 2015 Bio-solid Waste Removal 16,223.48      
52575211 98254 3/19/2015 RIPPLE INDUSTRIES 1552 3/4/2015 Installation of influent flow meter; replacement turbidity 495.00           
52575217 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 W/WW-ADEQ Regulatory Reporting Assistance 512.12           
52575217 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 Regulatory Support 1,985.46        
52575217 98155 3/17/2015 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 942 3/1/2015 Courier Fees February 2015 W/WW 982.00           
52575217 98175 3/17/2015 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1502996 2/28/2015 Analytical Testing for SWWTP February 2015 2,165.40        
52575217 98191 3/17/2015 smartschoolsplus, inc dba 517-030 3/3/2015 John Mitchell Contract 3,659.62        
52575217 98253 3/19/2015 Pro-Tec Environmental, Inc. 15030401 3/4/2015 Clean Post EQ Basin @ SWWTP-NTE $3000 1,782.50        
52575301 958518 3/16/2015 Dollar General 02282015 STMT 2/1/2015 Office Supplies: highlighters push pins storage trays 3.14                
52575301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 753905080-001 2/19/2015 Office chairs 34.57              
52575301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 753905080-2 2/19/2015 Office chairs 16.37              
52575301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755112199-001 2/11/2015 Office chairs 27.07              
52575301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755381677-001 2/13/2015 Office chairs 54.14              

20



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
52575301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755508554-001 2/19/2015 Credit (27.07)            
52575301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 7555381487-001 2/19/2015 Credit (27.07)            
52575301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756209121-001 2/17/2015 Credit (27.07)            
52575301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756209597-001 2/18/2015 One replacement black chair 27.07              
52575301 98183 3/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756572773-001 2/20/2015 Office Supplies: Conference Table 61.51              
52575301 98183 3/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 758326226-001 3/2/2015 Office Supplies: Stacking letter trays for SWWTP & NWWT 23.49              
52575302 98036 3/4/2015 HACH COMPANY 9241191 2/12/2015 Lab Supplies: TNT832, TNT831, TNT835, TNT822 474.26           
52575302 98036 3/4/2015 HACH COMPANY 9243360 2/13/2015 Lab Supplies: pH Liquid Probe, STD, w/1m Cable 316.77           
52575302 98036 3/4/2015 HACH COMPANY 9247347 2/17/2015 Lab Supplies: TNT832, TNT831, TNT835, TNT822 396.02           
52575302 98044 3/4/2015 USABlueBook - ACCT 703717 567099 2/12/2015 Lab Supplies: micro pipettes, pipet brush, Bottles 281.56           
52575302 98215 3/19/2015 Capital One Commercial 25015 2/24/2015 Restock supplies - cups, plates/bowls, silverware 10.00              
52575302 98236 3/19/2015 HACH COMPANY 9265700 3/2/2015 Lab Supplies: PAO Standard, Sampler dipper etc. 171.31           
52575302 98236 3/19/2015 HACH COMPANY 9265951 3/2/2015 Lab Supplies: Nitrate, TNT+ HR (TNT836) 190.20           
52575304 98028 3/4/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696797799 2/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 9.63                
52575304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696800022 2/27/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 9.63                
52575304 98220 3/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696802226 3/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 9.63                
52575310 98171 3/17/2015 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO 5082178 2/26/2015 Restock of Sodium Bisulfate for SWWTP NTE $4000 3,037.40        
52575313 958518 3/16/2015 WALMART STORES INC. 02282015 STMT 2/4/2015 HDMI cable and 25 ft. cord for training equipment 42.76              
52575320 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 215280 1/20/2015 Emergency SWWTP line repair (INV 215280) 13.74              
52575320 98253 3/19/2015 Pro-Tec Environmental, Inc. 15022401 2/24/2015 Sewer Line cleaning project 4,743.75        
52575403 98249 3/19/2015 PATRICK KLEMME REIM ADEQ3 3/16/2015 Reimbursement ADEQ Operator Cert WW Treat. Grade 3 43.50              
52576208 98023 3/4/2015 Arizona Brake & Clutch Supply 476080 2/16/2015 LED beacon for WW-24 60.55              
52576208 98130 3/13/2015 GRAINGER, INC. 9675331020 2/24/2015 NWWTP: motor 6K674 GP Mtr, CS TEFC, 1 HP, 1750 298.00           
52576211 958518 3/16/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 02282015 STMT 2/18/2015 Misc. nuts bolts screws for NWWTP 32.50              
52576211 98027 3/4/2015 Casa Gande Pumping Svc., Inc 9034 2/18/2015 Sludge Hauling from N to S Plant 8 loads 2,300.00        
52576211 98129 3/13/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 216055 3/3/2015 NWWTP: emergency purchase Nylon Cord, Washers 11.22              
52576211 98216 3/19/2015 Casa Gande Pumping Svc., Inc 9089 3/4/2015 Sludge Hauling from N to S Plant 8 loads 2,300.00        
52576215 98153 3/17/2015 BIA 15-Mar 3/2/2015 21241-electric 3,522.89        
52576215 98211 3/19/2015 ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE 15-Mar 3/9/2015 ELECTRIC 23,769.24      
52576217 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 W/WW-ADEQ Regulatory Reporting Assistance 512.12           
52576217 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 Regulatory Support 1,985.46        
52576217 98155 3/17/2015 CASA GRANDE COURIER, INC. 942 3/1/2015 Courier Fees February 2015 W/WW 982.00           
52576217 98175 3/17/2015 Legend Technical Svcs., Inc. 1502994 2/28/2015 Analytical Testing for NWWTP February 2015 810.00           
52576301 958518 3/16/2015 Florenc True Value Hardware 02282015 STMT 2/1/2015 Office Supplies: highlighters push pins storage trays 3.14                
52576301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 753905080-001 2/19/2015 Office chairs 34.57              
52576301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 753905080-2 2/19/2015 Office chairs 16.37              
52576301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755112199-001 2/11/2015 Office chairs 27.07              
52576301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755381677-001 2/13/2015 Office chairs 54.14              
52576301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 755508554-001 2/19/2015 Credit (27.07)            

21



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
52576301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 7555381487-001 2/19/2015 Credit (27.07)            
52576301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756209121-001 2/17/2015 Credit (27.07)            
52576301 98087 3/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756209597-001 2/18/2015 One replacement black chair 27.07              
52576301 98183 3/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 756572773-001 2/20/2015 Office Supplies: Conference Table 61.51              
52576301 98183 3/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT INC 758326226-001 3/2/2015 Office Supplies: Stacking letter trays 23.50              
52576302 98036 3/4/2015 HACH COMPANY 9241191 2/12/2015 Lab Supplies: TNT832, TNT831, TNT835, TNT822 474.26           
52576302 98036 3/4/2015 HACH COMPANY 9247347 2/17/2015 Lab Supplies: TNT832, TNT831, TNT835, TNT822 396.02           
52576302 98044 3/4/2015 USABlueBook - ACCT 703717 567099 2/12/2015 Lab Supplies: micro pipettes, pipet brush, Bottles 281.56           
52576302 98215 3/19/2015 Capital One Commercial 25015 2/24/2015 Restock supplies - cups, plates/bowls, silverware 9.99                
52576302 98236 3/19/2015 HACH COMPANY 9265951 3/2/2015 Lab Supplies: Nitrate, TNT+ HR (TNT836) 190.19           
52576304 98028 3/4/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696797799 2/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 9.63                
52576304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696800022 2/27/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 9.63                
52576304 98220 3/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696802226 3/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for Utility Dept. 9.63                
52576310 98224 3/19/2015 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P. 272000151-15 3/5/2015 10-150 lb. CL2 cylinders for NWWTP 873.60           
52576403 98249 3/19/2015 PATRICK KLEMME REIM ADEQ3 3/16/2015 Reimburse ADEQ Operator Cert WW Treatment 43.50              
52581501 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 CIP U-83 SWWTP Admin building 8,667.00        
52581507 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 CIP U-83 SWWTP Chlorine System/EPS 10,944.50      
52581507 98111 3/11/2015 WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC 4352 2/17/2015 SWWTP & Filters Master Plan & Prelim Design 2,503.00        
52581507 98162 3/17/2015 Currier Construction, Inc. 6 3/1/2015 Reuse Pump Station & CL2 Facility Upgrade 199,451.75   

Sanitation Services
53219000 98053 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 704851 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98056 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 703900 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98062 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 700661 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98063 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 786180 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 51.00              
53219000 98066 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 703781 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98075 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 704611 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98077 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 719741 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98078 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 702471 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98079 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 711191 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98081 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 718791 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98091 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 708201 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98092 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 715491 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98109 3/11/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 702482 3/4/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53219000 98132 3/13/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 705341 3/9/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 25.50              
53219000 98133 3/13/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 709132 3/6/2015 Refund Sanitation deposit 75.00              
53371453 98126 3/13/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 708331-OP 3/9/2015 Overpayment 187.00           
53371453 98299 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 781140OP 3/19/2015 Overpayment 17.00              
53571217 98093 3/11/2015 RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 953966 2/28/2015 RAD SANIATION CONTRACT Residential 43,577.89      

22



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount
53571217 98293 3/23/2015 RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 992455 3/31/2015 RAD SANIATION CONTRACT COMMERCIAL Frontload billi 7,417.00        
53571301 98097 3/11/2015 Southwestern Business Forms 20465 2/25/2015 Sanitation Service Agreement/Deposit Receipt 258.36           
53571304 98028 3/4/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696795604 2/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03                
53571304 98030 3/4/2015 CURTIS WILLIAMS REIM 21615 2/16/2015 Reimbursement for  Uniform jeans/ Curtis Williams 47.76              
53571304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696797798 2/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03                
53571304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696800021 2/27/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03                
53571304 98161 3/17/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696802225 3/6/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03                
53571304 98220 3/19/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696784574 1/9/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03                
53571304 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 69*6806635 3/20/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03                
53571304 98330 3/31/2015 Cintas Corporation Lock 696 696804453 3/13/2015 Weekly fee for uniforms and mats for PW Dept. 3.03                

Grants
238511505 98140 3/13/2015 RV STRIPES & GRAPHICS, INC. 19327 1/8/2015 Graphics & Logo app on police vehicle 497.69           
253506217 98139 3/13/2015 ROSA E. BRUCE dba FROEBE PHASE 1 3/5/2015 Owner-occupied housing rehabilitation services 3,375.00        
253506217 98139 3/13/2015 ROSA E. BRUCE dba RUIZ50 PHASE 1 3/5/2015 Owner-occupied housing rehabilitation services 1,687.50        
253506217 98346 3/31/2015 ROSA E. BRUCE dba UNIT 2 2ND 3/24/2015 Owner-occupied housing rehabilitation services 1,687.50        
253506222 98230 3/19/2015 FLORENCE PARK APARTMENTS RENAPP31315 3/13/2015 Rental Application Processing Fee 40.00              
254506506 98045 3/11/2015 AHS Rescue, LLC 9244 2/20/2015 261 miscellaneous Technical rescue items 9,776.32        

SLIDs
300506215 98146 3/17/2015 Arizona Public Service Company 454526287 315 3/6/2015 SLID #1-Merrill Ranch 1,549.22        
301506215 98146 3/17/2015 Arizona Public Service Company 521526288 315 3/6/2015 SLID #2 Merrill Ranch 1,829.83        
302506215 98146 3/17/2015 Arizona Public Service Company 915626281 315 3/6/2015 SLID #3 Merrill Ranch 596.98           

Judicial Collection Enhancement
532503231 98147 3/17/2015 Arizona Supreme Court 2015-00001172 3/6/2015 Printer/computer leases for 6 months 1,875.00        

Fill The Gap Fund
540503403 98210 3/19/2015 Arizona Courts Association ENRIQUEZDUES 3/17/2015 Conference Fees/membership renewal 280.00           

Water Improvement District
541160000 98275 3/23/2015 TEMPORARY VENDOR 10011880/INTAM 3/19/2015 Mis-quoted on pay-off (interest amt) refund 13.64              

Impound Fund
566511408 98335 3/31/2015 HUGHES TOWING 11660 2/23/2015 FORD F150 for transmission 100.00           

CFDs
910513217 98173 Voided Check -                  
910513217 98206 3/17/2015 WILLDAN 512991 8/5/2014 SA Bond Professional services 560.00           

23



GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Check
Account Number Issue Date Name Number Date Description Amount

910514217 98206 3/17/2015 WILLDAN 512991 8/5/2014 SA Bond Professional services 560.00           
910515217 98206 3/17/2015 WILLDAN 512991 8/5/2014 SA Bond Professional services 560.00           
920501217 98206 3/17/2015 WILLDAN 513338 2/6/2015 Review Cost binders from Pulte 500.00           
920510217 98206 3/17/2015 WILLDAN 513287 1/15/2015 Unit 36 professional services for Pulte 1,203.75        
957506217 98163 3/17/2015 David Taussig & Associates Inc 1501108 1/31/2015 SA Bonds Annual Disclosure report 502.55           
957506217 98163 3/17/2015 David Taussig & Associates Inc 1501110 1/31/2015 Annual Disclosure reporting-Go Bonds 2,982.55        
958506217 98163 3/17/2015 David Taussig & Associates Inc 1501109 1/31/2015 SA Bonds Annual Disclosure report 502.54           
958506217 98163 3/17/2015 David Taussig & Associates Inc 1501111 1/31/2015 Annual Disclosure reporting-Go Bonds 2,982.01        

Total Warrants 2,778,802.80  

24



 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7b. 

MEETING DATE: May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Bryan Hughes, 
                                     Parks and Recreation Director  
 
SUBJECT: Arbor Day Proclamation/Tree City USA 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Arbor Day Proclamation  Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

 
Proclaim April 24, 2015 as Arbor Day in the Town of Florence and recognize the Town 
of Florence as a Tree City USA community for the ninth consecutive year. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Each year, the National Arbor Day Foundation, in cooperation with the USDA Forest 
Service and National Association of State Foresters, requests local communities to 
demonstrate their support of urban and community forestry programs throughout the 
country by executing proclamations supporting their cause. 
 
This year, on April 22, 2015, Vice-Mayor Walter joined Parks and Recreation staff and 
children from the Before and After the Bell program to plant a tree at Heritage Park and 
read the proclamation recognizing Arbor Day in Florence, Arizona.  The tree was 
donated by the Florence Future Forward Foundation, Inc. 
 
On April 23, 2015, John Nixon, Recreation Coordinator, represented the Town at the 
State Arbor Day Celebration and the Tree City Awards Ceremony at the State Capital.  
The Town of Florence was recognized as a Tree City Community for the ninth 
consecutive year. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Proclaim April 24, 2015 as Arbor Day in the Town of Florence and recognize the Tree 
City USA designation. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
Office of the Mayor 

 

Proclamation 
 

WHEREAS, in 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a special 
day be set aside for the planting of trees, and 

WHEREAS, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a million 
trees in Nebraska, and 

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and 

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, cut heating and 
cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce life-giving oxygen, and provide habitat for 
wildlife, and 

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires and 
countless other wood products, and 

WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business areas, 
and beautify our community, and 

WHEREAS, trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual renewal. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Tom J. Rankin, Mayor of the Town of Florence, do hereby proclaim April 24, 
2015 as  

Arbor Day 
In the Town of Florence, Arizona, and I urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts to 
protect our trees and woodlands, and 

Further, I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and promote the well-being of this and future 
generations. 

DATED this 22nd day of April 2015. 

             
Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7c. 

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia 
                                     Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:   Foster Care Month 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 

Subject: Foster Care Month Proclamation  Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 1 

Declare May 2015 as Foster Care Month 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Pinal County Juvenile Court is requesting the Town’s support in honoring the many 
individuals who open their hearts and homes to the many children who are in the foster 
care system.  Pinal County has over 1,100 children in its foster care system.  More 
foster homes are desperately needed.  Throughout the month of May, by honoring 
foster families, Pinal County hopes to help retain, recruit and support foster families. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Proclaim May 2015 as Foster Care Month 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Proclamation 
Letter from Pinal County Juvenile Court 



 
 
 
 

 
 

FOSTER CARE MONTH 
MAY 2015 

 
 

WHEREAS, the family, serving as the primary source of love, identity, self-
esteem and support is the very foundation of our communities and our State; and 

 
WHEREAS, in Pinal County, there are over 1,100 children and youth in foster 

care being provided with a safe, secure and stable home along with the compassion 
and nurture of a foster family; and 

 
WHEREAS, all young people in foster care need a meaningful connection to a 

caring adult who becomes a supportive and lasting presence in their lives; and 
 
WHEREAS, foster, kinship, and adoptive families who open their homes and 

hearts and support children whose families are in crisis, play a vital role in helping 
children and families heal and reconnect thereby launching young people into 
successful adulthood; and 

 
WHEREAS, dedicated foster families frequently adopt foster children, resulting in 

a greater need for more foster families; and 
 
WHEREAS, there are numerous individuals, public and private organizations 

who work to increase public awareness of the needs of children in and leaving foster 
care, as well as the enduring and valuable contribution of foster parents, and the foster 
care “system” is only as good as those who choose to be part of it. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, I, Tom J. Rankin, by virtue of the authority vested in me as 

Mayor of the Town of Florence, Arizona, do hereby proclaim May 2015 as “FOSTER 
CARE MONTH” in Florence, Arizona, and urge all citizens to come forward and do 
something positive that will  help change a lifetime for children and youth in foster care.  

 
 

__________________________ 
Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 





 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7d.  

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mark Eckhoff, AICP 
                                      Community Development Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1507-15: Final Plat of Merrill  
                    Ranch Unit 53 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Subject:  Resolution No. 1507-15: Merrill Ranch Unit 53 Final Plat                 Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1507-15:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR 
MERRILL RANCH UNIT 53; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF 
RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, 
INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; 
ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE 
COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.   
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Pulte Homes requests approval of this proposed subdivision located within the Merrill 
Ranch Planned Unit Development (PUD).  This portion of the Merrill Ranch PUD is 
located directly south of the Anthem at Merrill Ranch PUD.  The Merrill Ranch PUD was 
amended in 2013 from commercial/employment to residential in order for Pulte Homes 
to expand future phases of the Parkside community into this area. 
 
This subdivision includes 172 single-family residential lots and three access points into 
the subdivision.  The north access point will connect with American Way.  The east 
access point will connect with Constitutional Way.  The south access point will connect 
to a future roadway.  The typical lot varies between 45’x115’ (5,175 square feet (SF) 
and 65’x115’ (7,475 SF).  Lot sizes will range between 5,151 SF to 16,954 SF due to 
unit configuration.  
 
The proposed density of this subdivision is 4.1 dwelling units per acre.  This subdivision 
expands the current and planned network of green belts and walking trails for Anthem at 
Merrill Ranch with 8.4 acres dedicated to open space within the community.  



 
Subject:  Resolution No. 1507-15: Merrill Ranch Unit 53 Final Plat                 Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 
 

The Preliminary Plat for Unit 53 was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission 
on January 15, 2015.  All planned subdivision improvements have been approved by 
the Town Engineer and Fire Marshall and will be constructed to Town specifications. 
Street names and addresses have been approved by the Town’s GIS Coordinator. 
Water and sewer infrastructure will be provided by Johnson Utilities. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Pulte Homes will construct the roadways within this subdivision to Town standards.                      
The Town will maintain the roadways after the end of the construction warranty period. 
 
Development of this subdivision allows for continued rooftop development and 
population growth within the Town of Florence, which subsequently will facilitate new 
employment and commercial opportunities. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1507-15 for the Final Plat of Merrill Ranch Unit 53. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution No. 1507-15 
Final Plat for Merrill Ranch Unit 53 



RESOLUTION NO. 1507-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR MERRILL RANCH 
UNIT 53; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF RECORDATION 
TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION 
AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; ESTABLISHING 
A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED; 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.   

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, 
as follows: 
 

1.  Approve the Final Plat for Merrill Ranch Unit 53 subject to Developer/Owner's 
compliance with all applicable laws and ordinances.  
 
 2.  Require that the Developer/Owner secures its provision of the installation or 
construction of the required improvements with one of the following alternatives prior to 
execution of the plat by Town officials and employees and recordation of the Final Plat 
with the Office of the Pinal County Recorder: 
 

a. Provide an infrastructure improvement assurance in an amount of the 
full cost, as determined by the Town Engineer, of the materials and the 
installation or construction necessary to complete the subdivision 
improvements.  Said guarantee shall be in the form of a performance 
bond, an irrevocable letter of credit, or cash funds in escrow or on 
deposit with the Town prior to recording of the Final Plat.  The required 
improvements for which the guarantee is provided must be completed 
within 12 months of recordation of the Final Plat or the Town may, 
without further Council action, declare the financial guarantee to be in 
default, call on the guarantee, and require that all the improvements be 
installed; or 

 
b. At the request of the Developer/Owner, the Developer/Owner shall 

enter into an agreement which shall require completion of the required 
improvements no later than twelve months from the date this Final Plat 
is approved herein and the Town Community Development Director 
shall withhold recordation of the Final Plat in the Office of the Pinal 
County Recorder until the Town Engineer has verified such 
completion. If Developer/Owner does not complete the improvements 
within 12 months of this approval, the approval shall expire and be 
deemed withdrawn; or 

 
c. The Town of Florence may allow the Final Plat to be recorded prior to 

the completion of required subdivision improvements and without the 
provision of a financial subdivision assurance if the Town and 
subdivision homebuilder mutually agree to withhold the Certificate of 



Occupancy for all homes within the subdivision until all subdivision 
improvements are completed and accepted by the Town of Florence. 

 
 3.  Authorize execution by the Town Manager of any documentation necessary to 
provide the above-referenced infrastructure improvement assurance and/or agreement 
requiring completion of the public improvements. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, this 4th day of May 2015. 
 
 

 
  ______________________________ 
  Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BASIS OF BEARING

PCR No.                            AREA (AC)       USAGE

LOCATION MAP
1" = 500'

SHEET INDEX

TRACT AREA TABLE....UNIT 53

H
U

NT

H
IG

H
W

AY

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

287 79

79

T4S
T5S

R
9E

R
8E

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

109

14151617181314

23
24 19 20 21 22 23

28302526

CENTRAL

29 27 26

GRANDE
CANAL

CASA

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

SUBJECT PROPERTY

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

PARKSIDE
COMMUNITY PARK

MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 55

(PROPOSED)

MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 59

(PROPOSED)

FINAL PLAT
MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 53 (TOWN OF FLORENCE, AZ)

TRACT         AREA (AC)    USAGE

30

AMERICAN  WAY

C
O

N
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

   
W

A
Y

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 17
(2010-016385 &

2011-082535, PCR)
SCHOOL

(FLORENCE UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

(2006-007166, PCR)

CONSTITUTION   WAY (PROPOSED)

MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 53

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

UTILITIES AND SERVICES

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

OWNER/DEVELOPER
PULTE HOME CORP.

SITUATED WITHIN THE WEST HALF  OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZO NA

WATER AND SEWER SERVICE CERTIFICATION

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

APPROVALS

GENERAL NOTES

MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

SURVEYOR
BAXTER DESIGN GROUP

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 23
(2006-082256 &

2007-046686, PCR)



POB

707172737475

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90 91 92 93 94 95 96 9897

99100101102103104105

106

107

108

109

110

111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 32
31

30

29

28

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

165166167168169

157158159160161162 164163

150

151152153

149148147146145

154

144143142

129 130 131 132 133 134 135

136

137

139

141

128 127 126 125 124 123 122 121 120

37

36

35

38

34

33

43
4241

40

4445464748

5051

5958575655545352

606162636465666768

AMERICAN    WAY
(CAB G SLD 147 PCR)

C
O

N
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

   
 W

A
Y

(P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

)

TRACT A

T
R

A
C

T
 B

T
R

A
C

T
 A TRACT C

TRACT C

TRACT D

TRACT D

TRACT D

TRACT E

T
R

A
C

T
 F

T
R

A
C

T
 G

T
R

A
C

T
 H

T
R

A
C

T
 I

T
R

A
C

T
 J

T
R

A
C

T
 K

T
R

A
C

T
 L

TRACT M

TRACT M

39

49

76

138

140

155156

170171172

TRACT M

69

SITUATED WITHIN THE WEST HALF  OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

  

  

M
E

R
R

IL
L 

R
A

N
C

H
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

IE
S

, L
LC

20
0-

24
-0

09
C

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 23
(2006-082256 &

MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 59

(PROPOSED)

MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 55

(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 17

(2010-016385 &

A
P

N
'S

  
21

1-
10

-5
62

0 
~ 

58
80

PLEASANT OAK COURT

P
E

T
E

R
S

B
U

R
G

 D
R

IV
E

CANDLEWOOD WAY

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
D

R
IV

E

MILLERTON WAY

P
E

T
E

R
S

B
U

R
G

 D
R

IV
E

SPRINGFIELD WAY

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
D

R
IV

E

SHEET 3
SHEET 5

SHEET 6

S
H

E
E

T
 5

S
H

E
E

T
 6

SHEET 4

S
H

E
E

T
 4

S
H

E
E

T
 3

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
D

R
IV

E

SONOMA WAY

PLEASANT OAK COURT

H
ID

D
E

N
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
 D

R
IV

E
H

ID
D

E
N

 C
A

N
Y

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

MILLERTON CT.

2011-082535, PCR)

CANDLEWOOD WAY

2007-046686, PCR)

APN  211-11-089A

APN  211-12-3700

LC

21

3

SETBACKS (MIN.) 

KEY LOT DETAIL

LOT LAYOUT DETAIL

ROW

LCR
O

W

0

SCALE: 1"=
50 100 200 300

100'

ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOL LEGEND

LINE LEGEND

  

  

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

"TRACT C"



A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
   

 W
A

Y
(C

A
B

 G
 S

LD
 1

47
, P

C
R

)

TRACT A

TRACT A

TRACT FTRACT H

TRACT M
TRACT B

172

171

170156

155

76

154

153

152

151

163

164

162

161

160

159

158

157

169

168

167

166

165

85 84 83 82 81 80 79 78
77

75

74

73

72

71

70

69

 MATCH SHEET 4 

 MATCH SHEET 4 

 M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 5

 
  

 

ANTHEM AT

UNIT 23

P
LE

A
S

A
N

T
  

O
A

K
  C

O
U

R
T

S
O

N
O

M
A

  W
A

Y

GENERAL  DRIVE

PETERSBURG  DRIVE

MERRILL RANCH

(2006-082256 &

SITUATED WITHIN THE WEST HALF  OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 17

(2010-016385 &
2011-082535, PCR)

(2007-046686, PCR)

TRACT "C"

0

SCALE: 1"=
20 40 80 120

40'

ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOL LEGEND

LINE LEGEND

  

  

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER



A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
   

 W
A

Y
(C

A
B

 G
 S

LD
 1

47
, P

C
R

)

CONSTITUTION    WAY
(PROPOSED) CONSTITUTION    WAY

(CAB G SLD 146, PCR)

TRACT C

TRACT GTRACT M

T
R

A
C

T
 B

49

68

67

66

65

64

63

62

61

60

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

51

50

48

47

46

45

44

18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

MATCH SHEET 3
MATCH SHEET 3

M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 6

MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 55

(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 17
(2010-016385 &

P
LE

A
S

A
N

T
  

O
A

K
  C

O
U

R
T

S
O

N
O

M
A

  W
A

Y

HIDDEN  CANYON  DRIVE

SITUATED WITHIN THE WEST HALF  OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA

2011-082535, PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 17

(2010-016385 &
2011-082535, PCR)

TRACT "C"

MATCH SHEET 5

0

SCALE: 1"=
20 40 80 120

40'

ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOL LEGEND

LINE LEGEND

  

  

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER



TRACT E

TRACT K

TRACT I
TRACT H

TRACT M

TRACT M

TRACT J

T
R

A
C

T
 D

140138

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

141139137
136

135

134

133

132

131

130

129

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

119

118

117

116

115

114

113

112

111

110
109 108 107

106

105

104

103

102

101

100

99

97

98

96

95

94

93

92

91

90

89
88

87 86

M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 3

MATCH SHEET 6

MATCH SHEET 4

MATCH SHEET 6

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 23
(2006-082256 &

M
E

R
R

IL
L 

R
A

N
C

H
U

N
IT

 5
9

(P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

)

MERRILL RANCH PROPERTIES, LLC
200-24-009C

PETERSBURG  DRIVE

PETERSBURG  DRIVE

GENERAL  DRIVE

GENERAL  DRIVE

S
P

R
IN

G
F

I E
LD

  W
A

Y

M
IL

LE
R

T
O

N
  W

A
Y

C
A

N
D

LE
W

O
O

D
  W

A
Y

SITUATED WITHIN THE WEST HALF  OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA

(2007-046686, PCR)

HIDDEN  CANYON
DRIVE

0

SCALE: 1"=
20 40 80 120

40'

ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOL LEGEND

LINE LEGEND

  

  

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 3



CONSTITUTION    WAY
(PROPOSED)

TRACT M

TRACT L TRACT M

T
R

A
C

T
 D

T
R

A
C

T
 C

TRACT D

TRACT D

39
40

41

42

43

33

34

38

35

36 37

27

26
25 24 23 22 21 20 19

28

29

30

31

32

MATCH   SHEET   5

MATCH   SHEET   5

M
A

T
C

H
   

S
H

E
E

T
   

4

MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 59

(PROPOSED)

MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 59

(PROPOSED)

MERRILL RANCH
UNIT 55

(PROPOSED)

G
E

N
E

R
A

L  
 D

R
IV

E

M
IL

LE
R

T
O

N
  C

O
U

R
T

HIDDEN  CANYON  DRIVE

S
P

R
IN

G
F

I E
LD

  W
A

Y

SITUATED WITHIN THE WEST HALF  OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA

0

SCALE: 1"=
20 40 80 120

40'

ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOL LEGEND

LINE LEGEND

  

  

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER



SITUATED WITHIN THE WEST HALF  OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA

ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOL LEGEND

LINE LEGEND

  

  

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

DETAIL "A" DETAIL "B" DETAIL "C"

69T
R

A
C

T
 A

70 T
R

A
C

T
 B

1 2

157 158

T
R

A
C

T
 F

DETAIL "D" DETAIL "E" DETAIL "F"

151 152

T
R

A
C

T
 H

58 59

T
R

A
C

T
 G

45 44

T
R

A
C

T
 M

17

18

TRACT C 19

20

TRACT D 42

43

T
R

A
C

T
 M

DETAIL "G" DETAIL "H" DETAIL "I"

159

153

T
R

A
C

T
 B



SITUATED WITHIN THE WEST HALF  OF SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA

ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOL LEGEND

LINE LEGEND

  

  

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

DETAIL "J" DETAIL "K" DETAIL "L"

38

37

T
R

A
C

T
 L

115 116

T
R

A
C

T
 D

113 114

T
R

A
C

T
 E



 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
 7e. 

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mark Eckhoff, AICP 
                                      Community Development Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1508-15:  Final Plat of Anthem at  
                    Merrill Ranch Unit 36 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject:  Resolution No. 1508-15 Anthem at Merrill Ranch Unit 36 Final Plat    
Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1508-15:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR 
ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH UNIT 36; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF 
RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, 
INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; 
ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE 
COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.   
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Pulte Homes requests approval of this proposed subdivision located within the Sun City 
portion of Anthem at Merrill Ranch.  This Final Plat includes 69 single-family residential 
lots with two points of ingress/egress into the subdivision.  Both access points are off of 
the main collector roadway, Spirt Loop.  The subdivision will also be connected to a 
future subdivision to the north, Unit 32, thus increasing connectivity.  The typical lot 
varies between 53’x125’ (6,625 square feet (SF) and 65’x115’ (7,475 SF).  Overall, the 
lot sizes will range between 6,095 SF to 12,074 SF due to unit configuration. 
 
The proposed density of this subdivision is 2.95 dwelling units per acre.  This 
subdivision expands the current and planned network of green belts and walking trails 
for Anthem at Merrill Ranch with 7.33 acres dedicated to open space within the 
community.  The subdivision conforms to the project’s Planned Unit Development 
zoning.  
 
The Preliminary Plat for Unit 36 was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission 
on December 18, 2014.  All planned subdivision improvements have been approved by 



 

Subject:  Resolution No. 1508-15 Anthem at Merrill Ranch Unit 36 Final Plat    
Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 

the Town Engineer and Fire Marshall and will be constructed to Town specifications. 
Street names and addresses have been approved by the Town’s GIS Coordinator. 
Water and sewer infrastructure will be provided by Johnson Utilities. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Pulte Homes will construct the roadways within this subdivision to Town standards.  The 
Town will maintain the roadways after the end of the construction warranty period. 
 
Development of this subdivision allows for continued rooftop development and 
population growth within the Town of Florence, which subsequently will facilitate new 
employment and commercial opportunities. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1508-15 for the Final Plat of Anthem at Merrill Ranch 
Unit 36. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution No. 1508-15 
Final Plat for Anthem at Merrill Ranch Unit 36 



RESOLUTION NO. 1508-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR ANTHEM AT MERRILL 
RANCH UNIT 36; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING 
OF RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY 
CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED 
IMPROVEMENTS; ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED 
IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING 
EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS.   

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, 
as follows: 
 

1.  Approve the Final Plat for Anthem at Merrill Ranch Unit 36 subject to 
Developer/Owner's compliance with all applicable laws and ordinances.  
 
 2.  Require that the Developer/Owner secures its provision of the installation or 
construction of the required improvements with one of the following alternatives prior to 
execution of the plat by Town officials and employees and recordation of the Final Plat 
with the Office of the Pinal County Recorder: 
 

a. Provide an infrastructure improvement assurance in an amount of the 
full cost, as determined by the Town Engineer, of the materials and the 
installation or construction necessary to complete the subdivision 
improvements.  Said guarantee shall be in the form of a performance 
bond, an irrevocable letter of credit, or cash funds in escrow or on 
deposit with the Town prior to recording of the Final Plat.  The required 
improvements for which the guarantee is provided must be completed 
within 12 months of recordation of the Final Plat or the Town may, 
without further Council action, declare the financial guarantee to be in 
default, call on the guarantee, and require that all the improvements be 
installed; or 

 
b. At the request of the Developer/Owner, the Developer/Owner shall 

enter into an agreement which shall require completion of the required 
improvements no later than twelve months from the date this Final Plat 
is approved herein and the Town Community Development Director 
shall withhold recordation of the Final Plat in the Office of the Pinal 
County Recorder until the Town Engineer has verified such 
completion. If Developer/Owner does not complete the improvements 
within 12 months of this approval, the approval shall expire and be 
deemed withdrawn; or 

 
c. Other means of providing infrastructure improvement assurance as 

permitted by Town Resolution No. 917-05 shall be allowed. Town and 
Developer/Owner shall agree on the exact mechanisms and timing 



necessary to guarantee completion of all required infrastructure 
requirements prior to the recording of the Final Plat. The Final Plat 
approval shall expire in 12 months from this approval if the Final Plat is 
not recorded prior to said date. 

 
 3.  Authorize execution by the Town Manager of any documentation necessary to 
provide the above-referenced infrastructure improvement assurance and/or agreement 
requiring completion of the public improvements. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, this 4th day of May 2015. 
 

 
  ______________________________ 
  Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                   )   ss.
COUNTY OF PINAL      )

STATE OF ARIZONA     )

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

PULTE HOME CORPORATION, A MICHIGAN CORPORATION, (HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO IN THIS PLAT AS THE
"MASTER DEVELOPER"), AS OWNER HAS SUBDIVIDED UNDER THE NAME ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH - UNIT 36,
LOCATED WITHIN SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, AND HEREBY DECLARES THIS PLAT SETS FORTH THE
LOCATION AND GIVES THE DIMENSIONS OF THE LOTS, TRACTS, STREETS, AND EASEMENTS CONSTITUTING
SAME AND THAT SAID LOTS, TRACTS AND STREETS SHALL BE KNOWN BY THE NUMBER, LETTER OR NAME
GIVEN EACH RESPECTIVELY.

THE "MASTER DEVELOPER" IS THE OWNER OF FEE TITLE IN: (A) THE PROPERTY BEING DEDICATED ON THIS
PLAT TO THE PUBLIC FOR PURPOSES AND ALL INCIDENTS THERTO: AND (B) THE PROPERTY UPON OR ACROSS
WHICH EASEMENTS ARE BEING DEDICATED ON THIS PLAT TO THE PUBLIC. THE "MASTER DEVELOPER"
HEREBY WARRANTS TO TOWN OF FLORENCE, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA, THE
TITLE TO SUCH PROPERTY AGAINST ALL PERSONS.

STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ACCESS, DRAINAGE, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC UTILITIES.

THE MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BACK OF CURB SHALL BE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION OR THE ABUTTING PROPERTY OWNER.

EASEMENTS ARE DEDICATED AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

AS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT, ONE FOOT WIDE VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENTS PROHIBITING
VEHICULAR INGRESS AND EGRESS ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC UPON LOTS ADJACENT TO
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, TRACTS, OR FACILITIES AND/OR ADJACENT TO ARTERIAL OR COLLECTOR STREETS.

PULTE HOME CORPORATION, A MICHIGAN CORPORATION (GRANTOR) DOES HEREBY CONVEY TO SUN CITY
ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC., AN ARIZONA NON-PROFIT CORPORATION
(GRANTEE) THE FOLLOWING REAL PROPERTY TOGETHER WITH ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES APPURTENANT
THERETO, TO WIT: TRACTS A, B, C, D, E, F, & G AS DEDICATED HEREON.

NON-EXCLUSIVE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC UPON, OVER, ACROSS, AND
THROUGH TRACTS A & B AND/OR THOSE AREAS DESIGNATED AS SUCH HEREON. NO USE SHALL BE
PERMITTED WITHIN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS WHICH WOULD PROHIBIT OR INTERFERE WITH THE DRAINAGE
USE. MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SUN CITY ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. SHOULD THE ASSOCIATION NOT ADEQUATELY MAINTAIN THE
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, THE GOVERNING ENTITY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE AREA IN WHICH THE
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ARE LOCATED, AT ITS DISCRETION, MAY ENTER UPON AND MAINTAIN THE DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS, AND CHARGE THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THE COST OF THE MAINTENANCE. ALL OTHER
EASEMENTS ARE SUBORDINATE TO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

PUBLIC UTILITY FACILITY EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC UPON, OVER, UNDER, ACROSS
AND THROUGHOUT THOSE AREAS DESIGNATED AS SUCH HEREON FOR THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE,
REPAIR AND REMOVAL OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WATER, SEWER, GAS
ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS. MAINTENANCE OF THE AREAS SUBJECT TO SUCH PUBLIC UTILITY
FACILITY EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LOT OR TRACT OWNER.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF:

THIS _____ DAY OF ____________, 2015.

PULTE HOME CORPORATION, A MICHIGAN CORPORATION

BY ___________________________ITS__________________________

               NAME                                             TITLE

PULTE HOME CORPORATION, AS OWNER, HAS HERETO CAUSED ITS NAME TO BE AFFIXED AND THE SAME TO BE
ATTESTED BY THE SIGNATURE OF THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER(S).

PULTE HOME CORPORATION
c/o DAN BONOW
16767 PERIMETER DRIVE, SUITE 100
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA 85260
PHONE: (480) 391-6003








WOOD, PATEL & ASSOCIATES, INC.
2220 S. COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE, SUITE 101
MESA, ARIZONA 85210
PHONE: (480) 834-3300
FAX: (480) 834-3320
CONTACT: SHANE D. McCLARA, P.E.


THE BASIS OF BEARING IS THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24,
(SOUTHEAST CORNER BEING A 2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED RLS 21065 AND THE SOUTH
QUARTER CORNER A 2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED RLS 21065) TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 8
EAST, OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, BEARING BEING
SOUTH 88 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST. THE HORIZONTAL DISTANCE BETWEEN
MONUMENTS BEING 2610.56'.

1        COVER SHEET
2 INDEX MAP
3-6 PLAT SHEETS
7 S.D.T. DETAILS

ON THIS, THE _____ DAY OF _______________, 2015, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC,

PERSONALLY APPEARED _________________________________________, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED HIMSELF/HERSELF TO BE THE

__________________________________ OF PULTE HOME CORPORATION, BEING DULY AUTHORIZED TO DO SO, EXECUTED THE FOREGOING

INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED BY SIGNING THEIR NAMES AS OFFICER.

                    )    ss.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

COUNTY OF MARICOPA     )

STATE OF ARIZONA            )

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ___________________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC _________________________________________________________






ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH UNIT 36 IS WITHIN THE SERVICE AREA OF JOHNSON UTILITIES, L.L.C., AN
ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, WHICH HAS BEEN DESIGNATED AS HAVING AN ASSURED WATER
SUPPLY PURSUANT TO A.R.S. 45-576. A COMMITMENT TO SUPPLY WATER SERVICE TO THIS PLATTED
SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN RECEIVED FROM SAID COMPANY AS EVIDENCE BY JOHNSON UTILITIES DRINKING
WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT, A COPY OF WHICH IS SUBMITTED WITH THIS PLAT. ON-SITE SANITARY
SEWER DISTRIBUTION LINES WILL BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE DEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION AND
OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY JOHNSON UTILITIES, L.L.C.

JOHNSON UTILITIES L.L.C, AN ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

BY _________________________ITS_______________________

               NAME                            TITLE



ON THIS, THE _____ DAY OF _________________, 2015, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, PERSONALLY APPEARED

_________________________________________, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED HIMSELF/HERSELF TO BE THE PERSON

WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE INSTRUMENT WITHIN, AND WHO EXECUTED THE FORGOING INSTRUMENT

FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED.

                    )    ss.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

COUNTY OF MARICOPA     )

STATE OF ARIZONA            )

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES___________________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC___________________________________ DATE_____________________

IN WITNESS WHEREOF:

THIS ___ DAY OF ____________, 2015.

SUN CITY ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC., AN ARIZONA NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

SUN CITY ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC., AS GRANTEE HAS HEREIN CAUSED ITS NAME TO BE AFFIXED AND
HAS EXECUTED THE CONVEYANCE OF TRACTS A, B, C, D, E, F, & G BY THE SIGNATURE OF THE UNDERSIGNED, DULY AUTHORIZED,


NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, PULTE HOME CORPORATION, A MICHIGAN CORPORATION, (COLLECTIVELY WITH SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNS PURSUANT TO THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, THE "OWNERS"), HEREBY RESERVE AN INTEREST IN
ANY OF THE FOREGOING REAL PROPERTY UPON WHICH WHAT WOULD BE "PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE" AS SUCH TERM IS DEFINED IN
SECTION 48-701, ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES, AS AMENDED, HAS BEEN OR IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED. EXCEPT IF RELEASED PRIOR
THERETO AS HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED, SUCH INTEREST IS TO BE ACQUIRED PURSUANT TO A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, TO BE
ENTERED INTO AMONG THE OWNERS, THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA ("THE MUNICIPALITY") AND A COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
TO BE FORMED HEREAFTER BY THE MUNICIPALITY. SUCH DISTRICT WILL ACQUIRE SUCH PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE PURSUANT TO SUCH
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. (SUCH INTEREST IS LIMITED TO ONE NECESSARY TO ACCOMMODATE THE FINANCING OF THE ACQUISITION
OF SUCH PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE (INCLUDING OF SUCH INTEREST IN SUCH REAL PROPERTY) PURSUANT TO SUCH DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT). SUCH INTEREST IS TO BE RELEASED UPON THE EARLIER OF THE ACQUISITION OF SUCH PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE ONLY
BY SUCH DISTRICT PURSUANT TO SUCH DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND DECEMBER 31, 2038.

ON THIS, THE _____ DAY OF _________________, 2015, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, PERSONALLY APPEARED

_________________________________________, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED HIMSELF/HERSELF TO BE THE PERSON

WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE INSTRUMENT WITHIN, AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT

FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED.

                    )    ss.
COUNTY OF MARICOPA       )

STATE OF ARIZONA              )

FOR
CONSTRUCTION


PRELIMINARY

OR RECORDING

JOB NUMBER

SHEET

DATE

CAD TECHNICIAN

CHECKED BY

SCALE
















































































COUNTY SEAL










144229

03/25/15

N.T.S.

N:
\A

MR
\20

14
\14

42
29

\S
ur

ve
y\P

lat
\42

29
F0

1.D
W

G L.E.

G.S.R.

R
OY

EV
RUS

DNALDERETSI
G E R RIOS

GABRIEL S.
48932

RTIF

EC

ETACI NO.

A..SU.AN ,OZIRA

.............edg nS i
e

a t

D

EXPIRES 12-31-17


APPROVED BY THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR AND THE TOWN ENGINEER OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE,

ARIZONA, THIS ______, DAY OF ______________, 2015.

APPROVED BY: ______________________________________________, DATE ______________

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

APPROVED BY: ______________________________________________, DATE ______________

TOWN ENGINEER
TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA, THIS _____ DAY

OF _____________, 2015.

APPROVED BY: ______________________________________________, DATE ______________

MAYOR
APPROVED BY: ______________________________________________, DATE ______________

TOWN CLERK

I, GABRIEL S. RIOS, OF WOOD, PATEL & ASSOCIATES, INC. HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM A REGISTERED
LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF ARIZONA; THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT CONSISTING OF SEVEN (7) SHEETS
REPRESENTS A SURVEY OF THE PREMISES DESCRIBED AND PLATTED HEREON WAS PERFORMED BY
WOOD, PATEL & ASSOCIATES, INC., DURING THE MONTH OF JULY OF 2014; THAT THE SURVEY IS TRUE
AND COMPLETE AS SHOWN; THAT THE MONUMENTS SHOWN ACTUALLY EXIST AS SHOWN OR WILL BE SET
AS SHOWN; THAT THE POSITIONS ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN AND THE SAID MONUMENTS ARE SUFFICIENT
TO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETRACED.

GABRIEL S. RIOS
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR  #48932
WOOD, PATEL & ASSOCIATES, INC.
2220 S. COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE, SUITE 101
MESA, ARIZONA 85210




SEE SHEET 2


SEE SHEET 3


SEE SHEET 4

BY ___________________________ITS__________________________

               NAME                                             TITLE

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES___________________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC___________________________________ DATE_____________________
































































A PARCEL OF LAND LYING WITHIN SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST, OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN, PINAL
COUNTY, ARIZONA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 24, A 2-INCH ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED S24 S19
S25 S30 2010 RLS 21065, FROM WHICH THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION, A 2-INCH ALUMINUM CAP
STAMPED S24 S25 RLS 21065, BEARS SOUTH 88°48'17" WEST (BASIS OF BEARING), A DISTANCE OF 2610.56 FEET;
THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION 24, SOUTH 88°48'17" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1813.85 FEET;
THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH SECTION LINE, NORTH 01°11'43" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 2381.13 FEET, TO THE
NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SPIRIT WAY AS SHOWN ON THE MAP OF DEDICATION FOR SPIRIT WAY PHASE 3,
RECORDED IN DOC. 2009-106010, PINAL COUNTY RECORDS, (P.C.R.), THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF UNIT 22A AS
SHOWN ON THE FINAL PLAT FOR ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH UNIT 22A, RECORDED IN DOC. 2013-029851, P.C.R, A
POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A NON-TANGENT CURVE AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, HAVING A RADIUS OF 780.01 FEET, CONCAVE
SOUTHERLY, WHOSE RADIUS BEARS SOUTH 10°23'38" EAST, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°58'43", A DISTANCE OF
122.23 FEET, TO THE CURVE'S END;
THENCE SOUTH 70°37'40" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 338.70 FEET, TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE;
THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, HAVING A RADIUS OF 470.00 FEET, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 124°56'39", A DISTANCE OF 1024.92 FEET, TO THE CURVE'S END;
THENCE NORTH 15°34'19" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 321.27 FEET, TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE;
THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, NORTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, HAVING A RADIUS OF 880.00 FEET,
CONCAVE WESTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 13°57'46", A DISTANCE OF 214.45 FEET, TO A POINT OF CUSP WITH A
REVERSE DIRECTION CURVE;
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, HAVING A RADIUS OF 30.00 FEET, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, WHOSE
RADIUS BEARS SOUTH 88°23'27" EAST, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 86°51'01", A DISTANCE OF 45.47 FEET, TO THE
CURVE'S END;
THENCE SOUTH 85°14'28" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 81.37 FEET, TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE;
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00", A DISTANCE OF 39.27 FEET, TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A NON-TANGENT LINE;
THENCE SOUTH 85°14'28" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 04°45'32" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 31.87 FEET, TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE;
THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, HAVING A RADIUS OF 200.00 FEET, CONCAVE EASTERLY, THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 07°33'13", A DISTANCE OF 26.37 FEET, TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A NON-TANGENT LINE;
THENCE SOUTH 81°40'53" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 401.09 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 30°15'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 208.90 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 74°23'57" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 389.27 FEET, TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID UNIT 22A;
THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE, SOUTH 15°36'03" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 638.24 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 10°23'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 278.34 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 23.3573 ACRES, OR 1,017,443 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.


















































































FOR
CONSTRUCTION


PRELIMINARY

OR RECORDING

JOB NUMBER

SHEET

DATE

CAD TECHNICIAN

CHECKED BY

SCALE
















































































COUNTY SEAL










144229

03/25/15

1"=100'

N:
\A

MR
\20

14
\14

42
29

\S
ur

ve
y\P

lat

L.E.

G.S.R.

R
OY

EV
RUS

DNALDERETSI
G E R RIOS

GABRIEL S.
48932

RTIF

EC

ETACI NO.

A..SU.AN ,OZIRA

.............edg nS i
e

a t

D

EXPIRES 12-31-17



Horz. 1 in. =         ft.

0 100 200

100

STREET

B.S.L.15
' B

.S
.L.

***
 

B.S.L.

LC

PU
FE10

'

5' MIN.*

5' MIN.*

20
' R

/W

*SIDE YARD SETBACKS: 5' MIN.

SETBACKS SHOWN ON LOTS ARE MINIMUM DISTANCES FROM THE PROPERTY LINES
FOR BUILDING  ENVELOPE BOUNDARIES & HOME CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING PATIOS
& ACCESSORY STRUCTURE UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON PLAT.

**FRONT YARD SETBACKS FROM PROPERTY LINE:
1. 18' MIN. SETBACK TO FACE OF GARAGE
2. 15' MIN. SETBACK TO LIVABLE, FRONT PORCH OR SIDE ENTRY GARAGE.

***REAR YARD SETBACKS: 15' MIN.

BAY WINDOWS MAY ENCROACH UP TO 3' INTO REAR YARD SETBACK

ALL LOTS ARE  SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED.

B.
S.

L. 

18
'**

15
'**

NOTES:



15
' B

.S
.L.

***
 

B.S.L.
5' MIN.*

B.
S.

L. 

18
'**

15
'**

ST
RE

ET

CL

PUFE
VARIES 20' R/W

R/W

NTS

R/
W

BUILDING
ENVELOPE

BUILDING
ENVELOPE

PU
FE10

'

11
5' 

(T
YP

.)

B.S.L.
5' MIN.*

VARIES
LS

TRACT

1) ALL-WEATHER ACCESS WILL BE PROVIDED TO ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION.

2) ALL PROPOSED DWELLING UNITS SHALL BE SINGLE FAMILY, DETACHED.

3) THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH.

4) PUBLIC UTILITY FACILITY EASEMENT WOULD BE LAND DEDICATED FOR INSTALLATION OF FACILITIES OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND, FURNISHED FOR USE BY
THE REPUBLIC. THIS TYPE OF EASEMENT MAY BE USED TO DEDICATE INGRESS TO PROPERTY, AS IN PRIVATE STREET SUBDIVISIONS. ALSO INCLUDED ARE
IMPROVEMENTS SUCH AS STREETLIGHTS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS DEVICES, SIDEWALKS, AND FLOOD CONTROL. THESE FACILITIES MAY BE OWNED AND OPERATED BY
THE MUNICIPALITY OR DULY AUTHORIZED BY STATE AND MUNICIPAL.

5) CONSTRUCTION WITHIN UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL BE LIMITED TO UTILITIES, FENCES, AND DRIVEWAYS.

6) NO STRUCTURES OR VEGETATION OF ANY KIND THAT WOULD IMPEDE THE FLOW OF WATER THROUGH THE EASEMENTS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED, PLANTED OR
ALLOWED TO GROW WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

7) ONLY GROUND COVER AND BUSHES ARE ALLOWED TO BE PLANTED WITHIN EASEMENTS DEDICATED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF WATER, SANITARY SEWER,
RECLAIMED WATER OR ANY COMBINATION THEREOF. NO TREES ARE ALLOWED.

8) VISIBILITY EASEMENT RESTRICTIONS: ANY OBJECT, WALL, STRUCTURE, MOUND, OR LANDSCAPING (MATURE) OVER 24" IN HEIGHT IS NOT ALLOWED WITHIN THE
VISIBILITY EASEMENT. (SEE UPPER RIGHT FOR DETAIL).

9) ALL TRACTS THAT WILL NOT BE DEDICATED TO THE TOWN OF FLORENCE AND ALL COMMON PROPERTY SHALL BE IMPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS
APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF FLORENCE AND ARE CONVEYED HEREON TO THE SUN CITY ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. THE SUN
CITY ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF THE COMMON PROPERTY.

10) ALL PROPERTY LINES SHOWN INTERSECTING AN ARC ARE TO BE ASSUMED RADIAL, UNLESS NOTED AS NON-RADIAL (NR).

11) POSITIONAL TOLERANCE FOR WALLS COMMON TO TWO LOTS IS +/-1.00 FOOT FROM COMMON LOT LINE, WALLS COMMON TO A LOT AND A TRACT OR
RIGHT-OF-WAY ARE TO BE WITHIN THE WALL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT.



WATER                                  JOHNSON UTILITIES COMPANY, LLC
SEWER                                  JOHNSON UTILITIES COMPANY, LLC
ELECTRIC                                  ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE (APS)
TELEPHONE                            CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL                             TOWN OF FLORENCE
CABLE TV                                                  COX COMMUNICATIONS
NATURAL GAS                                                     SOUTHWEST GAS
POLICE                                                           TOWN OF FLORENCE
FIRE & AMBULANCE                                      TOWN OF FLORENCE
SCHOOLS                        FLORENCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT



21'X21' UNOBSTRUCTED VIEW
TRIANGLE TOWN OF FLORENCE
ZONING ORD. SECT.4-551(2)
33'X33' AT THE INTERSECTION OF
COLLECTOR/ARTERIAL AND/OR
COLLECTOR/COLLECTOR STREETS.





























































SURVEY MONUMENT FOUND AS NOTED
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
SET MONUMENT W/RLS TAG OR CAP
CORNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION

FOR
CONSTRUCTION


PRELIMINARY

OR RECORDING

JOB NUMBER

SHEET

DATE

CAD TECHNICIAN

CHECKED BY

SCALE
















































































COUNTY SEAL










144229

03/25/15

1"=40'

N:
\A

MR
\20

14
\14

42
29

\S
ur

ve
y\P

lat

L.E.

G.S.R.

R
OY

EV
RUS

DNALDERETSI
G E R RIOS

GABRIEL S.
48932

RTIF

EC

ETACI NO.

A..SU.AN ,OZIRA

.............edg nS i
e

a t

D

EXPIRES 12-31-17



Horz. 1 in. =         ft.

0 40 80

40

FOUNDFD.

R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
EXISTINGEX.

P.U.F.E. PUBLIC UTILITY AND FACILITIES EASEMENT

VNAE VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

EASEMENT LINE AS NOTED
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
SECTION LINE
CENTER LINE

BOUNDARY LINE
LOT LINE

SEWER EASEMENTS.E.
VISIBILITY TRIANGLE EASEMENTV.T.E.

EASEMENTESMT.

P.C.R. PINAL COUNTY RECORDS

BRASS CAP TO BE SET BY CONTRACTOR
AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTDOC.

SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLES.D.T.


TRACT NO. SQ. FT. ACRES USE

A 80,871 1.85

B 227,640 5.23

C 2,080 0.05

D 2,129 0.05

EXISTING ZONING



PROPOSED ZONING

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS

TOTAL GROSS AREA

DENSITY

OPEN SPACE

PERCENTAGE OF OPEN SPACE

SQ.FT. AC23.36

SQ.FT. AC319,243

1,017,428

2.95 DU/NET AC

7.33

PUD R-1

PUD R-1 (100% OF LOTS)

69

E 2,926 0.07

F 2,131 0.05

G 1,466 0.03

OPEN SPACE, RETENTION, L.S.E., D.E., P.A.E.

OPEN SPACE, RETENTION, L.S.E., D.E., P.A.E.

OPEN SPACE, L.S.E.

OPEN SPACE, L.S.E.

OPEN SPACE, L.S.E.

OPEN SPACE, L.S.E.

TOTAL NET AREA SQ.FT. AC23.361,017,428

LOT SETBACKS FRONT - 18' GARAGE, 15' LIVABLE

TOTAL 319,243 7.33

GENERAL PLAN CLASSIFICATION MPC

REAR - 15'
SIDE - 5'

31.38%

OPEN SPACE, L.S.E.

LANDSCAPE EASEMENTL.S.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENTD.E.

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENTP.A.E.






















SEE SHEET 3

FOR
CONSTRUCTION


PRELIMINARY

OR RECORDING

JOB NUMBER

SHEET

DATE

CAD TECHNICIAN

CHECKED BY

SCALE
















































































COUNTY SEAL










144229

03/25/15

1"=40'

N:
\A

MR
\20

14
\14

42
29

\S
ur

ve
y\P

lat

L.E.

G.S.R.

R
OY

EV
RUS

DNALDERETSI
G E R RIOS

GABRIEL S.
48932

RTIF

EC

ETACI NO.

A..SU.AN ,OZIRA

.............edg nS i
e

a t

D

EXPIRES 12-31-17



Horz. 1 in. =         ft.

0 40 80

40


LOT NO. SQ. FT. ACRES

1 7,086 0.16

2 6,882 0.16

3 6,351 0.15

4 6,095 0.14

5 6,095 0.14

6 6,095 0.14

7 7,475 0.17

8

9

10 7,475 0.17

11

12

13

14

15

16 10,054 0.23

17 10,540 0.24

18 7,756 0.18

19 7,475 0.17

20 7,475 0.17

21 9,817 0.23

22 11,094 0.26

23 12,030 0.28

24 9,877 0.23

25 7,814 0.18

26 7,655 0.18

27 8,650 0.20

28 8,637 0.20

29 8,170 0.19

30 7,650 0.18

31 8,078 0.19

32 8,222 0.19

33 7,596 0.17

34 7,482 0.17

7,475 0.17

7,475 0.17

7,475 0.17

8,466 0.19

11,889 0.27

12,074 0.28

10,799 0.25

LOT NO. SQ. FT. ACRES

36 7,914 0.18

37

38 8,261 0.19

39 8,050 0.18

40

41

42 8,073 0.19

43 8,773 0.20

44 8,026 0.19

9,124 0.21

8,050 0.18

8,050 0.18

45 7,770 0.18

46 6,729 0.15

47 6,755 0.16

48 6,796 0.16

49

50

51 6,670 0.15

52 6,742 0.15

53 6,618 0.15

54 6,988 0.16

55 8,272 0.19

56 8,387 0.19

57 7,758 0.18

58

59

60

61

62 6,625 0.15

63 6,537 0.15

64 8,977 0.21

65 10,258 0.24

66 7,381 0.17

67 6,625 0.15

6,670 0.15

6,670 0.15

6,625 0.15

6,625 0.15

6,625 0.15

6,625 0.15

68 6,625 0.15

69 6,625 0.15

TOTAL 546,060 12.53

ALL LOTS ARE PUD R-1

35 7,482 0.17

AVERAGE 7,914 0.18

SURVEY MONUMENT FOUND AS NOTED
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
SET MONUMENT W/RLS TAG OR CAP
CORNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION

FOUNDFD.

R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
EXISTINGEX.

P.U.F.E. PUBLIC UTILITY AND FACILITIES EASEMENT

VNAE VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

SEWER EASEMENTS.E.
VISIBILITY TRIANGLE EASEMENTV.T.E.

EASEMENTESMT.

P.C.R. PINAL COUNTY RECORDS

BRASS CAP TO BE SET BY CONTRACTOR
AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTDOC.

SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLES.D.T.

EASEMENT LINE AS NOTED
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
SECTION LINE
CENTER LINE

BOUNDARY LINE
LOT LINE

LANDSCAPE EASEMENTL.S.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENTD.E.

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENTP.A.E.






















SEE SHEET 3

FOR
CONSTRUCTION


PRELIMINARY

OR RECORDING

JOB NUMBER

SHEET

DATE

CAD TECHNICIAN

CHECKED BY

SCALE
















































































COUNTY SEAL










144229

03/25/15

1"=40'

N:
\A

MR
\20

14
\14

42
29

\S
ur

ve
y\P

lat

L.E.

G.S.R.

R
OY

EV
RUS

DNALDERETSI
G E R RIOS

GABRIEL S.
48932

RTIF

EC

ETACI NO.

A..SU.AN ,OZIRA

.............edg nS i
e

a t

D

EXPIRES 12-31-17



Horz. 1 in. =         ft.

0 40 80

40

SURVEY MONUMENT FOUND AS NOTED
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
SET MONUMENT W/RLS TAG OR CAP
CORNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION

FOUNDFD.

R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
EXISTINGEX.

P.U.F.E. PUBLIC UTILITY AND FACILITIES EASEMENT

VNAE VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

SEWER EASEMENTS.E.
VISIBILITY TRIANGLE EASEMENTV.T.E.

EASEMENTESMT.

P.C.R. PINAL COUNTY RECORDS

BRASS CAP TO BE SET BY CONTRACTOR
AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTDOC.

SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLES.D.T.

EASEMENT LINE AS NOTED
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
SECTION LINE
CENTER LINE

BOUNDARY LINE
LOT LINE

LANDSCAPE EASEMENTL.S.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENTD.E.

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENTP.A.E.





















SEE SHEET 3

FOR
CONSTRUCTION


PRELIMINARY

OR RECORDING

JOB NUMBER

SHEET

DATE

CAD TECHNICIAN

CHECKED BY

SCALE
















































































COUNTY SEAL










144229

03/25/15

1"=40'

N:
\A

MR
\20

14
\14

42
29

\S
ur

ve
y\P

lat

L.E.

G.S.R.

R
OY

EV
RUS

DNALDERETSI
G E R RIOS

GABRIEL S.
48932

RTIF

EC

ETACI NO.

A..SU.AN ,OZIRA

.............edg nS i
e

a t

D

EXPIRES 12-31-17



Horz. 1 in. =         ft.

0 40 80

40

SURVEY MONUMENT FOUND AS NOTED
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
SET MONUMENT W/RLS TAG OR CAP
CORNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION

FOUNDFD.

R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
EXISTINGEX.

P.U.F.E. PUBLIC UTILITY AND FACILITIES EASEMENT

VNAE VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

SEWER EASEMENTS.E.
VISIBILITY TRIANGLE EASEMENTV.T.E.

EASEMENTESMT.

P.C.R. PINAL COUNTY RECORDS

BRASS CAP TO BE SET BY CONTRACTOR
AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTDOC.

SIGHT DISTANCE TRIANGLES.D.T.

EASEMENT LINE AS NOTED
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
SECTION LINE
CENTER LINE

BOUNDARY LINE
LOT LINE

LANDSCAPE EASEMENTL.S.E.

DRAINAGE EASEMENTD.E.

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENTP.A.E.



FOR
CONSTRUCTION


PRELIMINARY

OR RECORDING

JOB NUMBER

SHEET

DATE

CAD TECHNICIAN

CHECKED BY

SCALE
















































































COUNTY SEAL










144229

03/25/15

1"=20'

N:
\A

MR
\20

14
\14

42
29

\S
ur

ve
y\P

lat

L.E.

G.S.R.

R
OY

EV
RUS

DNALDERETSI
G E R RIOS

GABRIEL S.
48932

RTIF

EC

ETACI NO.

A..SU.AN ,OZIRA

.............edg nS i
e

a t

D

EXPIRES 12-31-17


SCALE 1"=20'


SCALE 1"=20'


SCALE 1"=20'


SCALE 1"=20'


SCALE 1"=20'






















 







































































































































  




















 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7f. 

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mark Eckhoff, AICP,  

Community Development Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1509-15:  Merrill Ranch  
                    Constitution Way Phase 2 and National Way Map 
                    of Dedication 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject:  Resolution No. 1509-15: Constitution Way Phase 2 and National Way Map of Dedication 
Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1509-15:   A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE MAP OF DEDICATION 
FOR CONSTITUTION WAY PHASE 2 AND NATIONAL WAY, REQUIRING THE 
PROVISION OF AN INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR 
WITHHOLDING OF RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY 
CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED 
IMPROVEMENTS; ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS 
TO BE COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER 
OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Pulte Homes is requesting approval of this Map of Dedication. Constitution Way and 
National Way are both defined as a major collector roadways, each having an 80-foot 
right-of-way.  These roadways will provide connectivity from the Anthem at Merrill 
Ranch Parkside community to the first phases of Merrill Ranch.  National Way provides 
convenient connectively to Felix Road and Constitution Way connects to Merrill Ranch 
Parkway, which in turn connects to both Hunt Highway and Felix Road.  Constitution 
Way improvements are expected to be completed by 2016 and National Way 
improvements will extend eastward to Felix Road in two phases by 2019 (sooner based 
on the rate of development).  
 
It is noted that these planned roadway dedications and improvements are directly 
correlated with Pulte’s plans to develop Merrill Ranch Unit 53, which is within the Merrill 
Ranch PUD, but was recently incorporated into the Anthem at Merrill Ranch master 
planned community.  
 
 



 

Subject:  Resolution No. 1509-15: Constitution Way Phase 2 and National Way Map of Dedication 
Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Pulte Homes will construct the roadways to Town standards. The Town will maintain the 
roadways after the end of the construction warranty periods. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1509-15 for the Merrill Ranch Constitution Way Phase 2 
and National Way Map of Dedication located within the Merrill Ranch development. 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1509-15 
Constitution Way Phase 2 and National Way Map of Dedication 



RESOLUTION NO. 1509-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING THE MAP OF DEDICATION FOR 
CONSTITUTION WAY PHASE 2 AND NATIONAL WAY, REQUIRING 
THE PROVISION OF AN INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT 
ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF RECORDATION TO SECURE 
THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION AND 
DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; ESTABLISHING A 
DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED; 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS. 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, 
as follows: 
 

1. Approve the Map of Dedication for Constitution Way Phase 2 and National 
Way subject to Developer/Owner's compliance with all applicable laws and 
ordinances.  

 
2. Require that the Developer/Owner secures its provision of the installation 

or construction of the required improvements with one of the following 
alternatives prior to execution of the plat by Town officials and employees 
and recordation of the Map of Dedication with the Office of the Pinal 
County Recorder: 

 
a. Provide an infrastructure assurance in an amount of the full cost, as 

determined by the Town Engineer, of the materials and the 
installation or construction necessary to complete the roadway 
improvements.  Said guarantee shall be in the form of a performance 
bond, an irrevocable letter of credit, or cash funds in escrow or on 
deposit with the Town prior to recording of the Map of Dedication.  
The required improvements for which the guarantee is provided must 
be completed in accordance with the construction schedule approved 
by the Town Engineer or the Town may, without further Council 
action, declare the financial guarantee to be in default, call on the 
guarantee, and require that all the improvements be installed; or 

 
b. At the request of the Developer/Owner, the Developer/Owner shall 

enter into an agreement which shall require completion of the 
required improvements no later than twelve months from the date this 
Map of Dedication is approved herein and the Town Community 
Development Director shall withhold recordation of the map of 
dedication in the Office of the Pinal County Recorder until the Town 
Engineer has verified such completion. If Developer/Owner does not 
complete the improvements within 12 months of this approval, the 
approval shall expire and be deemed withdrawn. 

 



 
3. Authorize execution by the Town Manager of any documentation necessary 

to provide the above-referenced financial guarantee and/or agreement 
requiring completion of the public improvements. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, this 4th day of May 2015. 
 

 
  ______________________________ 
  Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOCATION MAP
1" = 2000'

MAP OF DEDICATION
CONSTITUTION WAY-PHASE 2
AND NATIONAL WAY

SHEET INDEX

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

PULTE HOME CORP.
OWNER / DEVELOPER

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

BASIS OF BEARING

DEDICATION

SUBJECT
ROADWAY

SITUATED WITHIN SECTION  30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST,

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE , PINAL COUNTY,  ARIZONA

SITUATED WITHIN SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST OF
THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA

18 17

24

25 29

20

30

19

R
9E

R
8E

SUBJECT
ROADWAY

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

DEDICATION

SURVEYOR
BAXTER DESIGN GROUP

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

DEDICATION

H
U

NT

H
IG

H
W

AY

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

287 79

79

T4S
T5S

R
9E

R
8E

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

109

14151617181314

23 24
19 20 21 22 23

28302526

CENTRAL

29 27 26

GRANDE
CANAL

CASA

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

SWVP-GTIS MR, LLC
OWNER / DEVELOPER

MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

APPROVALS

CONSTITUTION WAY, PHS. 2
AND NATIONAL WAY
 MAP OF DEDICATION



LINE LEGEND

  

  

SYMBOL LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS

0

SCALE: 1"=300'
900'600'300'150'

SITUATED WITHIN SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST,

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE , PINAL COUNTY,  ARIZONA

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

S
H

E
E

T
 3

S
H

E
E

T
 3

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

(U
P

P
E

R
)

(L
O

W
E

R
)

SHEET 4
(UPPER)

SHEET 4
(LOWER)

SHEET 5
(UPPER)

CONSTITUTION WAY, PHS. 2
AND NATIONAL WAY
 MAP OF DEDICATION



LINE LEGEND

  

  

SYMBOL LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS

M
A

T
C

H
 L

O
W

E
R

 L
E

F
T

0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

SITUATED WITHIN SECTION 30,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST,

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,
TOWN OF FLORENCE , PINAL COUNTY,  ARIZONA

MATCH SHEET 4

M
A

T
C

H
 U

P
P

E
R

 R
IG

H
T

0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

CONSTITUTION WAY, PHS. 2
AND NATIONAL WAY
 MAP OF DEDICATION



LINE LEGEND

  

  

SYMBOL LEGEND

M
A

T
C

H
 L

O
W

E
R

 L
E

F
T

ABBREVIATIONS
SITUATED WITHIN SECTION 30,

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST,
OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,

TOWN OF FLORENCE , PINAL COUNTY,  ARIZONA

M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 5

M
A

T
C

H
 U

P
P

E
R

 R
IG

H
T

M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 3
0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

CONSTITUTION WAY, PHS. 2
AND NATIONAL WAY
 MAP OF DEDICATION



LINE LEGEND

  

  

SYMBOL LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS
SITUATED WITHIN SECTION 30,

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST,
OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN,

TOWN OF FLORENCE , PINAL COUNTY,  ARIZONA

M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 4

0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

CONSTITUTION WAY, PHS. 2
AND NATIONAL WAY
 MAP OF DEDICATION



 
 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7g. 

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mark Eckhoff, AICP,  
                                      Community Development Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1510-15:  Anthem at Merrill  
                    Ranch Spirit Loop Phase 4 Map of Dedication  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 

Subject:  Spirit Loop Phase 4 Map of Dedication                                              Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1510-15: A RESOLUTION OF THE THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE MAP OF DEDICATION 
FOR SPIRIT LOOP PHASE 4, REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF 
RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, 
INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; 
ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE 
COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Pulte Homes is requesting approval of this Map of Dedication. Spirt Loop is defined as a 
major collector roadway within the Anthem at Merrill Ranch master planned community. 
Consistent with existing portions of this loop roadway, this planned roadway will have a 
right-of-way width of 80 feet.  This portion of the loop roadway will connect to previous 
phases of Spirit Loop, which will in turn finish the loop that connects to Sun City 
Boulevard.  Sun City Boulevard in turn connects to Merrill Ranch Parkway, which 
provides connectivity to Hunt Highway and Felix Road. 
 
Pulte Homes plans on completing the entire length of Spirt Loop by 2017 in order to 
support new development and increasing traffic demands within the Sun City 
community.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Pulte Homes will construct the roadway to Town standards. The Town will maintain the 
roadway after the end of the construction warranty period. 
 
 



 

Subject:  Spirit Loop Phase 4 Map of Dedication                                              Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1510-15 for the Spirt Loop Phase 4 Map of Dedication 
located within the Anthem at Merrill Ranch development. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1510-15 
Sprit Loop Phase 4 Map of Dedication  



RESOLUTION NO. 1510-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING THE MAP OF DEDICATION FOR SPIRIT 
LOOP PHASE 4, REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING 
OF RECORDATION TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY 
CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED 
IMPROVEMENTS; ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED 
IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING 
EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF SUPPORTING 
DOCUMENTS. 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, 
as follows: 
 

1. Approve the Map of Dedication for Spirt Loop Phase 4 subject to 
Developer/Owner's compliance with all applicable laws and ordinances.  

 
2. Require that the Developer/Owner secures its provision of the installation 

or construction of the required improvements with one of the following 
alternatives prior to execution of the plat by Town officials and employees 
and recordation of the Map of Dedication with the Office of the Pinal 
County Recorder: 

 
a. Provide an infrastructure assurance in an amount of the full cost, as 

determined by the Town Engineer, of the materials and the 
installation or construction necessary to complete the roadway 
improvements.  Said guarantee shall be in the form of a performance 
bond, an irrevocable letter of credit, or cash funds in escrow or on 
deposit with the Town prior to recording of the Map of Dedication.  
The required improvements for which the guarantee is provided must 
be completed in accordance with the construction schedule approved 
by the Town Engineer or the Town may, without further Council 
action, declare the financial guarantee to be in default, call on the 
guarantee, and require that all the improvements be installed; or 

 
b. At the request of the Developer/Owner, the Developer/Owner shall 

enter into an agreement which shall require completion of the 
required improvements no later than 12 months from the date this 
Map of Dedication is approved herein and the Town Community 
Development Director shall withhold recordation of the Map of 
Dedication in the Office of the Pinal County Recorder until the Town 
Engineer has verified such completion.  If Developer/Owner does not 
complete the improvements within 12 months of this approval, the 
approval shall expire and be deemed withdrawn. 



3. Authorize execution by the Town Manager of any documentation necessary 
to provide the above-referenced financial guarantee and/or agreement 
requiring completion of the public improvements. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, this 4th day of May 2015. 
 
 

 
  ______________________________ 
  Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 



MAP OF DEDICATION
SPIRIT LOOP PHASE 4

SHEET INDEX

PCR No.                                  AREA (AC)                         USAGE

BASIS OF BEARING

DEDICATION

SUBJECT
ROADWAY

SITUATED WITHIN NORTH HALF OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST AND THE

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 4
SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST  OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER

MERIDIAN, PINAL COUNTY, TOWN OF FLORENCE ,
ARIZONA

SITUATED WITHIN THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST AND THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST
OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN, PINAL COUNTY,
TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

R
9E

R
8E

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

LOCATION MAP
1" = 600'

H
U

N
T

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 P
H

S
 1  &

 3

(C
A

B
 G

,  S
LD

 1
41

,  P
C

R
)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 20
(2009-117882 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 40
(2009-025125 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 36
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 38
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 34
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 30
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 24
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 18
(2010-016384 PCR)
(2010-087672 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 16
(PROPOSED)

SPIRIT LOOP

SPIRIT LOOP

SUBJECT
ROADWAY

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

SURVEYOR
BAXTER DESIGN GROUP

PULTE HOME CORP.
DEVELOPER / OWNER

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

24

HOSPITAL SITE
(BOOK 23, PAGE 015, PCR)

H
U

NT

H
IG

H
W

AY

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

287 79

79

T4S
T5S

R
9E

R
8E

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

109

14151617181314

23 24
19 20 21 22 23

2830
2526

CENTRAL

29 27 26

GRANDE
CANAL

CASA

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 22B
(2013-050759 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 22A
(2013-029851 PCR)

APPROVALS

SPIRIT WAY, PHASE 2
(2008-118707 PCR)

KNOWN AS

SPIRIT LOOP
(2015-011080 PCR)

SPIRIT WAY, PHASE 3
(2009-106010 PCR)

KNOWN AS

SPIRIT LOOP
(2015-011080 PCR)

SPIRIT WAY, PHASE 1
(2008-054211 PCR)

KNOWN AS

SPIRIT LOOP
(2015-011080 PCR)



LINE LEGEND

  

  

SYMBOL LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS

0

SCALE: 1"=300'
900'600'300'150'

SITUATED WITHIN NORTH HALF OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST AND THE

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 4
SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST  OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER

MERIDIAN, PINAL COUNTY, TOWN OF FLORENCE ,
ARIZONA

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 10
(2006-129237 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
 MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 8
(2006-113859 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
 MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 6
(2006-005781,

2007-046685 PCR)

SU
N

 C
IT

Y 
BO

U
LE

V
AR

D

(2
00

6-
17

18
05

 P
C

R
)

MERRILL RANCH PARKWAY
(2006-166149 PCR)

H
U

N
T

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 P
H

S
 1 &

 3

(C
A

B
 G

, S
LD

 141, P
C

R
)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 20
(2009-117882 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 40
(2009-025125 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 36
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 38
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 34
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 30
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 24
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 18
(2010-016384 PCR)
(2010-087672 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 16
(PROPOSED)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 12
(2006-129238 PCR)

HOSPITAL SITE (BOOK 23,
PAGE 015, PCR)

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 22B
(2013-050759 PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 22A
(2013-029851 PCR)

SPIRIT WAY, PHASE 2
(2008-118707 PCR)

KNOWN AS

SPIRIT LOOP
(2015-011080 PCR)

SPIRIT WAY, PHASE 3
(2009-106010 PCR)

KNOWN AS

SPIRIT LOOP
(2015-011080 PCR)

SPIRIT WAY, PHASE 1
(2008-054211 PCR)

KNOWN AS

SPIRIT LOOP
(2015-011080 PCR)



LINE LEGEND

  

  

SYMBOL LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS

M
A

T
C

H
 LO

W
E

R
 LE

F
T

0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

M
ATCH UPPER RIG

HT

M
A

TC
H

 S
H

E
E

T 4

0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

SITUATED WITHIN NORTH HALF OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST AND THE

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 4
SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST  OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER

MERIDIAN, PINAL COUNTY, TOWN OF FLORENCE ,
ARIZONA

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER



LINE LEGEND

  

  

SYMBOL LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS

0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 3

SITUATED WITHIN NORTH HALF OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST AND THE

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 4
SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST  OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER

MERIDIAN, PINAL COUNTY, TOWN OF FLORENCE ,
ARIZONA

M
A

T
C

H
 LO

W
E

R
 LE

F
T

M
A

TC
H

 U
P

P
E

R
 R

IG
H

T

M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 5

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER



LINE LEGEND

  

  

SYMBOL LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS

0

SCALE: 1"= 40'
120'80'40'20'

M
A

T
C

H
 S

H
E

E
T

 4

SITUATED WITHIN NORTH HALF OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 8 EAST AND THE

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 4
SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST  OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER

MERIDIAN, PINAL COUNTY, TOWN OF FLORENCE ,
ARIZONA

DETAIL "A"

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                      Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER



 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7h.  

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Community Development 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Mark Eckhoff, AICP 
                                      Community Development Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1511-15:  Re-Subdivision of Lots  
                    36-42 Inclusive and Tract A, Anthem at Merrill  
                    Ranch Phase 1A, Unit 15 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject:  Resolution No. 1511-15 Anthem at Merrill Ranch, Unit 15 Re-Subdivision 
Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1511-15: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF 
LOTS 36-42 INCLUSIVE AND TRACT A, ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH PHASE 1A, 
UNIT 15; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT 
ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF RECORDATION TO SECURE THE 
SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION AND DEDICATION OF 
REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; ESTABLISHING A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED 
IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED; AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE 
TOWN MANAGER OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.   
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Pulte Homes requests approval of this re-subdivision located within the Parkside portion 
of the Anthem at Merrill Ranch development. The subject site is located south of Merrill 
Ranch Parkway and east of Constitution Way.  
 
At the inception of the Anthem at Merrill Ranch project, Unit 15 was used as a sales 
center and model home park for the homes being built in the Parkside portion of the 
master planned community. The original sales center was relocated and the initial 
model homes were sold. Pulte Homes later developed a new model home complex that 
exists within this subdivision today. The original Final Plat for Unit 15 was approved in 
2007 and later re-subdivided in 2011. The current re-subdivision only impacts a small 
area of Unit 15 in order to adjust lots lines to meet existing infrastructure and utility 
configurations. This change does result in a loss or increase of lots with Unit 15. 
 
The re-subdivision conforms to the project’s Planned Unit Development zoning. All 
planned subdivision improvements have been approved by the Town Engineer and Fire 



 

Subject:  Resolution No. 1511-15 Anthem at Merrill Ranch, Unit 15 Re-Subdivision 
Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Marshall and will be constructed to Town specifications. Street names and addresses 
have been approved by the Town’s GIS Coordinator. Water and sewer infrastructure will 
be provided by Johnson Utilities. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Pulte Homes has constructed the roadways within this subdivision to Town standards. 
The subject area has yet to be turned over to the Town because of the existing model 
home complex. The Town will maintain the roadways after the end of the construction 
warranty period. 
 
Development of this subdivision allows for continued rooftop development and 
population growth within the Town of Florence, which subsequently will facilitate new 
employment and commercial opportunities. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1511-15 for the Re-Subdivision of Lots 36-42 Inclusive 
and Tract A, Anthem at Merrill Ranch Phase 1A, Unit 15. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution No. 1511-15 
Re-Subdivision Plat 



RESOLUTION NO. 1511-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, APPROVING THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 36-42 
INCLUSIVE AND TRACT A, ANTHEM AT MERRILL RANCH PHASE 
1A, UNIT 15; REQUIRING THE PROVISION OF AN INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVEMENT ASSURANCE OR WITHHOLDING OF RECORDATION 
TO SECURE THE SATISFACTORY CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION 
AND DEDICATION OF REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS; ESTABLISHING 
A DEADLINE FOR REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED; 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION BY THE TOWN MANAGER OF 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.   

 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, 
as follows: 
 

1.  Approve the Re-Subdivision of Lots 36-42 Inclusive and Tract A, Anthem at 
Merrill Ranch Phase 1A, Unit 15 subject to Developer/Owner's compliance with all 
applicable laws and ordinances.  
 
 2.  Require that the Developer/Owner secures its provision of the installation or 
construction of the required improvements with one of the following alternatives prior to 
execution of the plat by Town officials and employees and recordation of the re-
subdivision with the Office of the Pinal County Recorder: 
 

a. Provide an infrastructure improvement assurance in an amount of the 
full cost, as determined by the Town Engineer, of the materials and the 
installation or construction necessary to complete the re-subdivision 
improvements.  Said guarantee shall be in the form of a performance 
bond, an irrevocable letter of credit, or cash funds in escrow or on 
deposit with the Town prior to recording of the re-subdivision.  The 
required improvements for which the guarantee is provided must be 
completed within 12 months of recordation of the re-subdivision or the 
Town may, without further Council action, declare the financial 
guarantee to be in default, call on the guarantee, and require that all 
the improvements be installed; or 

 
b. At the request of the Developer/Owner, the Developer/Owner shall 

enter into an agreement which shall require completion of the required 
improvements no later than twelve months from the date this re-
subdivision is approved herein and the Town Community Development 
Director shall withhold recordation of the re-subdivision in the Office of 
the Pinal County Recorder until the Town Engineer has verified such 
completion. If Developer/Owner does not complete the improvements 
within 12 months of this approval, the approval shall expire and be 
deemed withdrawn; or 

 
c. Other means of providing infrastructure improvement assurance as 

permitted by Town Resolution No. 917-05 shall be allowed. Town and 



Developer/Owner shall agree on the exact mechanisms and timing 
necessary to guarantee completion of all required infrastructure 
requirements prior to the recording of the re-subdivision. The re-
subdivision approval shall expire in 12 months from this approval if the 
re-subdivision is not recorded prior to said date. 

 
 3.  Authorize execution by the Town Manager of any documentation necessary to 
provide the above-referenced infrastructure improvement assurance and/or agreement 
requiring completion of the public improvements. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence, 
Arizona, this 4th day of May 2015. 
 

 
  ______________________________ 
  Tom J. Rankin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
___________________________  ______________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SHEET INDEX

GENERAL NOTES

WATER AND SEWER SERVICE CERTIFICATION

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

APPROVALS

MERRILL RANCH COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

PULTE HOME CORP.
DEVELOPER / OWNER

SURVEYOR
BAXTER DESIGN GROUP

UTILITIES AND SERVICES

BASIS OF BEARING

AT MERRILL RANCH

OWNER

COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

HOA-ANTHEM PARKSIDE

TRACT AREA TABLE....UNIT 15
TRACT         AREA (AC)    USAGE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

LOCATION MAP
1" = 500'

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

SUBJECT PROPERTY

H
U

NT

H
IG

HW
AY

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

287 79

79

T4S
T5S

R
9E

R
8E

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

109

14151617181314

23
24 19

20 21 22 23

28302526

CENTRAL

29 27 26

GRANDE
CANAL

CASA

TOWN OF
FLORENCE

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

PARKSIDE COMMUNITY

19

25

R
8E

R
9E

30
24

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 8
(2006-113859, PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 6
(2006-005781, PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 4
(2005-174446, PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 13
(2006-082255, PCR)

ANTHEM AT
MERRILL RANCH

UNIT 17
(2010-016385 &

2011-082535, PCR)

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y



WEST  CENTENNIAL   WAY

N
O

R
T

H
        LA

F
A

Y
E

T
T

E
       D

R
IV

E

WEST  VICTORY  WAY

C
O

N
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

   
 W

A
Y

MERRILL   RANCH   PARKWAY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8

9
10 11 12

131415151718
1920

2122

23

24

25

26

27 28 29 30
31

TRACT B

33

34
35

36
37

383940
4142

43

44

45

TRACT A

TRACT A
TRACT A

TRACT E

TRACT D

TRACT C

LOT LAYOUT DETAIL

KEY LOT DETAIL

SETBACKS (MIN.)

3

1 2

LEGAL DESCRIPTION.....UNIT 15

ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOL LEGEND

LINE LEGEND

  

  

I   hereby  certify   that   the   within   instrument   is
filed   in   the  official   records   of   this   County  as
Fee No.
Date:
Request of:
Witness my hand and official seal.
    Virginia Ross                     Pinal County Recorder
By:  Deputy

����������	
����
����������
��� � ��

RECORDER

0

SCALE: 1"=
20 40 80 120

40'

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
7i. 

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Utilities Department  
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  John V. Mitchell, Utilities Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Award of Contract Blount Contracting, Inc. for the 
                    South Wastewater Treatment Plant Lagoon  
                    closure.                    

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject: Award contract to Blount Contracting   Meeting date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 1  

 
Motion to award a contract to Blount Contracting, Inc. for the South Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Lagoon Closure, in an amount not to exceed $99,500.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
  
This project was first identified in the Consent Order between ADEQ and the Town of 
Florence, Docket No. WS-30-13, dated August 22, 2013.  The project was defined as 
closure of three lagoons at the old South Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The closure is 
to include sampling of underlying soils and filling of the lagoons.  Sampling was 
completed, but the filling was not.  This contact with Blount Contracting will complete the 
field work. 
 
The project was advertised and bids were opened on April 13, 2015.  Six companies bid 
the project and prices ranged from a low of $99, 500.00 to a high of $176,471.37.  The 
lowest bidder, Blount Contracting, submitted a bid of $99,500.00.  Blount Contracting 
has been determined to be the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The current budget provides funding for this project (CIP SU-20). 
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends an award of contract to Blount Contracting for the South Wastewater 
Treatment Project, in an amount not to exceed $99,500. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Bid tabulation sheet 
Contract documents 













































































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8a. 

MEETING DATE: May 4, 2015  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Jennifer Evans, Management Analyst 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 1516-15: Approving the Issuance  
                    by the Industrial Development Authority of the     
                    Town of Florence, Inc. of Not to Exceed  
                    $7,950,000 of Education Revenue Bonds  
                    (Academy of Math & Science Projects), Series     
                    2015C, for the Benefit of the Academy of  
                    Mathematics and Science, Inc. 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Resolution No. 1516-15 IDA Revenue Bond for the Academy of Math and Science 
Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 1516-15: A RESOLUTION GRANTING APPROVAL TO 
THE ISSUANCE OF ONE OR MORE SERIES OF THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, INC. TAX-EXEMPT AND/OR TAXABLE 
EDUCATION REVENUE BONDS (ACADEMY OF MATH & SCIENCE PROJECTS), 
SERIES 2015C, IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED 
$7,950,000 TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT 
AND EQUIPPING OF EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES FOR ACADEMY OF 
MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE, INC. AND ITS AFFILIATE, MATH AND SCIENCE 
SUCCESS ACADEMY, INC. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Resolution No. 1516-15 will allow the Academy of Mathematics and Science to issue, 
through the Florence Industrial Development Authority, up to $7,950,000 of bonds for 
the acquisition, construction, renovation, improvement and equipment of (a) the land 
and buildings at 1557 West Prince Road, Tucson, Arizona (the “AMS – Prince 
Campus”), for use in charter school operations and (b) land and buildings located at 434 
West Lerdo Road and 425 West Valencia Road, Tucson, Arizona (the “AMS-Lerdo 
Campus”) for use in charter school operations.  
 
The Academy of Mathematics and Science Affiliated Network operates two charter 
schools in Tucson, one charter school in Phoenix, and plans to open a second charter 
school, the Camelback Campus, in Phoenix in the fall of 2015. The combined 
enrollment of all schools is 1,064. Enrollment shows a steady rate of growth with a 56% 
increase in enrollment over the last two years. 



Subject: Resolution No. 1516-15 IDA Revenue Bond for the Academy of Math and Science 
Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 
There is no liability incurred by the Town of Florence in granting its approval for the 
issuance of the bonds. By issuing the bonds, the Town or the IDA is not precluded from 
making other issues now or in the future. The issuance of IDA bonds is contingent upon 
the borrower’s strength and the comfort that the underwriter has with the applicant.  
 
By passing this resolution, the Florence IDA will receive a $3,000 application fee and a 
yearly administrative fee of seven basis points of the outstanding balance of the issue 
for the life of the bonds. If $21 million in bonds are issued, the IDA will receive between 
$14,000 and $15,000 at closing.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Under the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 35-742, the Town of 
Florence shall not in any event be liable for the payment of the principal or interest of 
the bonds of the Authority or for the performance by the Authority of any of its 
obligations with respect to its bonds nor shall any agreements or obligations of the 
Authority constitute an indebtedness of the Town of Florence within the meaning of any 
constitutional or statutory provisions whatsoever.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 1516-15 for approval of the Industrial 
Development Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc. bonds for the Academy of 
Mathematics and Science, Inc. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1516-15 
Ryley, Carlock, & Applewhite letter dated April 6, 2015 



RESOLUTION NO. 1516-15 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING APPROVAL TO THE ISSUANCE OF ONE 
OR MORE SERIES OF THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, INC. TAX-EXEMPT 
AND/OR TAXABLE EDUCATION REVENUE BONDS (ACADEMY OF 
MATH & SCIENCE PROJECTS), SERIES 2015C, IN AN AGGREGATE 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $7,950,000 TO FINANCE 
THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT AND 
EQUIPPING OF EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES FOR ACADEMY OF 
MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE, INC. AND ITS AFFILIATE, MATH AND 
SCIENCE SUCCESS ACADEMY, INC. 

WHEREAS, The Industrial Development Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc. 

(the “Authority”), is an Arizona nonprofit corporation designated as a political subdivision 

of the State of Arizona empowered under the Industrial Development Financing Act, 

A.R.S. §§35-701 through 761 inclusive (the “Act”), to issue revenue bonds for the 

purposes set forth in the Act, including the making of secured and unsecured loans for 

the purpose of financing the acquisition, construction, improvement or equipping of a 

“project” (as defined in the Act) whenever the Board of Directors of the Authority finds 

such loans to be in the public interest; and 

WHEREAS, the term “project” includes within its meaning any land, any building 

or other improvements, and all real and personal properties which are suitable for an 

educational institution or organization established under the provisions of Title 15, 

Chapter 1, Article 8, Arizona Revised Statutes, and owned by a nonprofit organization; 

and 

WHEREAS, Academy of Mathematics and Science, Inc. (the “Borrower”), an 

Arizona nonprofit corporation designated as an organization described in Section 

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), has 

requested that the Authority issue its revenue bonds for the purpose of assisting the 



 

2 

Borrower and its affiliate, Math and Science Success Academy, Inc., an Arizona 

nonprofit corporation designated as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of 

the Code, in financing and refinancing the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, 

improving and equipping land and buildings located at (a) 1557 West Prince Road and 

1625 West Prince Road in Tucson, Arizona (the “AMS-Prince Campus”) and (b) 434 

West Lerdo Road and 425 West Valencia Road in Tucson, Arizona (the “AMS-Lerdo 

Campus” and, together with the AMS-Prince Campus, the “Facilities”), for use by the 

Borrower or its affiliate, as applicable, in connection with its respective charter school 

operations; and 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the purposes of the Act, the Authority proposes to 

issue one or more series of its tax-exempt and/or taxable Education Revenue Bonds 

(Academy of Math & Science Projects), Series 2015C (the “Bonds”), in an aggregate 

principal amount of not to exceed $7,950,000, the proceeds of which will be loaned to 

the Borrower to (i) finance and refinance the costs of the Facilities, (ii) fund a debt 

service reserve fund for the Bonds, and (iii) pay certain expenses relating to issuance of 

the Bonds (the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority, by a resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors 

of the Authority at a lawful meeting called and held on April 20, 2015 (the “Authority 

Resolution”), granted final approval to the issuance and sale of the Bonds in aggregate 

principal amount not to exceed $7,950,000; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 35-721.B of the Act, the proceedings of the 

Authority under which the Bonds are to be issued require the approval of this Council; 

and 



 

3 

WHEREAS, approval of the Bonds is not made in consideration of any bribe, gift, 

gratuity, or direct or indirect contribution to any political campaign; and 

WHEREAS, this Council has had presented to it information regarding the 

Project and the Bonds and is informed and advised regarding the Project and the 

Bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF FLORENCE as 

follows: 

SECTION I. APPROVAL OF PROCEEDINGS.  The proceedings of the 

Authority under which the Bonds are to be issued in aggregate principal amount not to 

exceed $7,950,000 are hereby approved, subject, however, to all the terms and 

conditions contained in the Authority Resolution. 

SECTION II. CERTIFICATION.  It is hereby CERTIFIED under penalty of perjury 

that the approval of the proceedings is not made in consideration of any bribe, gift, 

gratuity, or direct or indirect contribution to any political campaign. 

PASSED by the Mayor and Town Council of the Town of Florence, Pinal County, 

Arizona, this 4th day of May 2015. 

________________________________  
Tom J. Rankin - Mayor 

 

ATTEST:            APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
______________________________  ________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia - Town Clerk    Clifford L. Mattice – Town Attorney 



RYLEYCNNIOCK A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
One North Central Avenue, Suite f200

Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4417
P 602.440.4A00 F 602.257.9582

6¡.4 P P L E W H I T E
Attornq/s

Offices in Arizona & Colorado
www,rcalaw.com

rWilliam F. Wilder
Direct Line: 602.440.4802
Direct Fax: 602.257 .6902
wwilder@rcalaw.com

April 6,2015

To Mayor and Council
Town of Florence, Arizona

Board of Directors
The Industrial Development
Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc,

Re Not to Exceed $7,950,000 The Industrial Development Authority of the

Town of Florence, Inc. Education Revenue Bonds
(Academy of Math & Science Projects), Series 2015C

Ladies and Gentlemen

At a meeting of the Board of Directors of The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc., (the "Authority") on April 20,2015, the Authority will be asked to

grant approval to the financing for the Academy of Math & Science Projects (as discussed

below) and to adopt a resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of the bonds as described

above (the "Bonds").

Thereafter, at a meeting of the Council of the Town of Florence, Arizona, on

April20, 2015, the Town Council will be asked to approve the proceedings of the Authority, as

prescribed by A.R,S. $35-821.8, for the issuance of the Bonds.

The purpose of this letter is to provide a summary review of the planned

financing.
THE AUTHORITY AND ITS POWERS

The Authority is an Arizona nonproht corporation incorporated under the

provisions of the Industrial Development Financing Act, Title 35, Chapter 5, and Title 10,

Arizona Nonprofit Corporation Act, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended (the "Act"). The

Authority is designated by law as a political subdivision of the State of Anzona. Under the

provisions of the Act, the Town Council of the Town of Florence is the goveming body of the

Authority, is responsible for electing the Directors of the Authority, and must approve the

proceedings of the Authority for the issuance of the Bonds.

3768849.t
04t06lts



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence,
Anzona

Board of Directors
of The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

April 6,2015
Page2

RYTEYCARTOCK
&A P P L E W H I T E

AttorneJs

The Authority is empowered to issue the Bonds and loan the proceeds from the
sale of the Bonds to finance "projects" as such term is defined in A.R.S. $ 35-701. Facilities
fora nonprofit 501(c)(3) charter school organization formed under the provisions of Title 15,

Article 1, Chapter 8, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended, constitute a "project" within the
meaning of the Act.

Under the provisions of the Act, the Authority is empowered to issue its bonds to
finance a "project" located anywhere in Arizona (except when the "project" is housing, in which
case the "project" must be located in the Town of Florence), Also, under the provisions of the
Act the Authority is empowered to issue its bonds to finance a project outside of Arizona if
certain criteria set forth in the Act are met.

THE ACADEMY OF MATH & SCIENCE AFFILIATED NET\ryORK

The Academy of Math & Science Affiliated Network includes the Academy of
Mathematics and Science, Inc., the Academy of Mathematics and Science South, Inc. and the
Math and Science Success Academy, Inc. The Academy of Math & Science Affiliated Network
operates two charter schools in Pima County, one charter school in Maricopa County and intends
to open a second charter school in Maricopa County in the fall of 2015,

The combined enrollment of the Network Schools is 1,064, Enrollment shows a

strong, steady rate of growth, with a 560/o increase in enrollment over the last two years. The
Network Schools also maintain substantial wait lists.

THE APPLICANT/BORROWER

The Applicant/Borrower for financing is Academy of Mathematics and Science,
Inc. ("AMS"), an Arizona nonprofit corporation designated under the Internal Revenue Code as a

501(c)(3) organization and formed and operated exclusively for charitable and educational
purposes as a charter school under the provisions of Title 15, Article 1, Chapter 8, Arizona
Revised Statutes, as amended.

THE PROJECT

The Borrower, Academy of Mathematics and Science, Inc. ("AMS), together with
the Math and Science Success Academy, Inc. ("MASSA"), will use the proceeds from the sale of
the Bonds to refinance and finance the costs of acquiring renovating, improving and equipping of
(a) land and buildings located at 1551 West Prince Road, Tucson, Arizona (the "AMS - Prince
Campus"), for use in Charter school operations and (b) land and buildings located on West Lerdo
Road, Tucson, Arizona (the "AMS - Lerdo Campus") for use in Charter school operations, all
for the Math and Science Success Academy, Inc.



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence,
Anzona

Board of Directors
of The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

Apnl 6,2015
Page 3

RYTEY(ARIOCK
6{-A P P L E W H I T E

Attomqls

APPROVAL BY AUTHORITY

At an Authority Board meeting on April 20,2015, it is anticipated the Authority
Board will grant approval to the application for financing submitted by MASSA and will adopt a

resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of the Bonds,

NOTIFICATION TO ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL

As required by the provisions of Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 35-721.F, the

Authority will notify the Arizona Attomey General of the Authority's intention to issue the

Bonds.

PUBLIC HEARING

No public hearing pursuant to the provisions of Section 147(Ð of the Internal

Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, is required for the proposed financing'

ALLOCATION FOR TAX EXEMPT FINANCING

Since the Applicant is a nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization, it is not necessary for
the Applicant to obtain an allocation of the State of Arizona 2010 volume cap or "state ceiling"
for the proposed financing and the Bonds to be issued.

FINANCING PARTICIPANTS

The major participants in the financing are as follows:

Issuer: The Industrial Development Authority of the Town of
Florence, Inc.

Issuer Counsel: Ryley, Carlock & Applewhite

Applicant/Borrower: Academy of Mathematics and Science, Inc.

Applicant/Borrower Counsel Warren Charter Law, PLC

Bond Counsel: Greenberg Traurig LLP

Bond Underwriter Piper Jaffray & Co.

Bond Underwriter Counsel Barnes & Thornburg, LLP

Trustee Bank of Anzona



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence,
Anzona

Board of Directors
of The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

April 6,2015
Page 4

Document

Indenture of Trust

Loan Agreement

Bond Purchase Agreement

Limited Offering Memorandum

Tax Compliance Certificate

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement,
Assignment of Rents and Leases and Fixture
Filing

RYTEYCARLOCK

PRINCIPAL FINANCING DOCUMENTS

&A P P L E W H I T E
AttomeJs

Parties

Issuer and Trustee

Issuer and Borrower

Issuer, Borrower and Bond Purchaser

Borrower

Issuer and Borrower

Borrower

PLAN OF FINANCING

There will be a single series of Bonds as more specifically described below

The Authority's Education Revenue Bonds (Academy of Math & Science
Projects) Series 2015C, will be used to refinance and finance the acquisition, construction,
renovation, improvement and equipping of educational facilities at the Prince Campus and
Lerdo Campus, to Pima County, Arizona for Academy of Mathematics and Science, Inc, and its
affiliate, Math and Science Success Academy, Inc,

The Bonds will be issued in a not to exceed amount of $7,950,000, will bear
interest at a fixed rate to be determined at the time the Bonds are sold and will have a final
maturity date, not exceeding 40 years from the date the Bonds are issued.

The Bonds will be issued under the Indenture of Trust, will be sold to one or more
institutional or accredited investors in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Purchase
Agreement and the proceeds received from the sale of the Bonds will be loaned by the Authority
to the Borrower under the provisions of the Loan Agreement.

Restrictions are in place to assure that the Bonds cannot be transferred other than
to an appropriate institutional buyer or accredited investor.

Under the provisions of the Loan Agreement, the Borrower will be
unconditionally obligated to make periodic loan repayments in amounts sufficient to provide for
the timely payment of interest and principal on the Bonds.



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence,
Anzona

Board of Directors
of The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc,

April 6,2015
Page 5

RYLHTCARTOCK
&A P P L E W H I T E

Attomels

The obligations of the Borrower under the Loan Agreement will be secured by the

Deed of Trust, Security Agreement, Assignment of Rents and Leases and Fixture Filing,

The proceeds of the loan from the Authority to the Borrower will be held by the

Trustee and disbursed on a periodic basis to pay the costs associated with acquiring,

constructing, renovating, improving and equipping the respective Project.

AUTHORITY APPROVAL

The Authority is requested, at its meeting on Apr1l20,2075, to act as required by
law to adopt a resolution authorizing and approving the issuance of the Bonds.

TO\ryN COUNCIL APPROVAL

The Town Council of the Town of Florence is requested, at its meeting on

April 20, 2075, to act as required by law to adopt a resolution approving the proceedings of the

Authority for the issuance of the Bonds.

NO LIABILITY ON THE TOWN OF FLORENCE

Under the provisions of A.R.S. ç 35-742, the Town of Florence shall not in any

event be liable for the payment of the principal or interest on the Bonds of the Authority or for
the performance by the Authority of any of its obligations with respect to its Bonds nor shall any

agreements or obligations of the Authority constitute an indebtedness of the Town of Florence

within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory provision whatsoever.

TRANSACTION CLOSING

If the required approvals of the Authority and the Town Council of the Town of
Florence are received, it is currently anticipated that the Bonds will be issued by the end of May,
2015.

LEGAL COUNSEL RECOMMENDATION

As counsel to the Authority, we have reviewed drafts of the principal financing
documents, we have been advised that these documents are now in substantially final form, and

based upon our review of such and our review of the proceedings of the Authority to date

relating to the proposed issuance of the Bonds, we believe the financing documents and

proceedings are in substantial conformance with the policies and guidelines of the Authority and

are in both form and substance acceptable for the Authority Board and Florence Town Council to

act upon and that the Resolution presented to the Authority Board relating to authorizing the

issuance and sale of the Bonds, and the Resolution presented to the Florence Town Council



Mayor and Council of the Town of Florence,
Arizona

Board of Directors
of The Industrial Development Authority
of the Town of Florence, Inc.

April6,2015
Page 6

RYTEYCARTOCK
6LA P P L E W H I T E

AttomeJs

approving the proceedings of the Authority for the issuance of the Bonds and related matters, are
in form and substance acceptable for the Authority Board to adopt,

Yours very truly,

lk/.il4
William F. Wilder
Legal Counsel, The Industrial Development
Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc,

WFW:akr
cc: Ms. Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk

Ms. Jennifer Evans, Economic Development Director



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
8b. 

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Human Resources 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Scott Barber, Human Resources Director 
 
SUBJECT:    Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Benefit Package Renewal 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject: Annual Employee Benefit Package Renewal  Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 3 

 
Staff recommends approval of Fiscal Year 2015-2016 employee benefit program 
renewal with Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Arizona for medical; Teladoc for 24/7 physician 
access benefits; Principal Financial Group for dental and life insurance; Vision Service 
Plan for vision insurance; EAP Preferred for Employee Assistance Program, AFLAC for 
supplemental insurance products, and Infinisource to administer our Section 125 flexible 
benefit account plan. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The employee insurance benefit package renews on July 1, 2015.  Garry L. Johnson & 
Associates, our employee benefit plan consultant, solicited and received renewal quotes 
from all providers.  We are extremely happy to report that all providers are offering 
renewals with a zero premium increase (“rate pass”).  Staff continues to be appreciative 
of the work done on behalf of the Town by Eric Johnson and his staff. 
 
Medical Insurance – The Town went to a fully-insured, PPO-type plan with Blue 
Cross/Blue Shield for the Fiscal Year 2014/2015 policy year.  The plan has a $1,000 
maximum out-of-pocket limit for the employee, and a maximum of $3,000 for a family.  
The Town fully pays the employee premium and shares the dependent coverage 
premium with those employees who need and want dependent coverage on a 
78%/22% split. 
 
Teladoc – The Town is completing our second year with this coverage which provides 
our employees 24/7 medical consultations via telephone or internet.  Teladoc is a free-
standing benefit which supplements our medical insurance.  Employees are able to 
connect with a licensed physician for information, advice, and treatment including 
prescription medication, when appropriate.  At a rate of $3.75 per month per insured 
family (up to 5 family members, paid fully by the Town), we think this coverage is a good 
value for the Town and our employees. 



Subject: Annual Employee Benefit Package Renewal  Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 2 of 3 

Dental Insurance – The recommendation is to renewal our current fully-insured dental 
plan with the Principal Financial Group.  The Town shares in the same percentage as 
medical insurance for those employees with dependent coverage. 
 
Group Life Insurance – Staff recommends renewal with Principal Financial Group for 
our group life insurance to all eligible employees and dependents for Fiscal Year 2015-
2016.  Group Life coverage is 2X an employee’s annual salary up to a maximum of 
$150,000.  The monthly premium rate is $0.151 per $1,000 of employee coverage, 
$0.79 for dependent coverage.  Group Life is paid 100% by the Town. 
 
Vision Insurance has no changes to the basic plan design.  We are completing year two 
into four-year rate lock with the carrier VSP, so there is no premium increase for the 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 policy year ($11.08 per month for employee coverage, $23.82 
per month for family coverage).  Vision Insurance is paid 100% by the employee. 
 
Employee Assistance Program has no plan design or coverage changes, or increase in 
costs ($1.85 per employee per month). The Town currently pays 100% of the cost for 
this service. 
 
The Town offers its’ employees a comprehensive line of AFLAC insurance products.  
Coverage is paid 100% by the employee.  There is no change in AFLAC programs. 
 
The following chart illustrates monthly medical, dental and vision coverage premiums 
paid by employees for the 2015-2016 plan year: 
 

Medical/Dental Insurance 
Coverage Premiums 

Medical 
FY15-16 

Dental 
FY15-16 

Vision* 
FY15-16 

Employee Only $    PAID $    PAID $   11.08
Employee + Spouse $    154.34 $      5.28 $   23.82
Employee + Child(ren) $    126.27 $      8.66 $   23.82
Employee + Family $    280.61 $    14.97 $   23.82

 
*vision is an optional benefit paid 100% by employee 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The estimated Town’s portion of the annual maximum cost for the employee benefit 
package for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 is included in the various departmental proposed 
budgets.  If voters do not approve the proposed budget ballot measure on May 19, 
2015, staff will be evaluating the benefit package and the cost-sharing arrangement with 
our employees. 



Subject: Annual Employee Benefit Package Renewal  Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 3 of 3 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends Council to authorize the Town Manager to contract with the following 
carriers to provide benefits to our full-time employees and qualified dependents: 
• Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Arizona for Medical 
• Teladoc benefit for phone/internet physician access 
• Principal Financial Group  for Dental and Group Life Insurance 
• Vision Service Plan for Vision Insurance  
• EAP Preferred for Employee Assistance Program Services 
• AFLAC for AFLAC supplemental insurance products 
• Infinisource for the Section 125 flexible spending account plan 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 
None 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8c.

MEETING DATE: May 4, 2015 

DEPARTMENT:  Utilities Department

STAFF PRESENTER:  John V. Mitchell, Utilities Director 

SUBJECT:  Award of contract to Kimbrell Electric, Inc. for the 
      installation of traffic signal at Fire Station No. 2.      

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   
 1st Reading  
 2nd Reading

 Other 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
Subject: Award contract to Kimbrell Electric  Meeting date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 1

Motion to award a contract to Kimbrell Electric for installation of a traffic signal at Fire 
Station No. 2, in an amount not to exceed $199,081.62. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

This project was identified during the construction of the new Fire Station No. 2, located 
at 2035 N. Hunt Highway.  The traffic signal is a safety improvement allowing for ingress 
and egress of emergency equipment from the station. 

The project was advertised and bids were opened on April 16, 2015.  Six companies bid 
the project and prices ranged from a low of $199,081.62 to a high of $252,610.00.  The 
lowest bidder, Kimbrell Electric, submitted a bid of $199,081.62. Kimbrell Electric has 
been determined to be the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The current budget provides funding for this project (CIP T-28). 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends an award of contract to Kimbrell Electric for installation of a traffic 
signal at Fire Station No. 2, in an amount not to exceed $199,081.62. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Bid tabulation sheet 
Contract documents 

















































































































 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM 
8e. 

MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia 
                                     Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 
 
SUBJECT:   Vacant Seat 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 

Subject:  Council Appointment  Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 
 
   

Motion directing the Town Clerk on how Council will fill the vacant seat expiring 
December 2016, and setting a timeline for the appointment. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
FILLING COUNCIL VACANCY: If a vacancy occurs on the Town Council and the 
incumbent has more than two years remaining on his or her term, the Town is required 
to elect the new council member at the next council election.  The law provides that if a 
vacancy occurs more than thirty days before nomination petitions are due for your 
regular election, then the vacancy is filled by election for the remainder of the unexpired 
term.  Since this does not apply, Council may fill the vacant seat.  
 
Past Councils have filled vacancies by advertising the vacant seat for interested and 
qualified applicants.    
 
In filling the vacant seats, there are many options: 
 

1. Open the vacant seat to all interested and qualified applicants. 
2. Open the vacant seat to those who participated in the 2014 Town of Florence 

election process. 
3. Open the vacant seat to all existing board and commission members. 
4. Open the vacant seat to a past council member. 
5. Make an appointment to any qualified individual without soliciting letters of 

interest. 



Subject:  Council Appointment  Meeting Date: May 4, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 
 
   

TIMELINES FOR OPTION 1:  
 
Action    Option 1  Option 2  Option 3 
Posted     May 7   May 7   May 7 
Florence Reminder   May 14  May 14 and 21 May 14, 21, 29 
Deadline    May 22  May 29  June 8  
Interviews    May 26  June 8  June 22 
Appointment    June 1  June 15  July 1 
 
TIMELINE FOR OPTION 2, 3, 4: 
 
Action    Option 1  Option 2  Option 3 
Phone Calls    May 5   May 5   May 5 
Mail announcement   May 5   May 5   May 5 
Deadline    May 11  May 21  May 28  
Interviews    May 13  May 26  June 1  
Appointment    May 18  June 1  July 15 
 
 
TIMELINE FOR OPTION 5: 
 
Action    Option 1  Option 2 
Action item on Council Agenda  May 11  May 18   
  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
2004 Advertisement/2015 suggested advertisement 



 
 

2004 PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL SEEKS QUALIFIED APPLICANTS TO 
SERVE OUT THE REMAINING TERM OF VACANT COUNCIL SEAT; TERM 
EXPIRES MAY 2006.  APPLICANTS MUST BE A QUALIFIED ELECTOR, AT 
LEAST EIGHTEEN YEARS OF AGE AND MUST HAVE RESIDED IN THE 
TOWN LIMITS FOR ONE YEAR PRECEDING APPOINTMENT. 

 
LETTERS OF INTEREST ARE DUE TO THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN HALL, 
775 N. MAIN STREET, PO BOX 2670, FLORENCE ARIZONA, OR  
LISA.GARCIA@FLORENCEAZ.GOV    APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED 
UNTILL 3:00 P.M. ______________________. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTION 
PLEASE CONTACT LISA GARCIA AT 520-868-7552. 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Elected Officials (1 seat) – The Town of Florence has an opening for one seat 
on the Florence Town Council.  This person will serve out the existing term until 
December, 2016.  Letters of interest are due to the Town Clerk’s Office by 
______________________.  Each Councilmember receives $450 a month for 
their service.  Candidates must be a qualified elector at the time of filing their 
letter of interest, must be 18 years of age, must be able to speak, write and read 
the English language, and must have resided in the municipality for one year 
preceding the election.  For more information, call 520-886-7552.  Submit letters 
of interest to: 
 
Town Clerk’s Office 
PO Box 2670 
775 N. Main Street  
Florence, AZ  85132. 
Lisa.garcia@florenceaz.gov  
 

 



MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor and Town Council  

From:  Charles Montoya, Town Manager 

Cc:  Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk 

  Department Heads 

Date:  May 4, 2015 

Re:  Weekly Update  

Department Updates 
  

Administration 

• Arts and Culture Commission – The commission held its inaugural meeting on 

March 12, 2015, and discussed its duties and the annual public art project plan. 
• Business Visitation – A property owner was given general information about how to 

make façade improvements to their building.  One service business is interested in 
expanding operations in the near future and requested information on the business 
license process.  A prospective business owner was provided information about the 
business license and development process to open a restaurant.  

• Cuen Building: Staff continues to work with the successful bidder.  
• Election Information: All election materials have been delivered to voters.  
• Main Street Workshop – The Arizona Downtown Alliance hosted a Main Street 

workshop in Florence for communities in the region to learn about downtown 
revitalization.  A session was given about business development in Florence and the 
tools that are used business attraction, retention, and expansion.  Many attendees 
commented on how physically attractive downtown is with the new streetscape 
improvements, Padilla Park, etc.   

 
Library 

• 1,867 total items were circulated between Saturday, April 18th and Friday, April 24th, 
2015.  154 holds were placed. 275 computer users were recorded in the computer 
lab. The average computer use session was 50.578 minutes. For the week of April 
12th – April 18th, 2015, there were 381 wireless sessions. 

• Visit from OneBookAZ winning author 
The Library was thrilled to bring young adult author Dan Trumpis in for a visit. 
ONEBOOKAZ is an exciting program that brings communities together through 
literature.  Beginning in April communities across the State of Arizona read the same 
books at the same time and participate in discussions and programs centered 
around that book.  This program was made possible by the Arizona State Library, 
Archives and Public Records, a division of the Secretary of State.   

 
Parks and Recreation 

• Vice-Mayor Walter joined Parks and Recreation Staff and children from the Before 
and After the Bell program on Wednesday to plant a tree at Heritage Park and read 



the proclamation recognizing Arbor Day in Florence, Arizona.  The tree was donated 
by the Florence Future Forward Foundation, Inc. 

• John Nixon, Recreation Coordinator, represented the Town at the State Arbor Day 
Celebration and the Tree City Awards Ceremony at the State Capital on Thursday.  
The Town of Florence was recognized as a Tree City Community for the ninth 
consecutive year. 

• Bryan Hughes and Alison Feliz, Recreation Programmer, attended Leadership Day 
at Walker Butte K8 on Thursday.  It was a great opportunity to learn about their 
“Leader in Me” program and see the kids embracing the program. 

• The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board met on Thursday and reviewed a number 
of items, including some of the proposed fees for next fiscal year, as well as policies 
and procedures for the new facilities. 

• The Cinco de Mayo Fiesta is scheduled for Saturday, May 2, 2015, at Padilla Park, 
from 12:00 pm to 6:00 pm.  The Town is partnering with the Greater Florence 
Chamber of Commerce on the new event, which will feature a musical 
entertainment, a salsa contest, food and beverages, and more. 

• The next Movie in the Park at Padilla Park is this Saturday, May 9, 2015, featuring 
Disney’s “Planes: Fire and Rescue”.  So bring a blanket, lawn chairs and snacks and 
beverages.  The movie is free to attend.  Thank you to Banner Ironwood Medical 
Center for sponsoring the spring movies 

 
Police 

• Officer Riccomini and Officer Salazar conducted a “Commercial Vehicle Inspection 
Scale Detail” on North Hunt Highway.  There were 39 vehicles weighed.  No 
citations were issued. 

• Chief Hughes, Deanna Aguilera, and Sgt. Campbell attended the FBINAA 
conference in Oro Valley.  Topics included; Cybercrime, Swatting & Doxing, and 
Officer Safety. 

 
Public Works Admin / Engineering 
 
Streets 

• Continued work on Main Street Extension Project, grading to subgrade hubs.  
• Ground down trip hazards from sidewalks in Anthem area. 
• DBA Construction continued working on the Turner Addition paving and speed bump 

project near High School.  Paving scheduled for April 24, 2015. 
• Watered the area northwest of Heritage Park for dust control for the RAD free dump 

day. 
 
Facility Maintenance  
 Painters began the cashier window walls at Town Hall on April 17, 2015. 
 Scheduled ACC to repair the mini-split AC system for the vault area in the 

Administration Dept. 
 PD verified that new freezer systems were working.  Since there is not enough 

evidence they have requested to shut the freezer down. 
 Used remote control drone and video camera at the water tower.  Hawks were 

located and appear to be three to four weeks old.   



 Met with Spectrum Mechanical at Fire Station 2 to start the spring preventative 
maintenance program.   

 Contacted Overton Builders to check on cabinetry schedule.  Installation scheduled 
for April 23, 2015.  Glass window will be measured and installed after cabinets and 
counters. 

 
Sanitation 
 Placed “Police Order” Signs out for Bulk Trash violators.   
 Corresponded with PD Code Enforcement and Utility Billing on bulk trash issues. 
 Removed bulk trash piles for residents per Administration requests. 

 
Admin / Engineering 
 Researched Pulte plats for representation to Council. 
 Preplanning of Willow Street Tree Project started with layouts and communications 

to all parties. 
 Completed Tiger Grant application. 
 Final walk through of Arch Culvert at Spirit Way. 

 
Cemetery 
 There was one inquiry this week. 

 
Utilities 

• Updated project report: 
o Revised plans for Diversion Dam have been submitted to ADOT. Situation 

involving prior rights between ADOT and SCIDD remains unresolved. Staff 
spoke with ADOT in order to find a resolution and ADOT is moving toward 
resolution. Overhead line work continues in the intersection. 

o Work on the north Florence water tank is continuing. Tank has been installed 
with painting scheduled April 27th – May 15th. 

o Apache Underground completed with the installation of waterlines in the 
Willow/Central/22nd Streets. One service remains to be installed – work will 
be completed on April 22nd. DBA is installing AB with pavement scheduled for 
April 25th.  

o Work at Well 3B is continuing. Project should be completed by May 30th. 
o Work at the SWWTP effluent pump station and admin building remodel is 

continuing. 
o Garney has ordered filters for the SWWTP Filtration Project (WIFA funded 

project). Project will be completed in January 2016. 
• Timm Wainscott has obtained a Grade 3 Collections Certification. With this 

certification the Town meets all ADEQ requirements for certified operators, utilizing 
internal staff. This has been a goal of the Department for two years. What this 
means is that outside professional services for certified operators is no longer 
needed. 

• Pro Tech continues the annual sewer line cleaning project. 
• Fire Hydrant maintenance project is now taking place. The hydrants and valves are 

being cleaned, oiled, and painted 
 



TOWN OF FLORENCE  
Community Development Department 

 

MEMO 
To:  Charles Montoya, Town Manager 

Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager 
From: Mark Eckhoff, AICP, Community Development Director 
Date:  May 4, 2015 Town Council Meeting 
Re:  Activity Report   
Community Development Department Report    1 May 4, 2015 

 
Ongoing projects and updates: 
 
• S Power and SRP are moving forward with the Monterra solar project, which is 

generally located south of the Anthem at Merrill Ranch development. This is 
expected to be a 40 MW or larger project, about twice the size of the existing 
Copper Crossing solar farm along Bella Vista Road. 
 

• Sunpower has confirmed their plans to go forward with their solar farm project 
east of Florence. Staff is expecting formal applications from Sunpower before the 
date of this meeting. 
 

• Staff and SRP continue to work on our first SRP Aesthetics Fund Project. 
 

• The local franchisee for Taco Bell has firm plans to locate a new Taco Bell in 
Florence along Highway 79. We expect to see this project materializing soon as 
they’ve indicated a desire to commence construction early this summer. While 
this project will relocate the Happy Adobe on Highway 79, we are pleased to 
know that this business is in the process of relocating to a site on Main Street. 
 

• Staff is working on an update to the Town’s Floodplain Management Ordinance 
per the request of the Arizona Department of Water Resources (ADWR) and per 
our recent Community Assistance Contact with ADWR. The draft document has 
been reviewed and approved by ADWR and now is awaiting the completion of 
internal and legal reviews before being presented to Town Council for adoption. 

 
• The Main Street Vault restaurant, located within the former National Bank of 

Arizona building on Main Street adjacent to the True Value Hardware Store, is 
open for business. 
 
 
 



Community Development Department Report    2 May 4, 2015 

• Staff is working with others on the possible tenant improvements needed at the 
Silver King to increase the occupancy and usage of this building. 
 

• The owner of the vacant two story ‘Cosmo” building loaned this building to the 
Town during the Road to Country Thunder events. 

 
• Staff is working with The Windmill Winery and engineering staff on the street tree 

planting plan for the Main Street extension.  
 

• Staff is supporting FFF’s efforts to plant trees around Florence. 
 

• Staff is facilitating the next steps on the Cuen building stabilization effort with the 
Town Clerk and successful bidder. 
 

• Community Development staff are actively engaged in all aspects of the 
library/aquatic center development project, particularly with a focus on master 
planning, site planning, landscaping and architectural components. Construction 
is progressing smoothly. 
 

• The attached permit spreadsheet shows that the Town issued 21 single-family 
home permits for March of 2015.  

 
• Staff recently met with ADOT to discuss the next steps on the North-South 

Corridor project. The Town Council reaffirmed its position on Corridor 
preferences via an updated resolution in December and ADOT has noted that 
they received many comments from Florence during the ASR public comment 
period. 

 
• Staff recently met with ADOT to discuss the next steps on the ADOT Passenger 

Rail project. 
 

• The new restaurant at Anthem at Merrill Ranch is open for business. Staff is 
working with the restaurant to add a monument sign along Merrill Ranch Parkway 
and a wall sign on the restaurant building. 
 

• The first phase of the Mosaic Church project in the Anthem at Merrill Ranch 
community is under construction.  
 

• Staff is working on several Final Plat and Map of Dedication items for the Anthem 
at Merrill Ranch community that should be presented to Council in the near 
future. 
 

• Staff is working on various code amendments. 
 
 
 



Community Development Department Report    3 May 4, 2015 

• Staff is working to expand the DC Zoning District as such will help to encourage 
mixed use development in the central business district and the maximization of 
downtown buildings and lots. 

 
• Staff is working with a commercial property owner and business that is 

considering bringing a new diner to Florence. 
 
• Staff is working with Valentino’s to update their building sign with a very attractive 

“Valentino’s Eatery” wall sign. 
 
• Staff is assisting the Grants Coordinator with the implementation of the CDBG 

Housing Rehabilitation project. 
 
• Staff is working with Parks and Recreation staff on an award nomination package 

for the Padilla Park project. 
 
• The Arizona Chapter of the American Society of Landscape Architects 

recognized our efforts on the North End Framework Plan and Territory Square 
projects at their recent annual award’s ceremony. 
 

• While the Department waits on filling the vacated Building Inspector position, we 
are using occasional contract assistance to keep up with building plan reviews, 
inspections and code compliance.  
 

• Town Planner, Heath Reed, resigned to take a position with a major 
homebuilder. This creates a huge void in our department. We are working to 
minimize impacts to service levels while this position goes unfilled. 
 

 



Month
SFR 
2005

SFR 
2006

SFR 
2007

SFR 
2008

SFR 
2009

SFR 
2010

SFR 
2011

SFR 
2012

SFR 
2013

SFR 
2014

SFR 
2015

M/F 
2005 
thru 
2014

M/F 
2015

M/H 
2005

M/H 
2006

M/H 
2007

M/H 
2008

M/H 
2009

M/H 
2010

M/H 
2011

M/H 
2012

M/H 
2013

M/H 
2014

M/H 
2015

C/I 
2005

C/I 
2006

C/I 
2007

C/I 
2008

C/I 
2009

C/I 
2010

C/I 
2011

C/I 
2012

C/I 
2013

C/I 
2014

C/I 
2015

Other 
2005

Other 
2006

Other 
2007

Other 
2008

Other 
2009

Other 
2010

Other 
2011

Other 
2012

Other 
2013

Other 
2014

Jan. 1 6 29 51 1 20 4 7 20 16 10 0 0 1 3 4 3 1 2 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 5 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 30 13 28 23 42 33 32 32 35 61

Feb. 3 53 27 46 0 23 5 7 10 8 4 0 0 0 4 5 3 2 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 3 3 0 2 0 2 4 21 3 27 28 22 33 22 30 27 50

Mar. 13 51 58 48 3 29 5 8 20 14 21 0 0 3 6 6 4 2 1 2 0 2 1 0 0 4 3 3 5 1 2 1 1 4 0 16 20 32 29 44 12 34 30 48 35

April 2 38 36 50 23 17 26 4 27 11 0 2 9 5 1 0 1 4 0 0 2 0 1 2 7 1 4 3 2 3 3 12 10 16 30 48 29 32 20 38 45

May 1 50 53 53 33 24 16 20 14 15 0 3 13 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 3 3 9 1 0 2 1 1 3 12 10 26 14 14 28 31 33 41 24

June 5 90 52 52 28 23 11 22 15 8 0 4 4 2 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 2 2 1 2 1 4 0 6 2 19 12 21 33 27 33 23 35 19 26

July 3 32 54 57 35 15 5 12 11 20 0 2 5 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 3 2 1 0 6 6 1 6 9 16 22 36 26 14 17 24 24 18

Aug. 0 19 32 38 16 6 13 12 19 9 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 3 1 1 1 4 4 5 10 28 27 28 15 19 23 39 14

Sept. 35 6 1 31 10 6 7 14 8 12 0 2 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 3 2 1 0 6 0 1 8 11 16 9 38 23 20 17 18 28 35

Oct. 2 16 21 23 11 5 7 12 14 13 0 4 6 2 2 0 0 0 2 2 0 5 4 2 2 2 1 1 0 4 4 17 16 30 56 21 20 18 40 56 28

Nov. 2 20 17 18 24 5 8 8 11 7 0 4 2 2 1 0 3 1 0 0 1 9 1 3 4 2 0 0 1 1 6 19 35 16 30 33 37 41 33 41 33

Dec. 33 26 31 0 17 0 5 12 13 11 0 2 7 4 1 3 0 1 0 1 0 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 0 0 10 57 27 18 20 25 23 31 42 34 29

Total 100 407 411 467 201 173 112 138 182 144 35 0 0 28 62 36 15 12 14 12 6 6 6 1 17 21 25 47 22 13 28 14 22 52 5 228 188 273 364 353 297 317 360 430 398

TOWN OF FLORENCE
Building Permits for 2005 Thru 2015

3. M/H - Manufactured Homes, Mobile Homes and Park Models

1. SFR = New Single Family Residential Homes

2. M/F = New Multi-Family Residential (duplexes, triplexes, apartments, etc.)

4. C/I = Commercial/Industrial New/Tenant Improvements

5. Other = Pools, Sheds, Fences, Signs, etc.



MUNICIPAL COURT 
MEMORANDUM  

TO:  CHARLES MONTOYA TOWN MANAGER 

FROM:  KATHERINE KAISER, MAGISTRATE 

RE:                 MARCH MONTHLY REPORT 

DATE:            APRIL 2015 

 

Citations were up dramatically last month.  Good to see the increase as the 
previous 2 months were low.  Revenue is still up with tax season still in swing. 
 

The Court has a new Public Defender, Janet Mannato.  The Court looks 
forward to working with her and all the great experience she brings. 

 

ADDITIONAL MONIES COLLECTED FROM COLLECTION AGENCY 
AND ARIZONA STATE TAX INTERCEPTION:  YEAR 2015 TOTALS 

VCS COLLECTIONS   F.A.R.E./T.I.P.S. 

$ -0-     $36,082.92 

MONEY COLLECTED FOR VICTIM RESTITUTION: YEAR 2015 
TOTAL 

$40.89 

MONEY COLLECTED FOR FLORENCE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR 
DRIVING ON A SUSPENDED LICENSE AND THE NEW $4 
ASSESSMENT: YEAR 2015 TOTAL 

$2,431.16 

 

 

 



$0.00
$5,000.00

$10,000.00
$15,000.00
$20,000.00
$25,000.00
$30,000.00
$35,000.00
$40,000.00

TOF& TOTAL $ YEAR 2015



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Series1

Series2



 

Finance Department Memorandum 

To: Charles Montoya, Town Manager 

From: Mike Farina, Finance Director 

Date: 4/20/2015  

Re: Finance Department Report 
   1 

Budget 
• Work continues on the 2015/2016 annual budget development for both budget scenarios. 
• Presentations continue to various citizen groups explaining the upcoming election to 

exceed the state-imposed expenditure limitations. 
 
Financial Reporting 
• See attached monthly financial report (cash-basis) for March 2015. 
• The 2nd Quarterly Financial Report as of December 31, 2015 was presented on April 6. 
 
Grants 
• See attached March 2015 Grants Activity Report. 

 
   #   Grant Amount  
Submitted grants 6 $1,391,632 
Awarded grants 16 1,923,820 
Grants applications in process 6 455,588  
Total 28 $3,771,040 
 
Other 
• Construction started on the customer service window in the Finance Department area and 

is expected to be completed at the end of April or early May. 
• Modular furniture was installed in the Finance Department area. 
• Utility billing has been busy with winter resident customers once again heading back 

north. 
  



Monthly Financial Report 
March 2015 

   2 
  
 

The following charts and graphs are for financial activity (cash basis) for March 2015 
(unaudited).  

 
Comparison of Revenue and Expenditures to Budget for the Town’s Major Funds 

 
 
 
 
Development Impact Fee Collections and Expenditures 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Fund Budget Actual % Collected Budget Actual % Expended

General 14,044,000$  9,601,913$    68% 14,513,600$  9,392,512$    65%

Capital Improvement 13,015,100    623,307        5% 23,177,600    7,333,793     32%

Highway User Revenue 2,853,400     1,845,879     65% 8,876,300     1,439,175     16%

Construction Tax - 4% 73,200          86,321          118% 1,000,000     -               0%

Food Tax - 2% 267,900        149,655        56% 2,100,000     -               0%

Town Water 3,185,400     1,969,500     62% 10,449,300    3,323,861     32%

Town Sewer 5,649,400     2,660,444     47% 6,350,900     2,972,719     47%

Sanitation 682,000        560,000        82% 916,800        599,213        65%

Total 39,770,400$  17,497,020$  44% 67,384,500$  25,061,274$  37%

Revenue Expenditures

 - Reported on cash basis.  Revenues reflect a one- to two- month lag in collections.

Fee Fund
Beg. Fund 
Balance Fee Collected Interest

Ending Fund 
Balance

501  Sanitation   46,153$         -$              228$             46,381$         

505  Transportation  773,356         91,263          4,590            869,209         

506  General Government 1,226,547      -                6,846            1,233,393      

508  Police  194,787         71,071          1,306            267,165         

509  Fire/EMS  345,376         73,415          2,150            420,941         

510  Parks  1,289,379      4,080            7,208            1,300,666      

511  Library  821,482         22,413          4,653            848,547         

596  Florence Water  111,738         1,665            562               113,965         

597  Florence Sewer 361,629         2,053            1,802            365,483         

598  North Florence Water 9,924            -                49                 9,974            

599  North Florence Sewer 12,366          -                61                 12,427          

Total 5,192,736$    265,960$       29,456$         5,488,151$    



Monthly Financial Report 
March 2015 

   3 
  
 

Comparison of General Fund Revenue and Expenditures Actual to Budget 

 
 
 
 
 
 

GENERAL FUND Budget Actual
Budget to 

Actual
Revenue by Category
Taxes 3,499,600$        2,269,995$        64.9%
Licenses and Permits 538,100            362,826            67.4%
Franchise Fees and Taxes 563,600            308,481            54.7%
Intergovernmental 6,686,400         4,643,670         69.4%
CE Inspection Fees 8,900                209                  2.3%
Civil Engineering Fees 30,600              12,500              40.8%
Community Development Fees 122,600            231,886            189.1%
Charges-General Government 157,400            49,946              31.7%
Cemetery Fees 11,200              14,925              133.3%
Public Safety-Police 33,100              10,703              32.3%
Parks and Recreation 90,400              69,596              77.0%
Fines and Forfeitures 190,200            110,521            58.1%
Interest Earnings 110,000            46,382              42.2%
Public Safety-Fire 112,000            32,896              29.4%
Library 85,300              7,856                9.2%
Miscellaneous 58,000              267,337            460.9%
Downtown Redevelopment 8,500                4,638                54.6%
Government Access Channel 7,200                3,784                52.6%
Seniors Fees 19,700              19,856              100.8%
Operating Transfer 1,711,200         1,133,907         66.3%
Total Revenue 14,044,000$      9,601,913$        68.37%

  

Expenditures by Department
Town Council 158,200$          82,644$            52.2%
Administration 728,500            512,342            70.3%
Courts 292,200            194,220            66.5%
Legal 269,800            160,950            59.7%
Finance 936,300            634,768            67.8%
Human Resources 253,800            172,112            67.8%
Community Development 676,400            414,247            61.2%
Police Services 4,244,400         2,808,332         66.2%
Fire Services 2,933,900         2,201,458         75.0%
Information Technology 628,000            369,273            58.8%
Parks & Recreation Services 1,669,900         1,036,336         62.1%
Library 387,200            290,988            75.2%
Engineering 200,400            93,860              46.8%
General Government 952,500            326,706            34.3%
Cemetery 9,000                4,114                45.7%
Economic Development 173,100            90,164              52.1%
Total Expenditures 14,513,600$      9,392,512$        64.72%

 - Taxes, franchise fees and intergovernmental revenues reflect a one- to two- month lag in collections



Monthly Financial Report 
March 2015 

   4 
  
 

 
Cash and Investments – Bank Balances and Monthly Yield 

 
 

 
  

Account - cash balance Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14

NB/AZ - General Checking 13,597,802$  12,381,655$  11,760,882$  11,848,077$  12,163,529$  12,074,870$       

LGIP - 7256 8,883            8,883            8,884            8,884            8,884            8,885                 

LGIP - 5953 176,195        176,195        176,220        176,220        176,234        176,248             

Stifel Nicolaus - Investments 49,010,989    49,113,359    49,105,359    49,164,668    49,104,436    49,179,612         

NB/AZ - PD Evidence 5,072            5,868            5,868            5,869            5,869            4,376                 

Total cash  62,798,940$  61,685,960$  61,057,213$  61,203,717$  61,458,952$  61,443,991$       

Account - monthly yield Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14

National Bank Arizona 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05%

LGIP - 7256 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.06% 0.07% 0.08%

LGIP - 5953 0.07% 0.08% 0.08% 0.09% 0.10% 0.12%

Stifel Nicolaus - Investments 1.10% 1.18% 1.19% 1.18% 1.18% 1.18%

$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

July August September October November December

Monthly Cash Position - All Funds

2010/2011

2011/2012

2012/2013

2013/2014

2014/2015



Monthly Financial Report 
March 2015 

   5 
  
 

 
 

 

Account - cash balance Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15

NB/AZ - General Checking 11,004,593$  9,474,865$    8,072,093$    

LGIP - 7256 8,886            8,886            8,887            

LGIP - 5953 176,266        176,308        176,328        

Stifel Nicolaus - Investments 49,081,984    49,113,359    49,105,359    

NB/AZ - PD Evidence 5,532            6,010            5,694            

Total cash  60,277,261$  58,779,427$  57,368,361$  -$             -$             

Account - monthly yield Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15

National Bank Arizona 0.05% 0.05% 0.05%

LGIP - 7256 0.07% 0.08% 0.09%

LGIP - 5953 0.15% 0.15% 0.14%

Stifel Nicolaus - Investments 1.18% 1.18% 1.18%

$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

January February March April May June

Monthly Cash Position - All Funds

2010/2011

2011/2012

2012/2013

2013/2014

2014/2015



Grants Activity Report 
March 2015 

   6 
 

SUMMARY OF ALL GRANTS 
 
   #   Grant Amount 
Submitted grants 11 $1,450,125 
Awarded grants 15 1,746,324 
Grants applications in process 1 515,000 
Total 27 $3,711,449 
 
SUBMITTED GRANTS 
 
1. Arizona Auto Theft Authority (AATA) 
The police department submitted an application in the amount of $8,905 to purchase a license 
plate reader system.  
 
Update: AATA is reviewing the potential vendor’s reader system to determine its viability 
for use by law enforcement.  
 
2. Community Development Block Grant State Special Projects 
The Town will submit an application in the amount of $300,000 to Arizona Department of 
Housing to conduct owner occupied housing rehabilitation on homes within the Town limits.  
 
Update: Funding announcements were made in mid-April.  
 
3. Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) 
The library is seeking $11,388.22 in Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) funds to 
acquire adult cultural programming for the library. Most of the funds will be used to pay for 
15 cultural programs at the library. The library will provide about $7,300 in in-kind supplies 
and services toward the program. 
 
Update: Funding announcements are expected in May. 
 
4. High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) 26 
The Town has applied for $72,561 to have a Florence police officer participate in the Pinal 
County HIDTA Task Force. These funds would be used beginning in January 2016. 
 
Update: Pinal County revised the requested amount upward to $79,254.  
 
5. Gila River Indian Community Fire Equipment 
The fire department wants to submit an application in the amount of $217,856 to purchase 
multi-band radio communication equipment. The desired radios would allow for 
communication among other departments during responses. 
 
Update: The application was submitted to Gila River by the March 31 deadline.  
 
 
 



Grants Activity Report 
March 2015 

   7 
 

6. Gila River Indian Community MILO Pro Range System 
The police department wants to submit an application to the Gila River Indian Community to 
purchase a training simulator that assists with improving an officer’s ability to make sound 
judgment calls in “Shoot, Don’t Shoot” scenarios. The simulator will cost $59,000. 
 
Update: The application was submitted to Gila River March 31.  
 
7. Gila River Indian Community Dispatch Console 
The police department intends to submit an application in the amount of $66,014 to the Gila 
River Indian Community to install a third dispatch console. The console is needed because 
the department recently started providing dispatch services for the Superior Fire Department. 
 
Update: The application was submitted to Gila River March 31.  
 
8. National Crime History Improvement Program (NCHIP) 
The police department wants to submit an application requesting $30,964 from the National 
Crime History Improvement Program (NCHIP). The funds would be used to purchase an 
automated fingerprint system to replace the current manual system. The Town would be 
required to provide a match amount of $3,440. 
 
Update: The application was submitted April 1.  
  
AWARDED GRANTS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. APS Community Giving Program 
The Town has received $2,000 from the APS Corporate Giving Program to offset the cost of 
two Town-sponsored events; Christmas on Main Street and the Boards and Commissions 
Appreciation Dinner. The Town budget for Christmas on Main Street is $3,000 and the 
Appreciation Dinner budget is $1,500. 
 

Current Status  
1. 

Pre-
Approved 

2.  
Application  
Submitted 

3. 
Award/Denial 
Notification 

4. 
Grant 

Contract 

 Grant Amount $ 2,000 
 Town Match $ 2,500 
 Total Expenditures  0 
 Fund Balance $ 4,500 

 

5. 
Project 

6. 
Reimbursed 
 

7. 
Closeout 

8. 
Closed 

 
Update: APS will deliver a check in the amount of $2,000 to the Town in April.  
 



Grants Activity Report 
March 2015 

   8 
 

 

 
 
GRANT APPLICATIONS IN PROGRESS 
 
1. Operation Stonegarden 
For the past few years, the police department has received grant funds from the Arizona 
Department of Homeland Security for participation in border enforcement activities. The 
application is for a three-year period with a total amount requested of about $515,000. 
 
Update: The application is due April 30.  
 
 

2. High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) 25 
The Town submitted a budget last year for two years of HIDTA funding beginning in 2015. 
The revised amount requested was $100,389. Funds are used to pay for a Florence police 
officer to be part of the Pinal County HIDTA Task Force. 
 
 

Current Status  
1. 

Pre-
Approved 

2.  
Application  
Submitted 

3. 
Award/Denial 
Notification 

4. 
Grant 

Contract 

 Grant Amount $ 100,389 
 Town Match $ 0 
 Total Expenditures  0 
 Fund Balance $ 100,389 

 

5. 
Project 

6. 
Reimbursed 
 

7. 
Closeout 

8. 
Closed 

 
Update: The Town Council accepted the funds in early April. 
 
 



Florence Community Library 
March 2015 

March Statistics   
 5,903 patrons visited the library in March 
 9,592 total items were circulated in March 
 62 library cards were issued  
 1,315 patrons signed up for use of the computer lab computers 
 1,338 wireless sessions were held 3/01/2015 – 3/28/2015 
 279 person(s) attended 19 program(s) presented by the library   
 515 FHS students visited the library on a pass 
 7 person(s) volunteered 22 hour(s)  

  
Meetings and Events 
03/03/15  Coffee Club 
03/04/15 Book Club 

03/10/15 Moms’ Hands program 
03/11/15  Friends of the Library meeting 
03/13/15 Teen Tech Week program – 3D Printer Demonstrations 
03/14/15 Monthly Film Program 
03/18/15 Library Advisory Board meeting 
 
18th Annual Bookmark Contest Winners 
The Florence Community Library would like to take this opportunity to thank all of the librarians, 
teachers, and students who participated in this years’ 18th Annual Bookmark Design Contest. 
The winners and their families were honored at the Bookmark Awards Ceremony on Friday, 
April 10, at 6 pm. 
 
1st Place Winner Denise Jimenez 8th Grade  Walker Butte K-8 
2nd Place Winner Ashley Johnson 4th Grade Circle Cross Ranch K-8 
3rd Place Winner Dalila Zazueta-Cota 1st  Grade Magma Ranch K-8 
 
Honorable Mention: Caidence Durbala, Circle Cross Ranch; Prestyn Needham, Florence K -8; 
Tiana Townsend, Skyline Ranch K-8; Jaymee Verdugo, Walker Butte K-8; Briana Quintero, 
Skyline Ranch K-8; Kavisha Khanna, Florence K-8; Kortnee D’Addabbo, Circle Cross Ranch K-
8; Leah Kent, Anthem K-8; Miki Ysaguirre, Florence K-8; and Scott Knight, Magma Ranch K-8. 
 
All entries will be displayed at the library through the month of April.  The winning bookmark is 
available at the main desk of the Florence Community Library free of charge while supplies last. 
 
LSTA Grant Application 
An LSTA grant application for $11,388.22 was submitted to the Arizona State Library. If we are 
successful in securing the grant, funds will be used to bring a series of 15 cultural programs to 
the library next FY. 
 
Making a Difference with Community Engagement 
The Florence Community Library is one of five libraries selected by the Arizona State Library to 
participate in the “Making a Difference with Community Engagement” program. Consultants will 
work with staff at participating libraries/library systems to create a community engagement plan. 
Training, coaching and support will be conducted in a virtual as well as face-to-face 
environment. 



Staff atte
Comple
carpentr

Mem

To:  

From:  

Date:  

Re:  

ended the w
ex Project T
ry, electrica

morand

Charles M

Bryan C. 

April 8, 20

April 2015

weekly mee
Team and L

al and plum

dum

Montoya, To

Hughes, P

015 

5 Departme

eting with th
Low Mount
bing are on

own Manag

arks and R

ent Report 

he Territory
ain Design-

ngoing and 

ger 

Recreation D

y Square –
-Build Team
they are co

Director 

Library/Re
m.  At the A
ontinuing th

ecreation 
Aquatic Cen
he exterior 

nter, 
fence ar
continue
complet
installed
lot island
fencing 
continue
 
Staff par
Associa
attended
leadersh
 
The Spr
Florence
 
The ann
Hop serv
eggs in t
year’s ev
 
The new
festival i
at Count
Big Zeph
The eve
Bexley, 

 
The Sen
heading

 

round the p
e to be insta
e and carpe

d on the soc
ds.  The ten
is going up

es. 

rticipated in
ation the w
d a “Best of
hip worksho

ring Conce
e Chamber 

nual Easter
ved as the 
the park.  T
vent. 

w Road to C
in historic d
try Thunde
hyr Band, J

ent began a
wrapped up

nior Center 
 back to the

ools.  Play 
alled.  At th
entry contin
ccer fields a
nnis and pic
.  APS, Sou

n training op
week of Mar

f the Best” 
op, “Standin

erts in the 
of Comme

r Eggstrava
Master of C

The Town p

Country Th
downtown fe
r Music Fes
Jed Morriso
t 2 p.m. wit
p the night 

held their F
eir summer

features an
e Library a

nues.  Site 
and other la
ckleball cou
uthwest Ga

pportunities
ch 23rd.  Al
programmi
ng the Heat

Park wrapp
erce held th

aganza wa
Ceremonies
partnered w

hunder eve
eaturing a “
stival VIP a
on battled it
th the first b
starting at 

Farewell Lu
r homes. 

nd water sli
nd Commu
work also c

andscaping
urts have be
as, Cox Com

s offered by
ison Feliz, 
ng worksho
t”. 

ped up at P
eir monthly

s held on M
s as kids sc

with the Mos

ent was hel
“Battle of th

area.  Down
 out with Do
band perfor
9 p.m. 

uncheon o

ides are be
unity Center
continues, w
g irrigation b
een poured
mmunicatio

y the Arizo
Megan Cet
op and Brya

Padilla Park
y mixer at th

March 28th, 
crambled to
saic Church

d on April 4
he Bands” w
ntime, Sout
owntime w
rming at 3 p

on April 8th f

Parks 
April 2015 

eing assemb
r, masonry 
with irrigatio
being instal
d on those f
ons and Ce

na Park an
tta, and Lau
an Hughes 

k on April 2n

he last even

at Heritage
o pick up 15
h of the Naz

4th.  This wa
with the win
hern Count
inning the c
p.m.  Headl

for all the w

Pa
and Recre
Monthly Re

bled onsite
is now 

on pipe bei
led in parki
facilities an
ntury Link w

nd Recreat
ura Kinney 
attended a

nd.  The Gre
nt. 

e Park.  Hip
5,000 stuffe
zarene on t

as a street 
nner perform
try Band, th
competition
liner, Ryan 

winter visito

age 1 
ation 
eport 

 and 

ng 
ing 

nd 
work 

tion 
all 

a 

eater 

p 
ed 
this 

ming 
he 
n.  

rs 



Page 2 
Parks and Recreation 

April 2015 Monthly Report 

Congratulations to Ray Hartzel and Michael Groves from the Parks Maintenance Staff 
for passing the Certified Pool Operator exam.  Both Ray and Michael took the two day 
course and exam April 14-15 and passed the exam to earn the CPO designation.  The 
certification will be very helpful in operation of the new Aquatic Center in the years to 
come. 
 
The first Movie in the Park at Padilla Park was held on April 18th, featuring Disney’s 
“Frozen”.  Princess Elsa was available before the movie to take pictures with the kids.  
The movies are FREE to attend.  The next Movie in the Park is scheduled for Saturday, 
May 9, featuring Disney’s “Planes: Fire and Rescue”.  Thank you to Banner Ironwood 
Medical Center for sponsoring the spring movies. 
 
The Cinco de Mayo Fiesta is scheduled for Saturday, May 2nd at Padilla Park, from 12 
p.m. to 6 p.m.  The Town is partnering with the Greater Florence Chamber of 
Commerce on the new event, which will feature a musical entertainment, a salsa 
contest, food and beverages, and more. 

 
Parks and Recreation Department 

Divisions Report 
March 2015 

 
Recreation/Special Events Programs 

Recreation Programs  Participants Volunteers Comments 
Before & After the Bell – 
Florence 

14 $245.00 9 Participants in the morning       
4 Participants in the afternoon 

Before & After the Bell – 
Anthem 

15 $270.75 15 Participants in the morning     
15 Participant in the afternoon 

Spring Intersession- 
Anthem WK1 & 2 

18 0 Estimated Revenue: $1,095 

Spring Intersession- 
Florence WK1 & 2 

24 0 Estimated Revenue: $1,440 

World Cup Soccer 47 6 Estimated Revenue: $ 
Lil Tykes Kick Ball  16 4 Estimated Revenue: $ 
Lil Tykes T-Ball 65 11 Estimated Revenue: $2,348.50 
Park Jam 0 0 Free Program 
Adult Open Gym 97 0 Free Program 
Teen Open Gym 97 0 Free Program 
Special Events Participants Volunteers Comments 
Fishing Derby 1000  Free Event 
Concert in the Park 3/7 80  Free Event 
Concert in the Park 3/12 85  Free Event 
Concert in the Park 3/19 0  Cancelled due to rain 
Concert in the Park 3/26 110  Free Event 
Easter Eggstravaganza 1500  Free Event 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 
Parks and Recreation 

April 2015 Monthly Report 

Facility Use Permits 
Number of Facility Use 

Permits 
Number of Bookings Estimated Number of 

Participants 
15 140 3,500 

 
 

Fitness Center – Membership Package 
Fitness Package Sales Total Revenue 

Active Military 0 $0 
CCA Employees 6 $90 
DOC Employees 15 $225 
GEO Employees 8 $120 
Daily Fitness Pass  25 $125 
Non Resident 6 Months 0 $0 
Non Resident Annual 0 $0 
Non Resident Monthly 1 $27 
Resident 6 Months 3 $270 
Resident Annual 0 $0 
Resident Monthly 55 $990 
Sr. Non Resident 6 Month 0 $0 
Sr. Non Resident Annual 0 $0 
Sr. Non Resident Monthly 1 $18 
Sr. Resident 6 Months 2 $120 
Sr. Resident Annual 1 $120 
Sr. Resident Monthly 36 $432 
Total Memberships 153 $2,537 

 
 

Fitness Center – Classes 
Program Reg. in Month Total Revenue
Adult Self Defense 0 0 $0
Karate for Kids I 7 0 $175
Karate for Kids II 18 0 $450
Exercise Class 2 0 $20
Zumba 8 0 $160
Total for Fitness Center  35 0 $805

 
• Estimated member sign-ins throughout the month: 1,523 
• Total membership packages sold in March:  153 
• Fitness Center revenue for all March package sales:  $2,537 
• Fitness Classes revenue for March: $805 
• Total March Revenue: $3,342 

  



Page 4 
Parks and Recreation 

April 2015 Monthly Report 

Dorothy Nolan Senior Center 
Programs Participant Type Comments 
Bible Study 11 Activity  
Bingo 114 Activity   
Birthday Cards 14 Service  
Staff cooked meals & Senior 
meals 

82/23 Meals/Activity  

Breakfast 109 Meals/Activity  
CAHRA 36 Service  
Dinner Club 16 Meals/Activity Outback Steakhouse 
Blood Pressures 
Pinal County Food Box 
Dental Clinic 
Diabetic Clinic 

14 
40 
16 
36 

Service   

Fitness Center 26 Health  
Games 132 Activity Backspace 3, Yatzee, 

Skipbo, Dominoes, 
Cards, Scrabble, 
Cribbage, Phase 10, Wii 
games 

Guardian Angel Installation 1 Service  
Hair Cuts 2 Service  
Exercise Class 78 Activity  
Home-Delivered Meals 236 Service  
Knitting & Crocheting 21 Activity  
Lost Meals 53 Service  
Medicare Advocate 3 Service  
Movie & Popcorn 9 Activity  
Rides Program 208 Service 208 trips to the 

Center,70errands, and 
43 special events 

Senior Donation Meals 23 Meals Elks 
Senior Hot Topics 19 Activity  
Shopping 5/15/10 Service Anthem/Coolidge/Dollar 

Store 
Telephone Reassurance 
Program 

2 Service  

Volunteer Hours 37@331 Service   
Building Use 990 Service  
Men’s Coffee Hour 13 Activity  
The Belles 30 Activity  
L&M Music-29, Spring Training Game-10, Music with Rudy-45, Bunco-12, State Prison 
trip-58, St. Patty’s Day-30, AARP Taxes-76, Women’s Hour-8, Extension Food 
Program-40, 55 Alive Driving Course-11, Gardening Class-14, Crafts- 1, Mariachi 
Festival-83, Caregivers Support Group-9, Angel Care Presentation-9, Prop 407-18   
Accomplishments: 
The center served 477 meals to 66 participants; we had 2 new senior participants this 
month.  



 

 

 
 

 
FLORENCE POLICE 

Monthly Report – March 2015 
 

 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 

 

425 N. Pinal St. ▫  P.O. Box 988 
Florence, AZ 85132 

Phone: 520-868-7681 ▫ Fax: 520-868-0158 



 

 

 
“The m

and
comm

 
 

The infor
Florence 
prepared 
current ac
needs; alo

 
 

 
 

Employe
New Hire
None 
Resignat
None 
Vacancie
1 full-tim
1 full-tim

 
 
 

Chief of 
 
The Chie

• T
• M
• W
• A
• O
• R
• F
• C

men and wom
d public trus

munity with h

rmation cont
Police Depa
for the Tow
ctivity within
ong with dev

ee 
e 

tions/Termin

es 
me 
me 

Police 

ef of Police a
Town Counci
Management 
Weekly FPD 
ACTT FA-2 P
Operation Sto
Road to Coun

lorence Eme
Community B

men of the F
st. We will sta
onor, respec

t

tained in this
artment (FPD

wn Council’s 
n the departm
veloping pla

P
 
 

nations  
 

 

P
P

attended the f
il Meetings 
Team Meeti
Supervisors 
Planning Me
onegarden Gr
ntry Thunder
ergency Grou
Board Meetin

Florence Poli
ay true to ou
ct, and integr
treatment to 

s report outlin
D) during the
review and f

ment and com
ans for impro

Pe

Position 

Police Office
Public Safety

following m

ings 
Meetings 

eeting 
rant Program
r Meeting 
up Meeting
ng with Beha

ice Departme
ur mission of
rity. We are
those we enc

nes significa
e month of M
furthermore
mmunity to i

ovement to pr

ersonnel 

er 
y Dispatcher

meetings durin

m Meeting 

avioral Syste

ent stand fir
f providing s
committed to
counter.” 

ant informati
March 2015.

for the use b
identify shor
rovide the hi

Effe
 
 

 
 

 
 

ng the month

ems Southwe

rm in our pur
ervice and s
o providing f

ion and activ
The monthly

by FPD to ex
rt-term and l
ighest level o

fective 

h of March: 

est 

rsuit for justi
afety to our
fair and equ

vity within th
y report is 
xamine the 
long-term 
of service. 

ice 

ual 

he 



 

 

 
Administrative/Support Services 

 
 

Communications 
 
Below is a table that shows the total calls for service handled by FPD dispatchers during the 
month of March. The numbers are shown by the incident locations and how the incident was 
reported. 

 
How Calls Are Received, Totals by How Received

 FP1 FP2 FP3 TOTAL 
911 Line 59 15 26 100 
Crime Stop Line 0 0 0 0 
Officer Report 194 100 247 541 
In Person 68 2 10 80 
Radio Transmission 4 1 4 9 
State TT/NLETS 0 0 0 0 
Telephone 171 73 103 347 
TOTAL 496 191 390 1077 

 
 

Property & Evidence 

 
The following chart represents the major evidence activity during the month of March. 

 
Crime Scene/Evidence 

Burglary 2 Firearms 2 
Death 2 Lab 4 
Drug 2 Property: Found 3 
DUI 3 Property: Safekeeping 4 
False Reporting 2 Returned to owner 2 
Other 3 Disposal complete 



 

 

 
Criminal Investigations Unit 

 
 
 

Detective Helsdingen 

MONTHLY CASE LOG 

 

Offense Status 

Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Narcotic 
Narcotic 
Narcotic 

Failure to follow lawful order & handicap parking. Charges filed. 
Agency assist completed for found stolen property inside a Town of Florence residence. 
Submitted additional charges for DUI hit and run. 
Submitted charges for DUI after receiving blood results. 
Case closed. Accidental drug overdose. 
Case closed. Suicide by single gunshot wound to chest. 
Case closed. Charges declined/unable to locate victim. 
Supplement on child abuse case. Medical records request. 
False reporting. Supplement and charges filed. 
False reporting. Supplement and charges filed. 
Supplement to ongoing hit and run fatality. 
Bench warrant on open drug case. 
Agency assist for a DUI driver and drug paraphernalia. 
CCA Front – Felony charges filed on two inmates promoting prison contraband. 

 
 

Miscellaneous Information 
Ongoing managing of Stone Garden activity-FA2 attended monthly meeting. Implemented new requirements for April. 
Attended Pinal County Multi-agency Investigators meeting. 
Attended 2015 Annual Pinal County Child Abuse Conference 
Completed Contract with Pinal County Attorney on CI, and also met for a free talk. 

 
Detective Gaston 

 

Offense Status 

Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Person 
Agency Assist 
Search warrant 

Open pending further information 
Case closed. Accidental death by overdose. 
Sex offense case opened, received information, report taken. 
Sex offense closed. Sent to PCAO for charges. 
Sex offense case opened with continued investigation. 
Death by hit and run. Case open with continued investigation. 
Death-cause unknown. Case closed by FLPD and turned over to PCSO. 
Conducted a search warrant with PCSO on a Town of Florence residence. Case closed. 
Case closed. 

 
Miscellaneous Information 
Attended Pinal County Multi-agency Investigators meeting. 
Attended the 2015 Pinal County Child Abuse Conference in Casa Grande. 



 

 

 
Volunteers 

 
The Florence Police Department volunteers continue to assist the Police Department through 
their tireless efforts. There were 19 active volunteers this month, 7 of which put in over 20 hours 
each. Their total volunteer hours for the month of March are 448.25 hours.  Their tasks included 
desk reporting, fingerprinting, special details, funerals and assisting with transporting police 
vehicles for maintenance. The volunteers received training this month in patrol tactics and House 
Watches. The Victims Services Program has now responded to 10 calls since being activated. 

 
Jacquelyn Hoagland the Volunteer Commander, continues to do an outstanding job. She has put 
in a total of 121 hours this month. A volunteer meeting was held on March 21st to discuss 
uniforms, house watches, exploring ideas to motivate inactive volunteers to reconnect with the 
program.  The Guardian Angel Program has received several donations to purchase new equipment.  

 
 

Operations/Patrol 

Operations Lieutenant, Terry Tryon 
 
The Operations Lieutenant attended the following meetings during the month of March: 

• Town Council Meetings 
• Management Team Meetings 
• Weekly FPD Supervisors Meetings 
• ACTT FA-2 Planning Meeting 
• Operation Stonegarden Grant Program Meeting 
• Road to Country Thunder Meeting 
• Florence Emergency Group Meeting 
• Body camera and shields at Oro Valley P.D. 
• Florence Emergency Group Meeting at Florence Fire Department 
• Community Board Meeting with Behavioral Systems Southwest 

 
GOHS Grant: 

 
The Department submitted a 2016 AATA (Arizona Automobile Theft Association) grant on 
March18, 2015.  If awarded, the AATA will supply the Department with a LPR (License Plate 
Reader) system. The AATA grant board is scheduled to review the grant application during its 
May meeting. According to AATA, the Florence Police Department will be the trial agency for 
the State of Arizona utilizing the first software based equipment to run from on-board cameras 
inside a patrol car. 

 
The new DUI Tahoe was showcased at the Arizona Governor’s Office of Highway Safety for 
pictures and a press release announcement on Friday, March 13, 2015.  A  DUI taskforce detail 
was executed during St. Patrick’s Day weekend.  The DUI Tahoe was assigned to Officer 
Mount on Friday, March 13; Officer Mount conducted 15 traffic stops in a 6 hour time-frame 
during the St. Patrick’s Day detail. 



 

 

 
For the month of March, Officer Mount conducted 46 traffic stops which resulted in 9 citations 
that were cite/release, 37 verbal warnings, 1 DUI drug, 1 DUI alcohol/drugs, and 1 warrant arrest. 
 
The DUI statistics reported to GOHS for the month: 
1 DUI Liquor/Vapors,  
1 DUI w/bac of .08>,  
1 extreme DUI-bac .15-.20,  
1 super extreme > .20 

 
Vehicles: 
 

• The DUI vehicle was placed into service on March 13th. 
• A 2014 Supervisor Tahoe caught on fire and is currently being reviewed by 

Southwest Risk and Panasonic to determine the cause. 
• Decals were updated on some patrol vehicles to show the Police Department website 

address. 
• A 2013 K-9 Tahoe needed the air conditioner repaired.  This was under 

warranty at Garrett Motors. 
• A transmission went out of a 2005 F-150 4X4 during the month of February and is 

back in service with no issues from the repairs. Total cost approximately $800.00. 
 

Training: 
 

• On March 19, the Department was audited by Arizona Post for annual training 
requirements for sworn personnel. The audit found no deficiencies during the 
inspection process. 

• Touch DNA training was provided to (1) officer. 
• Officer Horn attended Surveillance and Plain Clothes Officer Safety on March 27. 
• Officer Acevedo and Officer Palmer attended Train the Trainer for Civilian 

Response to Active Shooter Incidents. 
• Officer Kakar provided training on Patrol Bicycle Safety.  
• The AZ Post driving simulator was provided to the Department for training during the 

week of March 9 -14. 
• Officer Locke completed ICS 100 for Law Enforcement training.  
• The Department was selected for a slot at AZ Post to provided training for a 

Supervisor in Dispatch. 
• Camera kits were inspected in (9) vehicles. 

 



 

 

 
Traffic 
 
Total number of citations issued for the month: 108 for 133 violations. 

 
Directed Patrols 
 
The Police Department conducted 1,255 Directed Patrols during March.  Directed Patrols are a 
proactive, police-initiated, approach which focuses patrol resources on the places with highest 
risks of serious crime to increase crime prevention. Statistics have proven that an increased pro- 
active patrol in high crime areas has decreased crimes. 

 
Beat 1 

 
Community Involvement and Education 
 
During the month of March the following activities occurred: 

 
332 Directed Patrols were conducted in Beat 1 for the month. 
Officers continued to conduct directed patrols in the apartment complexes, Florence Gardens, 
T.O. Village, Florence High School area and neighborhoods.  

 
Officers continued to assist the Town of Florence by conducting Code Enforcement duties. 
Officer Palmer has been instrumental in assisting with code enforcement.  

 
Officer Palmer continues to work on his duties as the Crime Prevention officer. He has been 
assisting with teaching Drivers Education at the high school; as well as stopping by the K-8 
schools in Florence and Anthem to speak with the students. Officer Palmer is also available to 
perform security and safety checks on businesses and residential homes. 

 
Special Events 
 
Central Arizona College Rodeo March 13-15. 

Warbirds of Florence March 14. 
There were no unusual incidents at either event. 

 
Significant Calls for Service 
 
Two death investigations were performed which resulted in (1) hospice patient whom expired at 
home, and (1) natural death at home. 

 
A burglary was reported on S. Pinal Parkway. The victim reported that she was moving out of 
her apartment when she noticed that a patio set and miscellaneous jewelry was missing. This 
case is still active, with possible suspects. 

 
The Pinal County Narcotics Task Force conducted a search warrant on N. Warner Street which 
resulted in an arrest. A task force agent had to kill a vicious dog during the warrant. 

 
There were 93 traffic offenses, resulting in 31 written citations, with 40 violations.  



 

 

 
There were a total of 476 calls for service in Beat 1 for the month of March. This is an increase 
from 399 calls in February 2015.  Calls for service are all calls that officers handle that include: 
self-initiated, dispatched, or traffic offenses. 

 
There are 7 officers assigned to work Beat 1. This includes all shifts.  A beat meeting was held 
with the assigned beat officers. Items discussed included: problem areas, and individuals who 
may be involved.  Administration is working to develop a plan to activate bike patrols when 
manpower allows, and more proactive enforcement with zero tolerance. 

 
Beat 2 

 
Community Involvement and Education 
 
Officers conducted 520 directed patrols at Heritage Park, McFarland State Park, Padilla Square 
Park, Silver King, 9th Street, Florence High School, Holiday Inn, and T.O. Village. 

 
Officer Palmer conducted a security survey during March, and continues to monitor activity at 
Florence High School. 

 
Special Events 
 
Florence High School had Spring Break for the final two weeks of March. 
Heritage Park hosts birthday parties and sporting events. Padilla Square Park hosted four 
Thursday night concerts, and will continue “Concert in the Park” events in the coming months. 

 
Significant Calls for Service 
 
Two thefts were reported from students who attend Florence High School. One student reported a 
laptop was removed from a backpack while it was left unattended. The second student reported a 
cellular phone was taken while in the library. The suspect was identified as a friend of the victim. 
The phone was returned to the owner.  

 
One report of shoplifting 

 
Two vehicle accidents were reported with no major injuries. 

 
 There were 76 traffic offenses, resulting in 21 written citations with 22 violations, and 2 accidents. 

 
There are 5 officers assigned to work Beat 2 that handled 188 calls for the month of March. This 
is an increase from 166 calls in February 2015.  Calls for service are all calls that officers handle 
that include: self-initiated, dispatched, or traffic offenses. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

Beat 3 
 
During the month of March, officers conducted 403 directed patrols of businesses, schools and 
residences within Beat 3. 

 
  Community Involvement and Education 
 
Sergeant Pankey attended the Anthem Parkside and Sun City Neighborhood Representative 
Committee March meeting. The neighborhood watch program, general crime activity in Beat 3 
and regulations on operation of golf carts on the roadways were discussed. 

 
Special Events 
 
An Anthem Spring Festival was held on March 14, with approximately 3000 people in 
attendance. No incidents were reported. 

 
Significant Calls for Service 
 
A report of an infant death was received from the Florence Anthem Hospital. FLPD Detectives 
responded and determined the infant passed away at home outside of Florence jurisdiction. 
PCSO was contacted and took charge of the call. 

 
A male committed suicide by a self-inflicted gunshot in the parking lot of Safeway in Florence 
Anthem. FLPD Detectives responded and processed the scene. 

 
Two theft reports and one shoplifting report at the Anthem Safeway. 

 
69 traffic offenses, resulting in 32 written citations with 43 violations, 1 DUI and 1 accident. 

 
Training attended by Officers 
 
Beat 3 team meeting was held March 25, where discussion and training was conducted on 
business and schools checks, directed patrols of businesses, vacant residences, schools and parks. 

 
There are 3 officers assigned to Beat 3; six officers are assigned 1 day of the week; 4 officers 
assigned to the future Beat 4 assist in Beat 3. These officers handled a total of 372 calls for 
service. 



 

 

 
 

K-9 Unit 

Two officers are assigned to the K-9 Unit. A total of 5 vehicle stops were performed during 
March. The officers had six K-9 utilizations which resulted in narcotic seizures of 9 grams 
of marijuana and a small amount of methamphetamine. 

Significant Calls for Service 
1) PCSO Agency Assist on a traffic stop. K-9 Russ alerted in the rear of the vehicle to a 

marijuana pipe, a meth pipe, 2 baggies of marijuana and a small amount of 
methamphetamine. 

2) PCSO Agency Assist on a traffic stop. K-9 Russ alerted and 2 smoking devices were 
recovered. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

Average Response Time to Calls for Service 
 

6 Month Reporting Period: October 2014 to March 2015 
 
 Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 
Priority 1 4:07 4:11 5:10 5:03 4:46 5:35
Priority 2 5:38 5:01 5:08 4:37 3:25 5:10
Priority 3 14:11 14:11 8:57 17:43 16:34 13:26
Priority 4 13:56 13:56 24:54 29:43 19:13 14:38
Definitions: 

 
Priority 1 These priorities are those in which there is an imminent danger to life or 

major damage/loss to property or an in progress or just occurred major 
felony. 

 
Priority 2 These priorities are those in which a crime in progress might result in a 

threat of injury to a person, or major loss of property or immediate 
apprehension of a suspect. 

 
Priority 3 These priorities are those in which there is no threat of personal injury or 

major loss of property. 
 
Priority 4 These priorities are those of a report nature only.



 

 

MARCH 2015 
Count of Index Offenses 

 
Classification of Offense Offenses Unfounded Actual Offenses Juvenile
CRIMINAL HOMICIDE 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Murder/Nonneg Manslaughter 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Manslaughter by Negligence 0 0 0 0 0 

FORCIBLE RAPE 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Rape by Force 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Attempt Forcible Rape 0 0 0 0 0 

ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Firearm 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Knife or Cutting Instrument 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Other Dangerous Weapon 0 0 0 0 0 
d. Hands, Fist, Feet, etc. 0 0 0 0 0 

ASSAULT 4 0 4 1 0 
a. Firearm 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Knife or Cutting Instrument 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Other Dangerous Weapon 0 0 0 0 0 
d. Hands, Fist, Feet, etc. 2 0 2 0 0 
e. Other Assaults - Simple 2 0 2 1 0 

BURGLARY 2 0 2 0 0 
a. Forcible Entry 1 0 1 0 0 
b. Unlawful Entry/No Force 1 0 1 0 0 
c. Attempt Forcible Entry 0 0 0 0 0 

LARCENY - THEFT 11 1 10 2 0 
 
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0 0 0 
a. Autos 0 0 0 0 0 
b. Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 
c. Other Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 
GRAND TOTAL 17 1 16 3 0 

Clearance(s) by Adult Arrest 3 
Clearance(s) by Juvenile Arrest 0 

 

**All data presented in this report is tentative until monthly audit is complete.



Public Works Monthly Report 
March 2015  

 
 
Administration 
 Completed data to MAG on Highway Performance Monitoring System 

Data for Florence. 
 Attended MAG Street and Specifications Committee meetings. 
 Met weekly with Baxter Design Group to discuss plan reviews, submittals, 

and engineering and inspection topics at Anthem at Merrill Ranch. 
 Started review and preparing comments to Draft Underground Injection 

Permit at Florence Copper Project 
 Reviewed Franklin Road Abandonment Exhibit. 
 Provided comments in regards to Willow Street Tree Project.   
Page 1 of 2 

 Provided technical assistance to Territory Square for street lighting 
requirements. 

 Attended PCWAA monthly meeting. 
 Assisted in response to status of Hunt Highway in regards to jurisdictional 

responsibilities of maintenance within County and Town limits. 
 Provided input on SCID water availability and needs on Giles property. 
 Reviewing Floodplain Management Regulation Updates. 

 
Engineering 
 Responded to comments at Diversion Dam/SR79 with County for San 

Carlos Irrigation Project. 
 Provided standards and street lighting criteria for Territory Square Phase I 

on adjacent streets. 
 Started design of foundations for Banner Poles at 1st and Main Streets. 
 Continued structural inspection of Spirit Way North Concrete Arches over 

the Walker Butte Wash.  Structural deficiency in design, special inspection 
and construction found.  Deficiency list sent to Pulte for resolution. 

 Unit 9 provided asphalt treatment to resolve deficient air void issue in 
surface course.  

 
Streets 
 Adjusted installation of two (2) radar speed limit warning signs for Police 

Dept. 
 Provided water truck with driver at rodeo grounds for College Rodeo for 

Parks and Recreation Dept. 
 Some key staff attended Traffic Incident Management Responder Course 

by Federal Highway Administration. 
 Notified Pulte of sidewalk deficiencies on Spirit Way Loop and safety 

barricade deficiency in Spirit Way 2 and 4. 
 Continued City of Mesa Gas Line Project at Attaway/Judd Roads, 

including punch list for Phase I. 
 Performed blue stakes for storm drain locations.  



Page 2 of 2 

 Performed scheduled street sweepings. 
 Performed maintenance on unpaved roads: Christensen Road, Canal 

Road, Hiscox Lane and Old Kelvin Highway.  
 Reviewing and issuing right-of-way permits and follow-up inspections. 
 The patch truck crew worked on street and sidewalk maintenance and 

water/sewer repair patches, landscaping in right-of-way. 
 Crews worked on cleanups, mowing, spraying weeds, storm drain 

cleaning and trimming trees. 
 

Fleet Maintenance 
 Performed preventative maintenance on 25 Town vehicles and made 

various repairs on 36 Town vehicles. 
 

Facility Maintenance 
 Continued prefabrication of veranda handrail at Silver King. 
 Investigated structural crack at Fire Department Bay floor and 

recommended it be sealed.  Researching engineered products for use; to 
be continued when resources are available. 

 Minor plumbing activities took place at various facilities throughout Town, 
including replacement of accessories. 

 Installed conference table in Administration Conference Room. 
 Completed Air balance testing at Town Hall  
 Repairs made to waste piping, vents, and restroom walls to eliminate odor 

problem. 
 Air conditioning repairs made at Silver King within Fudge Shop. 
 Repaired flush valve in restroom at Town Hall. 

 
Sanitation 
 Corresponded with Contractor Administrator and RAD on commercial, 

non-commercial and other accounts.   
 Completed commercial service reconnaissance for sanitation services. 
 Four (4) tons of brush was hauled to the Transfer Station. 

 
Cemetery 
 Fourteen (14) inquiries on cemetery plots were discussed. 
 Two (2) plots were sold. 
 Continuing investigating monument placement at Cemetery for 

rules/regulation, building safety and right-of-way issues. 
 Started investigation of potential improper internment in possible 

previously committed lots. 



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 

425 E. RUGGLES STREET 
P.O. BOX 2670 

FLORENCE, AZ 85132 
PHONE: 520-868-8325 

FAX: 520-868-8326 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Charles Montoya, Town Manager  
Cc:  Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager 
From:  John V. Mitchell, Utilities Director 
Date:  April 22, 2015 
Subject: Utilities Department Monthly Report 
1 
 

• Sun Western Contractor is continuing work on Well 3B. Project expected to be completed in 
April 2015. 

• Apache Underground and Excavation has one item of work on Bailey Street remaining – 
remove and replace one ADA ramp at Bailey & 10th. A final change order will be placed on 
agenda for May 18th, and final payment will be processed. 

• Currier Construction continuing work on the SWWTP effluent pump station/chlorine 
modifications/administration building project. Work expected to be complete in June 2015. 

• A preconstruction meeting was held with Garney Companies for the South WWTP Filtration 
System Project on March 4, 2015. Project duration will last until January 2016. Filters have 
been ordered. 

• Garney Companies continues work on the north Florence water tank. Tank and booster 
pump station should be complete mid-May. Project completion will occur in July 2015. 

 Apache Underground has one service line remaining for their work in installation of water 
improvements between the High School and Adamsville Road. DBA has mobilized for final 
pavement operations. Final pavement is scheduled for April 25th. Staff has ordered signs for 
speed humps and will paint the chevrons. 

• Staff is working with ADOT on the Main Street Extension/SR 79 intersection. 
o Visus will be issued notice to proceed effective May 11th. Project will be completed in 

approximately 4 weeks following NTP. 
o Plans have been issued to ADOT for the intersection work. Staff is awaiting final 

approval 
• Staff is working with ADOT on the Diversion Dam Road/SR 79 intersection. 

o SCIDD & ADOT are resolving issue of prior rights for work in intersection. Staff 
continues to work with both parties on resolution. 

o Work by RK Sanders has not begun. 
• Staff processing contracts for work on Ruggles/Willow waterline, SWWTP Lagoon Closure; 

Well 2; and FS 2 Traffic Signal. 
 

 


	May 4, 2015 Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	6. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PRESENTATIONS
	6a. Ordinance No. 629-15 Taco Bell Zone Change
	6b. CART Presentation
	6c. Military Proclamation

	7.  CONSENT
	7a. Warrant Register
	7b. Arbor Day Proclamation
	7c. Foster Care Proclamation
	7d. Resolution No. 1507-15 MR Unit 53 Final Plat
	7e. Resolution No. 1508-15 AMR Unit 36 Final Plat
	7f. Resolution No. 1509-15 Constitution Way Ph.2 and National Way MOD
	7g. Resolution No. 1510-15 Spirt Loop Ph 4 MOD
	7h. Resolution No. 1511-15 AMR Unit 15 Re-Plat
	7i. Blount Contracting for SWWTP Lagoon Closure

	8. NEW BUSINESS
	8a. Resolution No. 1516-15 AMS IDA bond Pima County
	8b. Employee Benefit Renewals for 2015-2016
	8c. Kimbrell Electric contract for taffic signal at FS2 
	8d. Councilmember Montaño resignation
	8e. Council Vacancy

	9. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	9a. Manager's Report
	9b i. Community Development Report
	9b ii. Courts Report
	9b iii. Finance Report
	9b iv. Library Report
	9b v. Parks Report
	9b vi. Police Report
	9b vii. Public Works Report
	9b viii. Utilities Report





